“TCG is the national credit guarantee institution
with a crucial role in developing and promoting the SMEs in

accessing financial sources.”

Assist SMEs in all sectors access to finance
and increase its competiveness.
Help provide business skills to SMEs
to strengthen its business.

Enhance good governance and

organization capabilities.

Corporate value acts as
guideline for mutual

building of
corporate culture.
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Corporate Profile

Intent of Establishment, Vision and Mission

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), a state-owned specialized financial institution governed by the
Ministry of Finance, was established under the “Small Industry Credit Guarantee Corporation Act B.E. 2534
(1991)”. On February 21, 1992, all assets, debts and responsibilities of The Small Industry Credit Guarantee
Fund were transferred to TCG. The corporation’s major events are according to the following timeline:

Intent of Establishment

30 December 1991
TCG was established under
the “Small Industry Credit
Guarantee Corporation
Act B.E. 2534 (1991)”.

25 September 2009
TCG was approved by the
resolution of its Extraordinary
General Meeting of Shareholders
no. 1/2009 to have another capital
increase by Baht 2,137.47 million,
of which Baht 2,000 million was
intended to be acquired by the
Ministry of Finance.

21 February 1992
TCG took over all businesses
and operations of The Small
Industry Credit Guarantee Fund
with an initial registered capital
of Baht 400 million.

4 January 2008
TCG called for partial share
payment of Baht 302.47
million from the shareholders
who expressed their intention
to acquire new shares, making
up a total registered capital of
Baht 4,702.47 million.

3 July 2000
The government by the Ministry of
Finance increased capital of Baht
4,000 million for TCG, resulting
in a total registered capital of
Baht 4,400 million for TCG.

19 December 2005
TCG was approved by a special
resolution of its Extraordinary
General Meeting of Shareholders
to increase its registered capital
by another Baht 2,000 million.

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) was established under the “Small Industry Credit Guarantee
Corporation Act B.E. 2534 (1991)”. All undertakings and operations of The Small Industry Credit Guarantee
Fund were transferred to TCG to perform the duty in assisting Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) through
credit guarantee service to SMEs which are potential but possess insufficient collaterals in requesting for
loan from financial institutions.
Later, The Small Industry Credit Guarantee Corporation Act (Issue No. 2) B.E. 2560 (2017) is promulgated and
it is effective from 1 September 2017 onwards to extend the operating scope of TCG to enable to assist SMEs
entrepreneurs and micro SMEs to enable to increasingly access the source of capital and various types of credits
whereas. TCG can guarantee credit granting of the non-bank service providers that provide credit services to the
businesses of micro industries, and to extend the scope of guarantee covering other types of credits which are
not general senses.

Objectives of Establishment

14 October 2009
TCG registered the capital increase
with the Ministry of Commerce
pursuant to such special resolution
of the shareholders’ meeting,
allowing TCG to have total
registered capital in the overall
equaling to Baht 6,839.95 million,
of which Baht 6,702.47 million
is paid-up capital.
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1 September 2017
The Small Industry Credit Guarantee Corporation Act (Issue No.
2) B.E. 2560 (2017) is promulgated. It is the amendment of Small
Industry Credit Guarantee Corporation Act B.E. 2534 (1991) to extend
operating scope of TCG to enable to guarantee the credit facility
granting of the non-bank service providers that provide services for
small industry businesses, and to extend scope of guarantee covering other types of credits which are not general senses.

1. To assist small and medium enterprises in obtaining a greater amount of credit from financial institutions.
2. To strengthen the confidence of financial institutions in granting credits to small and medium enterprises.
3. To accelerate the credit extension to small and medium enterprises nationwide.
4.		To assist in the achievement of the small and medium enterprise development target under the
National Economic and Social Development Plan.
Under the above mentioned objectives, TCG is the organization that mainly focuses on its operation
for public interests with its credit guarantee service to SMEs as the important promoting mechanism for
development of SMEs to be strong and further create social and economic growth of the country.
However, TCG also adopts the Financial Institute policies of the regulatory authority as a guideline for
operation, by aiming to create opportunities for access to finance and financial literacy, reduce social
inequality, including sustainable management and good governance with efficiency and innovation.
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
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Vision, Mission and Corporate Values

Operating Guideline

Vision

Mission

In driving organization to have
clear direction in moving towards
the setting vision, TCG has
considered reviewing and
determining mission as follows.
1. Assist SMEs in all sectors access
to finance and increase its
competiveness.
2. Help provide business skills to
SMEs to strengthen its business.
3. Enhance good governance and
organization capabilities.
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With will in TCG’s vision and ability to truly attain objectives and intent of establishment and requirement
that the SMEs entrepreneurs can increasingly access source of capital, TCG therefore formulates the
corporate operating guideline in long term for 10 years period from 2014. The revised 10-year business plan
of TCG is the work plan in the period of 2016-2025 under the following summary based on timeframe.

Corporate vision is the belief
of the management that the
stakeholders and the organization
expect the future occurrence in
consistency with the intention or
reflection of the organizational
results. The review result of TCG’s
vision remains adhering to
appropriateness as practical
guideline that “TCG is the national
credit guarantee institution
with a crucial role in developing
and promoting the SMEs in
accessing financial sources.”

Corporate Value

Corporate value acts as guideline for mutual building of
corporate culture. The values
adhered by TCG are “Talent
(T), Co-operation (C), Good
Governance (G)”

1. Short-Term : In the period of 2018, it is the development of credit guarantee both expansion
of guarantee base via financial institutions and the non-bank service providers, and the development of
corporate potential and significant basic factor for the operation such as application of Risk-Based Pricing
Model in product design, use of aided tool for customer screening in customer analysis, development
of work process applying the innovation of financial information technology, and development of Direct
Guarantee Approach Guarantee which is the development of service channels so that SMEs can directly
contact TCG and enable to submit the primary consideration result of credit guarantee for request of credit
with financial institution.
2. Medium Term : In the period of 2019 – 2022, it is an upgrade of the operating efficiency in execution
of financial technology plans via the application of studying result of Business Process Redesign (BPR) Project,
and develops to additionally extend Direct Guarantee Approach Credit Guarantee.
3. Long-Term : In the period of 2023 – 2025, it is the development of product model to be consistent
with customer needs in each customer segment and each sector under different criteria of credit guarantee,
and the service development into financial technology system in consistency with financial technology
of the relevant agencies and world of technology.
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
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Message from the Chairman

The period from operation startup in 1992 to February 2017 has been considered as the 25th anniversary
of TCG’s operation. The past period has been the history of development and learning the function of TCG on
behalf of the public organization that provides credit guarantee services to SMEs and plays the role in assisting
the development of SMEs and driving economy until acceptable by the society.

particularly in the group that has still been lack of the opportunity
to access formal financial sources so that SMEs entrepreneurs
increasingly reduce burden of financial cost and enhance
competitive potential.

The difficulty of TCG’s mission-based obligation performing is not just to assist the SMEs entrepreneurs that
are lack of collaterals or have inadequate collaterals to enable to use TCG as substitute of collateral for
borrowing from financial institutions. However, another difficulty is that how TCG will work to be able to mutually
develop in driving economic system both in the situation requiring the assistance of economic stimulation or in
the period of normal economic situation for stable growth. However, as imbalance of economic system in access
of SMEs to the source of capital has been a factor that causes disparity of population income distribution, TCG
therefore must adjust assistance measure for SMEs which are many entrepreneurs in economic system to be
proper in each period of time.

The performance of TCG in creating the opportunities to these
SMEs will not take place if there is none of sacrifice and support of
public sector particularly Ministry of Finance which is the agency
that governs TCG and other public agencies including Bank of
Thailand (BOT) that helps giving advices in TCG’s operation according
to strict governance framework. In addition, the collaboration of
the financial institutions is important and deemed as the working
role player abreast with that contributes to mutual driving the
economic system together with TCG.

The works of TCG includes development of additional guarantees from SMEs entrepreneurs into more
expansion of credit guarantee market to micro entrepreneurs or called Micro SMEs. In the past three years, the
results of such policy has caused TCG’s acquisition of alliances from new financial institutions both public
Specialized Financial Institutions (SFIs) and commercial banks that support the group of Micro SMEs to have
business doing and survival opportunities.
Therefore, TCG’s achievements in 2017 have been the proud achievements in assisting new SMEs
entrepreneurs and Micro SMEs to access to formal financial sources up to 90,930 cases or higher up to 117%
from previous capability just for 41,809 cases in 2016. From database of Office of Small and Medium Enterprises
Promotion (OSMEP) that estimated latest number of SMEs entrepreneurs in the whole system at around 3 million
entrepreneurs. If compared with TCG’s achievements in providing guarantee services to SMEs segment from
2009 onwards, it revealed that TCG can enter to close the gap of inaccessibility to financial sources by over than
300,000 SMEs or around 10% of total number of SMEs nationwide.
According to the overall operation at the end of 2017, TCG’s total accumulated approved guarantee amount
and guarantee obligation amount were Baht 668,420 million and Baht 353,868 million. The emerging approved
guarantee obligation amount particularly in 2017 was Baht 86,634 million, causing expansion of credits approved
by financial institutions to SMEs customers up to 1.5 times same as availability of new coming entrepreneurs that
have the opportunity of business operation up to 90,930 SMEs as aforementioned. In the future henceforth, TCG
also aims for expanding the guaranteeing role to cover all business sectors of all groups of SMEs entrepreneurs
8
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The necessary important aspects are the Board, all executives
and employees of TCG who work with difficulty for mutual step
toward the goal of entry into TCG’s vision of being national
guarantee institution.
On behalf of the Chairman of the Board of TCG, the delivery of
gratitude has been deemed to be lesser when compared with the
cooperativeness and devotion of all aforesaid sectors on TCG’s
operation. I would like to record the pride on the assistances from
all of you leading to the economic growth of the country in this
Message from the Chairman in order to be the inspiration of all
TCG members in helping developing and creating our organization
for continuous stable and sustainable growth.

(Mr. Surachai Danaitangtrakul)
Chairman
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)

9

Message from Director and President

The year of 2017 is the year that TCG’s working has aimed at quantitative and qualitative target. The
well known main mission of TCG is to assist the SMEs entrepreneurs to access financial sources. TCG applies
20-Year National Development Strategy Factor in assisting the SMEs entrepreneurs for working to fulfill the
economic policies for creation of secure, wealthy and sustainable growth for the country.

qualitative term. Nevertheless, on behalf of the Director
and President, the task of progress toward being the national
credit guarantee institution by TCG has still required
improvement for increasing continuous efficiency.

In part of quantitative targeting of TCG, the enhancement of the potentials of SMEs entrepreneurs
including Micro SMEs has been fulfilled. This group is the group that considerably lacks of the opportunity
of access to financial sources. TCG has created collaboration with alliances whether being specialized
financial institutions and private commercial banks in expansion of guarantee and granting loans down to the
group of Micro SMEs which are regarded as grassroots of the economic system. However, it is the grassroots
group that plays the role toward economic driving in investment, employment and consumption due to
higher proportion.

I would like to deliver my gratitude to the Ministry of
Finance, original affiliated agencies, and government policy
makers for support on TCG’s working, TCG Board of Directors
for useful advices on management, and all colleagues and
employees as well as employees of TCG who are considerate
and united in carrying TCG toward entrusted mission-based
target as significant part of strengthening SMEs sector and
national economy.

TCG can enlarge the assistance to new start-up entrepreneurs as well as Micro SMEs to enter for
business doing using capital from formal financial institutions whereas TCG is the guarantor for 90,930 cases,
higher than last year for 117%. Total accumulated approved guarantee was Baht 668,420 million and
guarantee obligation balance was Baht 353,868 million at higher rate of 7% when compared with last 2016.
In part of debt collection work, at the end of 2017, TCG collected debts of Baht 308 million, increasing
from 2016 that collected debts of Baht 172 million up to 79%. In part of management quality development,
in 2017, studying work has been added to prepare customer screening and customer risk management
system. The program which will be further executed is the application of the concept of risk level-based
fee pricing.

Thank you.

(Mr. Nitid Manoonporn)
Director and President

Moreover, according to TCG’s adaptation to support Thailand 4.0 eras, the year of 2017 therefore
has been the year of TCG’s simultaneous development and advancement both in quantitative and
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Shareholders’ Structure

The Executive Committee’s Report

TCG’s Securities

The Executive Committee is established under approval of the Board of Directors of Thai Credit Guarantee
Corporation (TCG) to support the operation of TCG Board of Directors. At present, the Executive Committee
consists of three directors of TCG and the President as the members of the Executive Committee.

As at 31 December 2017, TCG has registered capital totaling Baht 6,839,946,700 million with a total number
of shares equaling to 68,399,467 shares at par value of Baht 100 per share whereas paid-up capital was equaled
to Baht 6,702,473,000 million or totaling 67,024,730 shares.

Shareholders

The major shareholder of TCG is the Ministry of Finance which holds share in the proportion of 95.49% of
paid-up registered capital. The detail of shareholders’ structure and top ten shareholders are as follows.

0.94%

632,500 shares

95.49%

63,999,200 shares

571,900 shares

0.85%
476,000 shares
0.71%
415,200 shares
0.62%
257,193 shares
0.38%
143,000 shares

0.21%
127,287 shares
0.19%
119,100 shares
0.18%
0.18%

117,500 shares
Ministry of Finance
Government Savings Bank
TMB Bank Public Company Limited
Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited
Krungthai Bank Public Company Limited

Kasikorn Bank Public Company Limited
Thanachart Bank
The Siam Commercial Bank Public Company Limited
Financial Institution Development Fund
Small and Medium Enterprise Development Bank of Thailand

No transactions relating to important securities (stocks) information owned by the directors according
to the securities holding report or transactions relating to the acquisition or disposition of securities of directors
during the accounting year of 2017 has been reported during the accounting year of 2017.
No related party transactions according to the related party transaction report prepared by the Board
of Directors of TCG have been reported during the accounting year of 2017.

In 2017, the Executive Committee convened total of 12 meetings to perform duties determined in the order
of the appointment of the Executive Board, and Charter of the Executive Board, and regularly report the operating
results of the Executive Board to TCG Board of Directors. The essence can be summarized as follows.
1. Consideration on Enterprise Plan of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation for 2018 (2018 – 2565)
The Executive Committee gives precedence to consideration and screening enterprise plan, budget,
manpower of TCG for 2018 (2018 – 2022) to create clarity and obvious, appropriate an systematic fulfillment of
TCG’s transaction operations for maximum efficiency prior to proposing the meeting of TCG Board of Directors
for further consideration and approval.
2. Consideration on Guarantee of TCG
The Executive Committee considers the issues related to main transaction operations of TCG in part of
credit guarantee in the following various significant aspects, for instance.
Consider extending duration of credit guarantee request receiving for Micro Entrepreneurs, Phase 2.
Consider the criteria of Single Guarantee Limit for SMEs that participate in SGL Micro Entrepreneurs
Project.
Consider SMEs Portfolio Guarantee Scheme whereas SMEs are the customers of Bank for Agriculture
and Agricultural Cooperatives.
Consider model for use in risk assessment and guarantee product development under Risk-Based
Pricing Fee.
Consider SMEs Customer Screening and Consideration Plan in granting of credit guarantee by TCG.
Consider measure for assisting SMEs that were affected from the southern flood situation in 2017.
Consider updating criteria for SMEs Portfolio Guarantee Scheme for Prosperity Fund (PGS 6).
Consider determining the qualification of juristic person that provides credit to the business of small
industry is the financial institution as announced and prescribed by the Minister.
Consider the guideline of change in credit guarantee of customers in Non-PGS Portfolio Guarantee
Scheme to use PGS-based guarantee.
3. Monitoring Overall Operation of TCG
The Executive Committee monthly monitors overall operation of TCG by assigning the Management to
report the operational progress in term of credit guarantee result, debt management as well as investment
management. The Executive Committee remarks and gives useful advices for the Management to apply as
operational guideline in the relevant part accordingly.
Apart from monitoring the reporting of overall operations in the aforesaid various areas, the Executive
Committee gives precedence to regularly monitoring the execution of the Management in accordance with
the directed resolution of the Meeting of the Board of Directors, and the issues entrusted to the Management
for execution. In the past 2017, the Executive Committee performed the duties in monitoring the operating
results of significant issues, for instance.
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Progress of credit guarantee to the Non-bank business group
Progress of issuance of E-LG
Progress of Magic Credit Guarantee System Improvement Plan
Progress of Credit Guarantee System (CGS) Development Project
Progress of Performance Measurement and Analysis System Development Project and Early Risk
Warning Information System Development Project
Progress of Execution in accordance with Auditing Report of Bank of Thailand based on prescribed
corrective guideline
Progress of Digital Operational Plan-Based Project
Progress of Monitoring Incentive Measure-Based Compensatory Security

Organizational Structure
Board of Directors

4. Other Issues
Review of significant policies or criteria such as credit guarantee policy, personal information protection
policy, private fund investment policy, criteria and condition, asset depository selection criteria, etc.
Review of Corporate Opportunities for Improvement Plan (OFI Roadmap)
Preparation of Business Process Redesign (BPR) Project for development of TCG’s work process
Procurement under strict compliance with the requirement in Government Procurement and Supplies
Management Act B.E. 2560 (2017)
Improvement of welfare and officer aid about medical care

Senior Executive
Vice President
(Business Group)

Internal Audit
Department

14

Annual Report 2017

Risk Management
Committee

Director and
President

From roles and duties and execution of the Executive Committee, the operations of TCG therefore are in
line with programs and achieve the determined objectives.

												
(Mr. Prasit Wasupath)
Chairman of the Executive Committee

Executive
Committee

Audit Committee

Marketing
& Product
Development
Department

Branch
Administration
Department

International
Affairs
Department

Senior Executive
Vice President
(Administration
Group)

Senior Executive
Vice President
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Credit
Guarantee
Analysis
Department
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Strategy
Department

Debt
Management
Department

Risk
Management
Department

Office of the
Directors and
President

Public
Relations
Department

Credit
Guarantee
Operations
Department

Accounting
and Finance
Department

Information
Technology
Department

Investment
Department

Human
Resources
Department

Legal and
Compliance
Department

Office
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Process and
Efficiency
Development
Department

Claims
Department
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The Board of Directors

Position Holding Term
Beginning
Ending
4 Mr. Niwat Kanjanaphoomin 1 January 2017 25 April 2017
5 Mrs. Sumalee Suksawang 1 January 2017 25 April 2017

No.

Structure of TCG’s Board of Directors
Board of Directors

Executive
Committee

Risk Management
Committee

Audit
Committee

Nomination and
Remuneration
Committee

CG&CSR
Committee

Employee Welfare
Committee

Good Corporate Governance Policy

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) has prepared Good Corporate Governance Policy as well as TCG
Code of Ethics, both of which are publicized on TCG’s official website: www.tcg.or.th and in TCG intranet
system under the important target in communicating the guideline of significant intent of TCG Board of
Directors on compliance with key characteristics of good corporate governance principle to TCG employees,
stakeholders and shareholders.

Measures for Handling Conflict of Interest

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) requires all directors of TCG to always report their securities
holding and conflict of interests each time of their entry to assume the office, and report upon changes and
the related conflict of interest transactions to TCG Board of Directors for acknowledgement. In addition, the
preparation of securities holding and conflict of interest reports shall be verified by Internal Audit Department
of TCG according to the Annual Audit Plan.

Board of Directors

TCG’s Board of Directors as at 31 December 2017 consisted of the following listed members.
1. Mr. Surachai
Danaitangtrakul		Chairman of the Board
2. Mr. Montree
Tirakothai		Director
3. Mr. Prasit
Wasupath		Director
4. Mrs. Prisana
Praharnkhasuk		Director
5. Mrs. Aunchalee
Tengpratip		Director
6. Mr. Vasant
Thienhom		Director
7. Mr. Bundit
Anantamongkol 		Director
8. Miss Wimol
Chatameena		Director
9. Mr. Nitid
Manoonporn		Director and President
The following are the details of changes of the directors during the year:

No.

Name List of Directors

Position Holding Term
Beginning
Ending

Cause

1 Mr. Naris Chaiyasoot
1 January 2017 27 November 2017 Retirement
2 Mrs. Kannika Ngamsopee 26 April 2017 31 October 2017 Resignation from the office
3 Miss Panorsri Thawornsate 1 January 2017 18 September 2017 Complete age of 65 full years old
16
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Name List of Directors

Cause
Term expiration
Term expiration

Executive Committee

Executive Committee as at 31 December 2017 consisted of the following listed members:
1. Mr. Prasit
Wasupath
Chairman of the Executive Committee
2. Mr. Montree
Tirakothai
Committee Member
3. Miss Wimol
Chatameena
Committee Member
4. President		
Committee Member
5. Vice President, Office of the Directors
Secretary to the Committee
and President

The Executive Committee has the scope of authority as follows:
1. Screen and propose to the Board of Directors to request for approval on updating guarantee criteria
and claim payment criteria.
2. Screen and propose to the Board of Directors to request for approval on changes in guarantee fee rate.
3. Screen and propose to the Board of Directors to request for approval on organizing TCG’s organizational
structure.
4. Screen and propose to the Board of Directors to request for approval on the establishment of TCG
branch office.
5. Approve guarantee of credit with financial limit of more than Baht 15 million but not over than Baht
30 million for normal project and propose to the Board of Directors for acknowledgement, with the exception
of the approval of guarantee for Risk Participation Project and Portfolio Guarantee Scheme that the Board of
Directors has authorized the Director and the President to give approval.
6. Approve any product or service procurements of TCG that are beyond the scope of authority of the
Director and the President in giving approval and which shall be in line with what is assigned by the Board of
Directors.
7. Execute other tasks assigned by the Board of Directors.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee as at 31 December 2017 consisted of the following listed members:
1. Mrs. Prisana
Praharnkhasuk
Chairman of the Committee
2. Mrs. Aunchalee
Tengpratip
Committee Member
3. Mr. Vasant
Thienhom
Committee Member
4. Vice President, Internal Audit Department
Secretary to the Committee

The Audit Committee has the scope of authority as follows:
1. Prepare the internal audit charter of the Audit Committee to be consistent with the scope of TCG’s
operating responsibilities and which shall be approved by the Board of Directors and audited at least once a
year to ensure suitability.
2. Verify the efficiency and effectiveness of internal control process, good corporate governance
process and risk management process.
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)

17

3. Verify to ensure that TCG has reliable and accurate financial reporting.
4. Audit TCG’s operations to ensure they are proper in accordance with laws, rules, regulations, work
method, resolution of the cabinet, announcements or directives concerning TCG’s operation.
5. Verify to ensure that TCG has efficient internal audit system and consider the independence of Internal
Audit Unit.
6. Consider related party transactions or transactions with potential conflict of interest or opportunity of
corruptions which may adversely affect the operation of TCG.
7. Propose suggestions to the Board of Directors in considering the appointment, removal, promotion of
rank and position, and performance appraisal of the Head of Internal Audit Unit.
8. Coordinate with the auditor concerning the audit results and possibly advise for verification or
auditing of any transactions that are deemed necessary, including proposing the auditor’s remuneration to the
Board of Directors.
9. Report the overall performance of the Audit Committee concerning internal audit to the Board of
Directors at least once per quarter within the period of sixty days starting from the ending date of each quarter.
All such reports, with the exception of the performance report in Q4, shall be included in the Annual
Performance Report and submitted to the Ministry of Finance for acknowledgement within the period of ninety
days starting from the ending date of TCG’s accounting year.
10. Evaluate the performance of the Audit Committee concerning internal audit at least once per
accounting year, including reporting the evaluation result, problems and obstacles as well as improvement
plan to the Board of the Directors for acknowledgement.
11. Disclose the Annual Performance Report of the Audit Committee and remuneration of the auditor in
TCG’s Annual Report.
12. Perform other tasks as required by law or assigned by the Board of Directors.

Independent Committee

Independent Committee as at 27 November 2017 consisted of the following listed members:
1. Mrs. Aunchalee
Tengpratip
Chairman of the Committee
2. Mrs. Prisana
Praharnkhasuk
Committee Member
3. Vice President, Internal Audit Department
Secretary to the Committee

Independent Committee has the scope of authority as follows:
1. Assign the Committee to hold the meetings at least once within the period of six months.
2. Assign the Committee to prepare a report to affirm their independence once they have been appointed
and on yearly basis.
3. Ensure that the benefits of governmental sector and other stakeholders within state enterprises
are protected and that such state enterprises comply with good practice guideline. Furthermore, external
independent committees should take part in determination of remuneration for top executives and monitor
the performance of the management.
4. Regularly attend the meetings of State Enterprise Committee and Subcommittees.

Risk Management Committee

Risk Management Committee as at 31 December 2017 consisted of the following listed members:
1. Miss Wimol
Chatameena
Chairman of the Committee
2. Mr. Bundit
Anantamongkol
Committee Member
3. President		
Committee Member
4. Vice President, Risk Management Department
Secretary to the Committee
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Risk Management Committee has the scope of authority as follows:
1. Formulate risk management policy to be proposed to the Board of Directors for consideration on the
overall risk management which must cover different types of significant risks such as credit risk, strategic risk,
operational risk, market risk, liquidity risk, and undertaking reputation impact risk.
2. Formulate risk management policy that is in line with corporate strategy covering assessment,
monitoring and supervision of TCG’s risk quantity at appropriate level.
3. Govern and control the execution of risk management in accordance with the formulated risk
management policy.
4. Review the appropriateness and adequacy of risk management policy and process as well as the
effectiveness of risk management process and its compliance with the formulated policy.
5. Consider and review risk factors, and determine risk appetite level and risk tolerance level interval.
6. Formulate the investment policy and investment limitation, liquidity management policy, selection
policy for fund management company and the asset custodian and propose to the Board of Directors for approval.
7. Appoint the Sub-Committee and Working Team as deemed appropriate.
8. Regularly report the Audit Committee in the matter required for improvement and correction to be
consistent with the formulate policy and strategy.
9. Execute risk management-related tasks as assigned by the Board of Directors.

Corporate Governance & Corporate Social Responsibility (CG&CSR) Committee

Corporate Governance & Corporate Social Responsibility (CG&CSR) Committee as at 31 December
2017 consisted of the following listed members:
1. Mr. Vasant
Thienhom
Chairman of the Committee
2. President 		
Committee Member
3. Senior Executive Vice President, Business Group Committee Member
4. Vice President, Legal & Compliance Department Secretary to the Committee
Corporate Governance & Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CG&CSR) has the scope of authority
as follows:
1. Propose policies concerning good corporate governance, corporate compliance with rules and
corporate social responsibility to the Board of Directors.
2. Provide counsel to the Board of Directors concerning good corporate governance and corporate
compliance with rules and corporate social responsibility.
3. Consider and review TCG’s guidelines and principles of good corporate governance, corporate
compliance with rules and corporate social responsibility of TCG on a regular basis to be consistent with
international practice.
4. Encourage the Board of Directors, executives and employees to take part in good corporate
governance, and corporate compliance with rules and activities indicating the corporate social responsibility.
5. Distribute good corporate governance and corporate social responsibility policy among subcommittees
to perform the duty of support on good corporate governance and corporate social responsibility operations.
6. Consider and appoint a team to perform the duties concerning good corporate governance and
corporate compliance with rules, and another team to perform the duties concerning corporate social
responsibility as deemed appropriate.
7. Monitor the execution of good corporate governance, corporate compliance with rules, and corporate
social responsibility, to be reported to the Board of Directors and prepare annual report of good corporate
governance and corporate compliance with rules.
8. Execute other tasks concerning good corporate governance, corporate compliance with rules and
declaration of corporate social responsibility as assigned by the Board of Directors.
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee as at 27 November 2017 consisted of the following listed
members.
1. Mrs. Aunchalee
Tengpratip
Chairman of the Committee
2. Mrs. Prisana
Praharnkhasuk
Committee Member
3. Miss Panorsri
Thawornsate
Committee Member
4. Vice President, Human Resources Department Secretary to the Committee
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has the scope of authority as follows:
1. Formulate the nomination criteria, policy and procedure for Senior Executive Vice President to propose
the Board of Directors for consideration and approval.
2. Select and nominate the qualified person who holds the position of Senior Executive Vice President to
the Board of Directors for consideration and approval.
3. Disclose the policy and detail of nomination process in Annual Report.
4. Formulate the policy of remuneration and other benefit payment including amount of remuneration
and other benefits given to Senior Executive Vice President under clear and transparent criteria for proposing
to the Board of Directors for consideration and approval.
5. Supervise Senior Executive Vice President to gain remuneration which is appropriate for duties and
responsibilities.
6. Formulate guideline of performance appraisal for Senior Executive Vice President for consideration on
adjustment of annual bonus under concern on related duties, responsibilities and risks.
7. Disclose the policy of remuneration determination, disclose remunerations in different forms, and
prepare remuneration determination report containing at least the detail of target, operation, and opinion
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in Annual Report.
8. Perform other tasks as assigned by the Board of Directors.

Employee Welfare Committee

Employee Welfare Committee as at 31 December 2017 consisted of the following listed members:
1. Mr. Montree
Tirakothai
Chairman of the Committee
2. Committee Member, Employer’s Representative 5 persons
3. Committee Member, Employee’s Representative 5 persons

Employee Welfare Committee has the scope of authority as follows:
1. Consider and give opinions concerning the improvement of TCG’s operation efficiency as well as
support and develop labor relations.
2. Provide solutions for harmony and settlement of conflicts within TCG.
3. Consider for improvement of work regulation to ensure the best interests of the employers, employees
and TCG.
4. Consult and discuss to resolve problems or complaints raised by the employees or labor unions as
well as complaints relating to disciplinary punishment.
5. Consult and discuss to consider for improvement on working conditions.
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Profile of TCG’s Board of Directors

Mr. Surachai Danaitangtrakul
Chairman of the Board
Age 64

Current Position

Chairman of the Board, Government Housing Bank
Chairman of the Board, Real Estate Information Center
Director and Chief Executive Officer, Asia Wealth Securities Company Limited
Director and Member of the Audit Committee, KTB Leasing Company Limited
Director, Thai Samsung Life Insurance Public Company Limited
Director, Saha Pathana Inter-Holding Public Company Limited

Educational Background

Master of Political Science, Sukhothai Thammathirat Open University
Bachelor of Law, Thammasat University

Work History/Experiences

Director and Executive Director, Export-Import Bank of Thailand
Chairman of the Board and Acting President, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee, Finansia Syrus Securities Public Company Limited
Chairman of Ad Hoc Committee on Senate Affairs
Chairman of Ad Hoc Committee on Senate Budget
Chairman of the Committee on Monetary, Finance, Banking and Financial Institutions
Senator of Roi Et Province

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
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Mr. Montree Tirakothai

Director of the Board		

Age 55

Current Position

Director, Executive Course,
Thammasat Leadership Program
Chairman of the Board,
Karat Faucet Company Limited

Educational Background

Doctor of Philosophy, Taksin University
Master of Political Science Program,
Sukhothai Thammathirat Open University
Master of Arts Program in Mass Communication
Administration, Thammasat University
Master of Business Administration,
Kasetsart University
Bachelor of Law, Thammasat University

Work History/Experiences

Acting Director of Sanya Dharmasakti Institute
for Democracy, Thammasat University
Committee of Thammasat Printing House
Assistant to the President for Alumni Relations
Office, Thammasat University
Advisor to the Minister of Industry
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Mr. Prasit Wasupath

Director of the Board		

Age 64

Current Position

Chairman of the Board, KTB Leasing Company Limited
Director/Executive Committee Member,
KT ZMICO Securities Company Limited
Director, Ubon Bio Ethanol Company Limited
Director, Thai Foods Group Public Company Limited
Director, Sirivej Medical Company Limited

Educational Background

Master of Business Administration,
Ramkhamhaeng University
Bachelor of Economics, Kasetsart University

Work History/Experiences

Senior Executive Vice President –
Managing Director of Medium-Sized Business Group,
Krungthai Bank Public Company Limited
First Executive Vice President –
Managing Director of Medium Business Group,
Krungthai Bank Public Company Limited
First Executive Vice President – Assistant Managing
Director of Medium Business Group,
Krungthai Bank Public Company Limited

Mrs. Aunchalee Tengpratip
Director of the Board		

Age 63

Current Position

Committee of State Railway of Thailand

Educational Background

Master of Political Science Program
(Public Administration), Thammasat University
Bachelor of Political Science Program
(Public Administration), Thammasat University
Diploma in Development Management,
University of Birmingham, United Kingdom

Work History/Experiences

Policy and Strategy Advisor to the Ministry of
Finance
Chief of Staff, Office of Minister of Finance
Chief Inspector General, Office of the Permanent
Secretary of Ministry of Finance
Director and Chairman of the Risk Management
Committee, KTB General Services Company Limited
Director/ Audit Committee and Nomination
Committee Member,
Thai-Amadeus Southeast Asia Company Limited

Mrs. Prisana Praharnkhasuk
Director of the Board		

Age 64

Current Position

Director, Bangchak Petroleum Public Company
Limited
Chairman of Accounting Profession in Managerial
Accounting Committee, Federation of Accounting
Professions under the Royal Patronage of
His Majesty the King
Director, Siam Solar Power Public Company Limited
Director, TOA Paint Company Limited

Educational Background

Master of Business Administration,
Tarleton State University, USA
Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting),
Krirk University
Bachelor of Commerce, Chulalongkorn University

Work History/Experiences

Senior Executive Vice President (Finance and
Accounting), Thaioil Public Company Limited
Executive Vice President (Accounting),
PTT Public Company Limited
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
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Mr. Vasant Thienhom

Director of the Board		

Age 63

Current Position

Advisor, Office of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC)
Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management
Public Company Limited

Educational Background

Master of Law, Boston University, USA
Bachelor of Law (Honor), Chulalongkorn University
Certificate of Director Certification Program
Certificate of Audit Committee Program,
Thai Institute of Directors (IOD)

Work History/Experiences

Deputy Secretary-General of SEC
Assistant Director, Legal Department, Bank of Thailand
Director of SEC
Director of Capital Market Supervisory Board
Vice Chairman of the Board and Chairman of
the Audit Committee, Secondary Mortgage
Corporation (SMC)
Committee Member for the Protection of Credit
Information
Director, Anti-Money Laundering Office
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Mr. Bundit Anantamongkol
Director of the Board		

Age 56

Current Position

MBA, Finance, Sterling University, England
Bachelor of Education in Chemistry Program,
Chulalongkorn University

Work History/Experiences

Director and Head of Equities Investment,
AIA Company Limited
Administration Office Manager,
Srimitr Securities Public Company Limited
Securities Department Manager and Special
Advisor, Srimitr Securities Public Company Limited
Securities Analysis Section Manager,
Srimitr Securities Public Company Limited

Miss Wimol Chatameena
Director of the Board		

Age 59

Current Position

Deputy Director-General, the Fiscal Policy Office

Educational Background

Master of Development Administration,
National Institute of Development Administration
Bachelor of Economics Program,
Thammasat University

Work History/Experiences

Executive Director, Fiscal Policy Bureau,
Fiscal Policy Office
Executive Director, Bureau of Policy on Financial
Benefit Protection System
Acting Executive Director, Legal Affairs Bureau,
Fiscal Policy Office
Fiscal Tool Specialist, Fiscal Policy Bureau

Mr. Nitid Manoonporn

Director of the Board		

Age 56

Current Position

Director and President,
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation

Educational Background

Master of Business Administration in Finance
and Banking, Chulalongkorn University
Bachelor of Accounting in Accounting Theory,
Chulalongkorn University

Work History/Experiences

Deputy Managing Director,
Dhipaya Insurance Company Limited
Director, Office of Government Pawnshop
Manager, General Insurance Fund
Assistant Manager, The Agricultural Futures
Exchange of Thailand

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
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Board of Directors’ Meeting Attendance

Details of the Director’s Remuneration

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) yearly schedules the Board of Directors’ Meeting in advance. In
2017, the Chairman of the Board of TCG scheduled the usual meetings on every Friday of the fourth week of
the month for TCG Board of Directors and the Chairman of the Executive Committee scheduled the meetings
on every Friday of the second week of the month for Executive Committee. However, special session of the
meeting might be held as deemed appropriate.
In 2017, there were 15 meetings of TCG Board of Directors, 12 meetings of the Executive Committee,
10 meetings of the Audit Committee, 3 meetings of the Independent Committee, 9 meetings of the Risk
Management Committee, 7 meetings of the Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CG&CSR) and 11 meetings of the Employee Welfare Committee. The details are as follows:
Board/Committee
Name List of Directors
Mr. Surachai Danaitangtrakul
Mr. Montree Tirakothai
Mr. Prasit Wasupath
Mrs. Prisana Praharnkhasuk
Mrs. Aunchalee Tengpratip
Mr. Vasant Thienhom
Mr. Bundit Anantamongkol
Miss Wimol Chatameena
Mr. Naris Chaiyasoot
Mrs. Kannika Ngamsopee
Miss Panorsri Thawornsate
Mr. Niwat Kanjanaphoomin
Mrs. Sumalee Suksawang
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn

Risk
Board of Executive
Audit
Independent
CG&CSR
Directors Committee Committee Committee Management
Committee Committee

2/2
15/15 12/12
15/15 12/12
15/15
15/15
10/11 7/7
1/2
2/2
1/1
13/13
6/8
10/10
3/4
3/4
15/15 12/12

10/10
10/10
1/1
5/5
3/3
-

3/3
3/3
2/3
-

5/5
1/1
1/1
8/8
3/3
9/9

5/5
7/7
7/7

Employee
Welfare
Committee

Nomination
and
Remuneration
Committee

11/11
-

5/5
5/5
5/5
-

Remark : The number of meeting attendance and the number of meetings held were defined in numerical ratios such as 2/3, meaning
that a director attended 2 meetings out of a total of 3 meetings held.

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) determines remuneration for the directors based on the
standard rate specified by the State Enterprise Policy Office (SEPO) in accordance with the Cabinet’s
resolution, and carries out the payment of monthly remunerations and meeting allowances to each member
of the TCG Board of Directors, Committees/Subcommittees/other Working Groups in accordance with the
following rates and criteria:
1. Monthly remuneration must not exceed 10,000 Baht per month per person. However, the Chairman
of the Board of TCG shall be paid twice the amount of the TCG director’s monthly remuneration.
2. Meeting allowance in the case of appointed person is as per the following details: 			
		 2.1 TCG’s director shall receive meeting allowance of not more than 10,000 Baht per time per person
and not more than once a month.
		 2.2 TCG’s director who is appointed as a member of other committees/subcommittees/working
groups shall receive meeting allowance for each individual meeting in the rate of not more than 10,000 Baht
per time per person and shall be paid only to those directors who attended such meeting. However, each
director shall attend meetings of no more than 2 committees in total and must attend by no more than
once per committee.
		 2.3 External party shall receive meeting allowance of not more than 3,000 Baht per time per person
and shall be only paid upon meeting attendance.
Nevertheless, the Chairman of the Board/Committee and Vice Chairman of the Board/Committee shall
receive meeting allowance at the rate of 25% and 12.5% of meeting allowance respectively, which are higher
rate than the rate of meeting allowance for directors.
Furthermore, the rule of Ministry of Finance on Audit Committee and Internal Audit Unit of State
Enterprise B.E. 2555 (2012) prescribes that the Audit Committee shall receive remuneration on behalf of the
member of the Audit Committee on the other hand apart from remuneration on behalf of the committee
member of State Enterprise in monthly lump-sum equaling to meeting allowance for the committee member
of State Enterprise Committee.
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In 2017, TCG paid remunerations to the directors according to the Letter of State Enterprise Policy Office
(SEPO) No. Gor.Kor. 0803.2/Wor.85 dated on 6 August 2013 re: Meeting Allowance and Remuneration Rates
for Private Enterprise Committees totaling Baht 3,910,041.98, being divided into monthly remuneration
totaling Baht 1,162,429.76 and meeting allowance by individual set of committee totaling Baht 2,747,612.22
as per the following details:
Board/Committee
TCG Board of Directors
Executive Committee
Audit Committee
Independent Committee
Risk Management Committee
Employee Welfare Committee
Corporate Governance and Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee (CG&CSR)
Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Remuneration for Directors (Baht)
Monthly Remuneration Meeting Allowance
1,162,429.76
1,050,000.00
510,000.00
420,112.22
87,500.00
292,500.00
137,500.00
-

137,500.00

-

112,500.00

Remark : Meeting allowance for the Board/Committee includes meeting allowance for the directors/committee members
			
from the external party and the Secretary of the Audit Committee.

The details of the meeting allowance classified by name list of directors (particularly the persons who
are the directors of TCG’s Board) are as follows.
Board of Directors
Mr. Surachai Danaitangtrakul
Mr. Montree Tirakothai
Mr. Prasit Wasupath
Mrs. Prisana Praharnkhasuk
Mrs. Aunchalee Tengpratip
Mr. Vasant Thienhom
Mr. Bundit Anantamongkol
Miss Wimol Chatameena
Mr. Naris Chaiyasoot
Mrs. Kannika Ngamsopee
Miss Panorsri Thawornsate
Mr. Niwat Kanjanaphoomin
Mrs. Sumalee Suksawang
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn
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Remuneration for Directors (Baht)
Monthly Remuneration Meeting Allowance
19,064.47
12,500.00
120,000.00
377,500.00
120,000.00
270,000.00
120,000.00
343,037.30
120,000.00
334,429.99
81,666.66
220,564.50
10,999.99
20,000.00
10,999.99
32,500.00
215,365.39
137,500.00
61,666.66
169,032.25
85,999.94
247,500.00
38,333.33
107,500.00
38,333.33
88,333.33
120,000.00
330,000.00

Assessment on the Board of Directors
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) organizes self-assessment of TCG Board of Directors to be the
assessment on operating efficiency of the Board of Directors in accordance with good corporate governance
guideline and state enterprise overall operation assessment criteria of State Enterprise Policy Office (SEPO) in
organizational management in the matter of role of the State Enterprise Board. The assessment is conducted
for once a year by TCG Board of Directors in two forms as follows.
Individual Self-Assessment contains six topics used in assessment, consisting of remarkableness of
knowledge, competency, independence and preparedness in task operation, attendance on duties and
responsibilities, function of the Board of Directors and vision availability in adding long-term value to the
undertaking.
Self-Assessment of the Board of Directors contains six topics used in assessment, consisting of
structure and qualification of the Board of Directors, roles, duties and responsibilities of the Board of
Directors, practices of the Board of Directors, communication of the Board of Directors, relations of the
Board of Directors and Executive, preparation and execution of the Meeting of the Board of Directors and
Sub-Committees.
However, the Management shall propose Assessment Form to the Meeting of the Board of Directors
to review Assessment Form to be appropriate, complete and in line with the criteria prescribed by the
governance agencies. After completion of assessment by TCG Board of Directors, the Management shall
summarize assessment result and then report to the meeting and improve the operation for more efficiency.
The average score of performance appraisal of TCG Board of Directors in 2017 for individual selfassessment was 93.33% which was regarded as efficient in excellent criteria. The average score of selfassessment of the Board of Directors was 93.66% which was regarded as efficient in excellent criteria.
The Management concluded assessment result and proposed to the meeting of TCG Board of Directors
for consideration and opinion. The said result has been applied as framework of consideration and review on
dutiful operations, problems and obstacles, and taken for analysis on function of the directors. In addition,
suggestions have been taken for further operational improvement and development.

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
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Management Team

Mr. Nitid Manoonporn

President 		

Age 56

Mr. Wichet Warakul

Senior Executive Vice President
Age 53
(Business Group)
Educational Background 		
		
Master of Business Administration in Finance
Educational Background 		
and Banking, Chulalongkorn University
Master’s Degree in MBA (Finance),
Bachelor of Accounting in Accounting Theory,
University of Akron, Ohio, USA
Chulalongkorn University		
Bachelor’s Degree in Industrial Engineering,
Prince of Songkhla University		
Years of service at TCG 2 years 		
Years of service at TCG 6 years and 6 months
Work Experiences 			
1 Jan 2016 – present
Work Experiences 			
President, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
13 June 2011 – present
and Acting Vice President of Public Relations
Senior Executive Vice President (Business Group),
Department, TCG, from 1 October 2017
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
2013 – 2015
2010 - 2011
Deputy Managing Director,
Executive Director,
Dhipaya Insurance Company Limited
Siam Bansu Leasing (2002) Co., Ltd.
2009 - 2013
1994 - 2009
Director of Office of Government Pawnshop
Deputy Managing Director, The Siam Industrial Credit
2008 - 2009
Public Company Limited
Manager of General Insurance Fund
1992 - 1994
2004 - 2008
Manager, Morgan Grenfell (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Assistant Manager of The Agricultural Futures
1991 - 1992
Exchange of Thailand
Assistant Manager,
Finance One Public Company Limited
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Mrs. Niparat Pisitpitayasaree
Senior Executive Vice President
(Administration Group)
		

Age 59

Mr. Chaturit Chantarakarn		
Senior Executive Vice President
(Supporting Group)

Age 49

Educational Background 		
		
Master’s Degree in MBA (Strategic Management),
Master’s Degree in Business Administration,
Cleveland State University, Ohio, USA
University of Thai Chamber of Commerce
Bachelor’s Degree in Business Administration,
Bachelor’s Degree in Accounting, Krirk University		
Faculty of Commerce and Accountancy,
Years of service at TCG 25 years and 10 months Chulalongkorn University
Educational Background

Work Experiences

			

1 Dec 2012 – present
Senior Executive Vice President, Administration
Group, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG),
and Acting Vice President, Business Process and 		
Efficiency Development Department since 1-31
March 2016, and Acting Vice President, Accounting
and Finance Department since 1 December 2012 –
18 April 2013
23 Jan 1998 - 30 Nov 2012
Vice President of Accounting and Finance
Department, and Acting Vice President of Planning
and Corporate Strategy Department, Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG) since 31 October 2008
– 21 April 2010 and Acting Vice President of Human
Resource and Corporate Department since 13 Jan
2010 – 31 May 2010		

Years of service at TCG 3 years and 6 months
Work Experiences 			

2 Jul 2014 – present
Senior Executive Vice President (Supporting Group),
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) and Acting
Vice President of Investment Department since
1 April 2016 - 15 June 2016
May 2008 - Jun 2014
Vice President, Unsecured Lending Products &
Payments, Thanachart Bank Public Company Limited
Feb 2006 - Apr 2008
Deputy Vice President, Marketing and Credit Card
Product Development Department, Kasikornbank
Public Company Limited
Mar 1999 - Oct 2005
Top Executive, Easy Buy Public Company Limited
Oct 1993 - Aug 1996
Business Development, BPC Group Company Limited
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
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Management Team
Miss Thanaporn Prakaikiet

Mr. Somkiat
Roongruanglada

Senior Specialist,
Office of the Directors and President
(Retired on 1 October 2017)

Vice President, Information
Technology Department

Mr. Chanchai
Lertmahandpueti

Mr. Sist Wongsariya
Senior Vice President,
Office of the Directors
and President

Senior Specialist, Office of the
Directors and President
(16 October 2017)

Mrs. Israporn Arunprasert

Mr. Anusorn Emkamol

Vice President, Human Resources
Department

Senior Vice President,
Office Administration
Department

Mr. Pittaya Pariwattanasak

Mrs. Pongtip Thesaphu

Vice President,
Credit Guarantee
Analysis Department

Mr. Siripong Pansanit

Vice President,
Debt Management Department
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Vice President,
Public Relations Department
(Retired 1 October 2017)

Miss Yanee Ruamragsa
Senior Vice President,
Credit Guarantee
Operations Department

Mr. Wiroj Sittijaroenrung
Vice President,
Internal Audit Department

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)

33

Management Team
Mrs. Phakamas
Sujjapongse

Mr. Werawat
Wajchalapong

Vice President, Accounting and
Finance Department

Mr. Prasert
Chaichanudomsuk

Senior Vice President, Claims
Department

Senior Vice President,
Branch Administration Department

Vice President,
Legal and Compliance
Department

Vice President,
Marketing & Product
Development Department
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Senior Vice President,
Corporate Strategy Department

Vice President,
Risk Management Department

Mr. Virachart Intrakong

Mr. Kriengkrai
Chaisiriwongsuk

Mrs. Dusida Tapvong

Miss Pranee
Wongamnuaykul

Mr. Khomsun
Wattanawanaphong

Vice President, International
Affairs Department

Mr. Chalermchai
Piboonsiri
Senior Specialist,
Claims Department

Mrs. Chalairat Sorasuchart
Vice President,
Investment Department

Mrs. Walailak
Jittraprawat

Vice President,
Business Process and Efficiency
Development Department
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Remuneration of Top Management

Manpower Structure

The first determination on the remuneration of TCG’s President shall follow the nomination procedure.
The Board of Directors shall appoint Top Management Remuneration Subcommittee to consider the
appropriateness of the determination on the remuneration rate. Regarding the annual increase of salary,
TCG Board of Directors shall consider and approve relevant programs and indicators including performance
appraisal criteria for consideration on annual increase of remuneration based on the level of achievement
of indicators and the overall turnover of TCG.

Chain of
Command

The remuneration of TCG’s Vice President and the annual increase of salary shall be determined under
the discretion of the Director and President based on the knowledge, competence and performance of
such individual mainly in meeting organizational indicators, programs and targets. The remuneration of top
management during the past three retroactive years was totaling 49,516,554 Baht whereas the total amount
of welfare was equaled to 610,150.67 Baht.

Director and
President

As at 31 December 2017, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) has total of 311 officers as follows.
Level
1
2
3
4
5

6
7
8
Administration 9
Group
10
11

Business
Group

Supporting
Group

Remark :
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12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

Work Unit
Senior Executive Vice President
Office of the Directors and President
Human Resources Department
Internal Audit Department
Legal and Compliance Department
Public Relations Department
Total
Credit Guarantee Analysis Department
Credit Guarantee Operations Department
Corporate Strategy Department
Accounting and Finance Department
Office Administration Department
Business Process and Efficiency
Development Department
Total
Branch Administration Department
Marketing and Product Development
Department
International Affairs Department
Total
Risk Management Department
Information Technology Department
Investment Department
Claims Department
Debt Management Department
Total
Total

Executive
Operation
Level Officers Level Officers

Total

3
6
4
3
3
3
19
7
6
5
6
5
3

4
5
4
2
5
20
21
17
2
9
14
-

3
10
9
7
5
8
39
28
23
7
15
19
3

32
22
11

63
59
14

95
81
25

3
36
4
7
3
5
9
28
118

73
1
6
1
13
16
37
193

3
109
5
13
4
18
25
65
311

Executive Level Officer means the position of Senior Executive Vice President – Manager and Operation Level Officer
means the position of Assistant Manager – Service Officer.
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Retroactive Employee and Officer Expenditure

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee’s Report

Summary of Employee and Officer Expenditure for 3 Retrospective Years during 2015 - 2017
Unit : Baht
2015
2016
2017
Expenditure
Prospective Permanent Employee Permanent Employee Permanent Employee
Officer
Officer
Officer
Salary – Wage 148,427,975.76 8,086,241.17 161,747,851.35 8,751,716.81 175,334,793.36 9,654,568.42
Bonus
38,494,522.33
27,003,859.65
71,776,671.71
Welfare
40,555,032.71
43,504,971.96
42,576,766.91
Total
227,477,530.80 8,086,241.17 232,256,682.96 8,751,716.81 289,688,231.98 9,654,568.42

TCG Board of Directors in the Meeting No. 5/2017 on 4 May 2017 resolved to appoint the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee consisting of TCG directors as follows.
1. Mrs. Aunchalee
2. Mrs. Prisana
3. Miss Panorsri

Tengpratip		 Chairman
Praharnkhasuk		 Committee Member
Thawornsate		 Committee Member

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee executes in various areas based on Corporate Governance Code under duties and responsibilities prescribed in Charter of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and complies with the assignment from TCG Board of Directors in formulating criteria, policies
and procedures in recruitment, selection and nomination of the candidates to hold the position of Senior
Executive Vice President, and formulating remuneration and other benefit payment policy to Senior
Executive Vice President in order to be proposed to TCG Board of Directors for consideration and approval
on determination of guideline and performance appraisal of Senior Executive Vice President for
consideration and adjustment of annual bonus as well as other executions as assigned by TCG Board of
Directors.
In 2017, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee held total of five meetings and executed
works which were passed for consideration and consent from TCG Board of Directors such as Charter of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Criteria and Guideline of Performance Appraisal of Senior
Executive Vice President as well as Determination of Annual Remuneration Payment Consideration Criteria for Senior Executive Vice President.

(Mrs. Aunchalee Tengpratip)
Chairman of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee
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Nature of Operation

TCG’s Customer Group in 2017

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) provides guarantee services to small and medium enterprises
(SMEs) entrepreneurs that have potentials of business operation but lack of collateral security for request
of loan from financial institutions which are the major financial sources of SMEs in order to enable to access
sufficient credits for their requirements, reinforce operating potential, expand their businesses, and create
the opportunities to new increasing entrepreneurs as the with the hope to raise their capabilities in business.
This is another essential financial tool the government sector used in developing and strengthening the
overall society and entrepreneurs of the country.

TCG’s customer group is classified based on the group of credit grantor and the group of credit requestor
(SMEs) as follows.

Credit Grantor

Customer
Group

TCG Credit Guarantee Chart in 2017

Credit Requestor (SMEs)
Medium

(0.013 million
SMEs)

Small

(0.84 million SMEs)

Specialized Financial Institutions Bank
Commercial Bank
Large
Medium
Small

SMEs
4
Loan
Disbursement

Micro

Specific promoted
industry groups such as
agriculture, innovation
technology, and export

(1.913 million SMEs)

Processed by : Office of Small and MediumEnterprise
Promotion, Data as of 2017

1
Loan Request

Credit Guarantee Product in 2017

		 Type of TCG projects is classified based on type of projects and size of SMEs as follows.
Projects Operated by TCG

Government Policy-Based Project
Lending
Institution
6
Claim
Payment

Medium

2
Application for
Guarantee

3
Issuance of
Letter of Guarantee

5
Claim submission
when the legal
proceeding are
initiated against
the borrower

Start-up &
Innovation
Expired on
31 Dec 18
(10,000 MB)

PGS6 (SMEs Prosperity Fund)
Expired on 31 Jul 17 (19,000 MB)
PGS6 (Updated)
Expired on 30 Jun 18 (81,000 MB)
SMEs Transformation Loan
Expired 20 Jun 18 (15,000 MB)
Flood and Disaster
SME Bank 2017
Expired on 30 Apr 18
Micro 2
(5,000 MB)
Expired on 30 Jun 18
(13,500 MB)

(0.013
million SMEs)

Small
(0.84 million SMEs)

TCG Renew
PGS Renew
Bilateral with Bank

Micro
(1.913 million SMEs)
Total of 2.766 million SMEs

TCG
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Direction of Operation

Growth Rate of Gross Domestic Product (GDP) and GDP SMEs for 2012-2016

Industrial Situation and Economic Outlook

8.0%

From political unrest events in 2004 with the growth of Gross Domestic Product (GDP) for just 0.9%, Thai
economic condition in the period of 2015 - 2016 has continuously and positively adjusted. In 2017, growth
rate of GDP was at 3.9% under key supporting factors of export and service in consistency with economic situation of the important business partner countries of Thailand, and continuous expansion of public sector’s
investment while public sector investment is decelerating after previous expansion in high criteria. It was
forecasted that public sector investment will tend to be accelerated and will support economic growth in
the following period. For key indicator of domestic economic stability in the area of general inflation rate in
2017 at 0.7%, it increased based on the tendency of cost of crude oil price in world market whereas foreign
stability in balance on current account was surplus at 10.8% of GDP.

Growth Rate of National GDP

		
6.5%
6.0%
5.3%

4.8%
4.0%

3.8%
2.9%

Actual Data
2017

Estimated as at
19 Feb 2018
2018

1. Economic Growth (%)
- GDP Growth
3.3
3.9
3.6 - 4.6
- Private Sector Consumption
3.0
3.2
3.2
- Public Sector Consumption
2.2
0.5
3.2
- Private Sector Investment
0.5
1.7
3.7
- Public Sector Investment
9.5
-1.2
10.0
- Export Value (in term of USD currency)
0.1
9.7
6.8
2. Economic Stability (%)
- General Inflation Rate
0.2
0.7
0.9 - 1.9
- Balance on Current Account to GDP
11.7
10.8
7.8
		Source: Office of the National Economic and Social Development Board (Office of NESDB), Quarterly Report of Domestic
Economic Condition

Thai economy in 2018 was forecasted to be continuously expanded in the range of GDP growth at 3.64.6%. The important supporting factors both in private sector investment with clear continual recovery and
accelerating growth of public sector investment, export and service, in accordance with recovery of world
economy, including tourism sector, under limitation of driving force for agricultural sector that has started
adjusting into normal growth, as well as risk from fluctuation of the world economic and financial system.
The domestic economic stability in the area of general inflation rate will be at the forecasted range at 0.91.9% in accordance with recovery of domestic demand and world economy as well as increasing tendency
of energy price. However, it was anticipated that the foreign stability in balance of current account will be
decreased from last year due to the anticipated growth tendency of import value that it will be grown more
than export value.
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3.2%

0.9%

2016

			

2.8%

2.0%

Key Estimated Thai Economic Indicator
Economic Indicator

Growth Rate of GDP SMEs

6.6%

0.2%
37.0%
2012
4.21

Proportion of National GDP to SMEs GDP
2013
2014
2015
GDP SMEs Value (Trillion Baht)

42.2%
2016
6.06

Source: Office of the National Economic and Social Development Board (Office of NESDB), SMEs Data and Situation for 2012-2016

SMEs GDP in the period of 2012-2016 has still been grown in the same direction as National GDP. However,
the trend of higher growth particularly in 2015 that public agencies and private agencies have mutually executed
to increasingly and continually promote SMEs in accordance with the guideline of SMEs promotion and development
upgrade policy as national agenda such as capital support, establishment of joint venture fund in high
potential SMEs in the initial period, policy of income tax reduction for SMEs entrepreneurs, and measure of tax
exemption for promotion of New Start-up Entrepreneur, etc. In 2015, the proportion of SMEs GDP to National
GDP returned to be the proportion higher than 40% again from 2009 onwards. Office of Small and Medium
Enterprise Promotion (OSMEP) anticipated that in 2017, the growth rate of SMEs GDP will be increasingly at
5% as the result of main expansion in trade sector and service sector as well as continuous growth of tourism
sector in consistency with growth rate of National GDP.
The overview of credits in commercial bank system indicated the continuous growth based on positively
adjusting economic direction and stimulation from public sector policies. Total outstanding credit obligation
of commercial banks for 2017 was Baht 14,729,538 million, increasing by 8.09% from the end of 2016 with
Baht 13,627,475 million. Total SME outstanding credit obligation of commercial banks for 2017 was Baht
5,063,533 million, increasing from the end of 2016 for Baht 4,764,377 million or growth rate at 6.28%.
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Outstanding Business Credit Obligation of Commercial Banks and Non-Performing Loan (NPL) Obligation
14,730

15,000

12,000

12,342
11,278
3.46%

4

3.50%

3.29%

3.11%
2.55%

2.83%

2.91%

4,183

4,465

4,721

4,764

5,064

2

1

3,000

0

3

2.15%

2.15%

6,000

3,646

4.37%

4.35%

9,000

2.25%

13,627

13,218

12,873

5

2012
2013
Total Credits (Billion Baht)

2014
% Total NPL Credits

2015
2016
2017
SMEs Credits (Billion Baht)
% Total SMEs NPL Credtis

0

Source: Information of Bank of Thailand (BOT), Statistics of Financial Institution for Outstanding NPLs and Credit Data.

The overview of credit quality both of Non-Performing Loan (NPL) and Special Mention Loan (SM)
obligations indicated the steady commencement of credit quality but credit quality of SMEs businesses both
of Non-Performing Loan (NPL) and Special Mention Loan (SM) has still been continuously impaired since most
of SMEs entrepreneurs are in commercial business sector with recent commencement of domestic purchasing
power recovery. Thus, SMEs customer group has still been classified as customer group with risk for financial
institutions in consistency with national economic management policy and plan in aiming at continuous
supporting the financial strength and supporting the development of SMEs entrepreneur’s potential.
Proportion of Non-Performing Loan (NPL) and Special Mention Loan (SM) Obligations in Commercial Bank Systems
5%

4.35%
4%

3.46%

3.29%

3%

2%

2.25%
2.25%
2.16%

2.40%
2.22%
2.15%

4.37%

3.50%
3.11%
2.61%
2.40%
2.15%

2.55%
2.38%
2.20%

2.83%
2.63%
2.47%

2.91%
2.77%
2.55%

1%

0%

2012
% Total NPL Credits

2013

2014
% Total SM Credits

2015
% Total SMEs NPL Credits

2016
2017
% Total SMEs SM Credits

Key Influential Factors for Operation
In 2017, it was regarded as another crucial year that TCG could guarantee total credits of Baht 86,634
million and total outstanding guarantee obligation at the end of the year was Baht 353,868 million. The
significant overall operation met the setting target under the initiation of world economic situation recovery.
The satisfactory overall operation of TCG reflects the effective and efficient management, and ability to rapidly
adjust the operation in consistency with the situation. The key influential factors affecting the operation are
as follows.
Internal Factors
1. Customer and Stakeholder Management. Due to the requirement of collaboration with financial
institution in assisting SMEs entrepreneurs to access financial sources through credit guarantee for financial
institutions as well as support of stakeholders both in public sector and private sector, the operating guideline
shall be determined to be proper for each group as follows.
		 Financial Institution Customer Group and SMEs Customer Group. Satisfaction of demand in term
of product, service and operation of TCG as well as expectation on the corporate reliability and support of
body of financial knowledge to SMEs entrepreneurs and public is focused.
		 Significant Stakeholder Group such as governance agencies and policy and budget maker,
shareholder, deliverer and cooperation partner. Satisfaction of demand in term of efficient and effective
response to government policy in support and promotion of SMEs, transparent operation under adherence
to Corporate Governance Code, and cooperation for mutual target achievement are focused.
		 Officer Group. The officer group is crucial part in supporting operating success of the organization,
and affected both positively and negatively from the organizational administration. The important expectations
include regular and equal development of skills, knowledge and competency of the officers in all levels as
well as career progress, and being the organization with expert of credit guarantee as the pride of the officers
and general public.
2. Financial Management. TCG formulates the operational guideline both in term of management
planning to create income security and enhance return from asset management, as well as appropriately
control expenditure, and reduce the opportunity of financial loss occurrence to build the organizational
financial position to be stable and secure, and enable to function the balanced credit guarantee to SMEs to
meet the setting target both in short-term and long-term.
3. Internal Work Process Management. TCG has studied, developed and improved internal work
process to be consistent with the changing technologies and situations such as approval of credit guarantee,
debt management, risk management and corporate governance, etc. From 2014, TCG has applied State
Enterprise Performance Appraisal (SEPA) System so that it can support the organizational growth an
enhance the operational efficiency and effectiveness.
4. Organizational Management for Learning and Growth Process. TCG gives precedence to continuous
personnel development under target of increase in the organizational capacity, and systematic resource
development, as well as management restructuring for enhancement of efficiency and flexibility in operation
as well as ability to improvingly satisfy customers by its services.

Source: Information of Bank of Thailand (BOT), Statistics of Financial Institution for Data of Outstanding NPLs and Credit Amount
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External Factors
1. Economic Situation Factor. The economic situation includes both domestic and world economic
situations as the crucial key factor affecting work load, role, management and turnover of the organization.
2. Factor of Credit Granting Situation and Quantity of NPL of Financial Institutions. As the transaction
of credit guarantees to SMEs entrepreneurs which is the major transaction of TCG must pass the financial
institutions which are the important customer group of TCG, the overall operation and situation of financial
institutions are also affected the trend of TCG’s overall operations.

Operational Strategies and Policy Framework
The operational framework of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) for 2018-2022 shall be carried
out under strategic plan of state enterprises both in overview and individual fields of the financial institutions
prepared by State Enterprise Policy Office (SEPO), as well as Long-Term TCG Development Policy for 10 Years
(2016-2025). According to vision and mission, TCG therefore continually formulates the operational strategic
and policy framework, including operational targets and strategies. In 2018, TCG has added Digital Economy
Strategy under the following summary.
Vision
TCG is the national credit guarantee institution with a crucial role in developing and promoting the SMEs
in accessing financial sources.
Mission
1. Assist SMEs in all sectors access 2. Help provide business skills to SMEs 3. Enhance good governance and
to finance and increase its
to strengthen its business.
organization capabilities.
competitiveness.
Strategy No. 1
Strategy No. 2
Strategy No. 3
Strategy No. 4
Support the application of
Support all groups of SMEs
Promote
transparency
and
innovation
and technology in
Reinforce financial strength virtue of good governance consistency
nationwide for
with Thailand
financial source access and for long-term sustainability
system
4.0 Strategy and Digital
financial strength
Economy Plan
Objective
Objective
Objective
Objective
1. For clear operating role 1. To strengthen TCG’s finan- 1. To be the organization that 1. To apply innovation for
improvement of work
has management
cial position.
and direction of TCG in
process and service to
system with good
2. To support TCG by
accordance with taks that
people.
governance and virtue.
appropriate financial
meets government policy.
2. To be the organization with 2. To participate in promoting
mechanism of public
quality personnel.
sector based on the
innovation emergence.
corporate role and mission.
Strategic Plan
Strategic Plan
Strategic Plan
Strategic Plan
1. Transfer and literacy of 1. Reform of work process in
1. Increase of corporate
1. Development and
Corporate Goverance Code to
applying information
revenues from major
improvement of the quality
technology system.
transactions.
of operational element.
the the in-house personnel.
2. Increase of revenues from 2. Increase in potential and 2. Development of Core
Guarantee System.
minor corporate
efficiency of internal
transactions.
management system in all
processes.
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Setting of Vision, Mission and Strategies of TCG
Strategy No. 1 : Support all groups of SMEs nationwide for financial source access and financial strength.
Objective :
1. For clear operating role and direction of TCG in accordance with tasks that meet government policy.
Development Guideline :
1. To determine economic drive role and duty.
2. To play the role based on formulated strategic plan.
Goal :
1. To create equality and opportunity to access financial sources by all groups of SMEs to reduce social
disparity.
2. Being the financial tool of public sector that contributes to reduce financial gap.
3. Being the organization that contributes to development and financial literacy to customers and people.
Operational Strategy :
1. Development and improvement of the quality of operational element.
Supporting Plan :
1. Development and extension of Risk-Based Pricing Model to set fee of product launches.
2. Development and application of aided tool in customer screening for customer analysis.
3. Development of SMEs Portfolio Guarantee Schemes via Non–bank institution.
4. Creation of SMEs perception plan through public relations project via Social Media.
5. Financial Literacy Project for all sizes of SMEs via Social Media.
6. Development of Direct Guarantee Approach Guarantee Studying Project.
Strategy No. 2 : Reinforce financial strength for long-term sustainability.
Objective :
1. To strengthen TCG’s financial position.
2. To support TCG by appropriate financial mechanism of public sector based on the corporate role
and mission.
Development Guideline :
1. To create income security, properly control expenditure and manage assets for utilization.
2. To apply clear risk management principle based on sufficiency economy philosophy.
Goal :
1. To be able to continuously generate income for the organization.
2. To control expenses under budget framework.
3. To properly and efficiently spend government budget.
4. To develop management in order to reduce level of dependence on government budget.
Operational Strategy :
1. Increase of corporate revenues from major transactions.
2. Increase of revenues from minor corporate transactions.
Supporting Plan :
1. Increase of revenue from guarantee (both from increase in quality of product design and extension of
guarantee scope).
2. Enlargement of opportunity and increase in rate of return on investment.
3. Increase in efficiency of debt management and aging management.
Strategy No. 3 : Promote transparency and virtue of good governance system.
Objective :
1. To be the organization that has management system with good governance and virtue.
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)

47

2. To be the organization with quality personnel.
Development Guideline :
1. To develop internal management system to be moral organization.
2. To develop personnel potential and reinforce morality and ethics.
3. Restructure the organizational management to be modern, evaluate and determine incentive which is
consistent with mission.
4. Execute with social and environmental responsibilities.
Goal :
1. Being the organization with good governance system and morality.
2. To have auditing and governing system for officer operation according to relevant rules and laws.
3. To have significant risk management system and supporting system for risk management.
4. To have efficient procurement system according to laws.
5. To have the officer performance appraisal and monitoring system which is transparent and build the
organizational commitment.
6. To have Skill Matrix System, prepare essential capacity and knowledge for top executives and the
Board of Directors.
7. To recruit and develop personnel in all levels to be consistent with 4.0 Strategy.
Operational Strategies :		
1. Transfer and literacy of Corporate Governance Code to the in-house personnel.
2. Increase in potential and efficiency of internal management system in all processes.
Supporting Plan :
1. Organizing the course of good corporate literacy to the personnel in all levels in work process.
2. Mutual creation of additional KPI evaluation system in integrated working by various parties.
Strategy No. 4 : Support the application of innovation and technology in consistency with Thailand 4.0
Strategy and Digital Economy Plan.
Objective :
1. To apply innovation for improvement of work process and service to people.
2. To participate in promoting innovation emergence.
Development Guideline :
1. To prepare the changing technology and innovation supporting plan.
2. To determine the management development emphasizing on application of innovation and technology
in working.
3. To develop financial products/systems and service channels to fulfill trend of Fin Tech.
Goal :
1. To be able to restructure organizational management applying information technology system for
organizational development and preparedness in supporting the technology and financial innovation.
2. To be able to manage the integrated database under adequate safety of information technology
system.
Operational Strategies :
1. Reform of work process in applying information technology system.
2. Development of Core Guarantee System.
Operational Plan :		
1. Development of Core Guarantee System (CGS) Project Implementation.
2. Maintenance of Current Utilized Guarantee Work System (Magic System).
3. Preparation of supporting system for work process that applies financial and information technology
innovation in working, and preparedness of the organization for further connection with Fin Tech.
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Significant Programs / Key Projects

With reference to adherence of TCG to vision that “TCG is the national credit guarantee institution
with a crucial role in developing and promoting the SMEs in accessing financial sources”, the operational
policies and strategies for 2018 and projects under operating budget have been determined to support the
achievement of the corporate objectives. In addition, the corporate development is continuously executed
in accordance with Guideline of State Enterprise Performance Appraisal (SEPA) of the Ministry of Finance
under significant projects as follows.
1.
2.
3.
4.
		
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

Core Guarantee System (CGS) Development Project
Post-Online Guarantee Request Receiving System Development Project
Customer Data Reporting System Development Project
Additional Online Claims Request Submission Work System Development and Other Online Request
Submission Work System Development Project
Debt Collection and Case Monitoring System Development Project
e-Banking Mapping Project
Financial Tool Group Accounting Standard (IFRS 9) Development Project
Direct Guarantee Approach Credit Guarantee Studying Project
Guarantee Application Project
Voice of Customer (VOC) System Development Project for the Second Year
High-Ranking Executives Communication Development Project
Performance Measurement and Analysis System Development Project
Early Risk Warning Information System Development Project
Work System and Work Process Design Development Project
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Operating Results

Result of Accumulated Credit Guarantee Approval under Regional Classification

Credit Guarantee

Proportion based on guarantee approval amount

From the operation of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) on behalf of the government financial
institution that aims at enlargement of opportunity and support the access to financial sources to SMEs
entrepreneurs, it results in the ability of both public and private financial institutions that use guarantee services of TCG to increasingly and continuously approve credits to entrepreneurs, and to generate significant
economic benefits both in term of addition of economic system value and worthiness of guarantee cost
from government support (government budget) compared with benefit acquired by the Government under
Cost to Benefit Analysis.
In 2017, TCG has assisted all groups of SMEs nationwide to be accessible to financial sources. The
accumulated guarantee approval amount was Baht 668,420 million, generating credits into the system of
Baht 991,881 million, and retaining the existing employment in economic system of 4.69 million persons
under total of 388,161 supported projects.

8.42%
8.62%
12.03%

41.95%

14.29%
14.69%

Credit Guarantee Operation
1,000,000

(Million)

991,881
876,212

Southern Region
Central Region
Eastern Region

Bangkok Metropolitan Region
Northeastern Region
Northern Region

Southern Region
Central Region
Eastern Region

Proportion based on number of projects

771,532

800,000

600,000

581,786

529,668
397,102

400,000
268,950
187,534
108,158
37,981

0

55,622

391,483

79,979

212,506
108,008

15.29%

269,012

133,257

16.21%

2010

Retention of the exiting employment in economic system (million persons)
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016

2017

0.74

1.15

4.69

1.72

2.29

2.75

32.20%

388,161

330,436

160,604

10.75%

494,285

243,355

8.59%

668,420

639,291

200,000

Bangkok Metropolitan Region
Northeastern Region
Northern Region

3.43

4.01

Guarantee Approval
Credit Entry into Economic
Supported Project (Cases)
System (Million Baht)
Amount (Million Baht)
Source: Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), Report of Guarantee-Derived Credit and Employment Summary

16.96%

Remark: Bangkok Metropolitan Region consists of Bangkok Metropolis, Samut Prakan, Nonthaburi, Pathum Thani, Samut Sakhon and
		 Nakhon Pathom.

In 2017, from aiming at supporting all groups of SMEs nationwide to be accessible to financial sources
with financial strength via products and activities, as well as well collaboration from both public and private
relation networks, the credit guarantee result can be summarized as follows.
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Accumulated credit guarantee approval result under business cluster classification

Yearly Credit Guarantee Approval

Proportion based on guarantee approval amount
1.58%
2.31%
2.31%
2.33%
2.42%
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3.17%
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Credit guarantee approval result for 2017 under guarantee approval financial limit classification
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Proportion based on Number of Projects
0.47%
1.39%
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30,000,001 - 40,000,000 Baht

80.59%

Assistance Provision to SMEs Entrepreneurs

With reference to main task of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation or “TCG” with duties in granting credit
guarantee for assistance and enhancement of the opportunity of credit approval by financial institutions in
financial limits adequate for requirements to Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) Entrepreneurs that lack
of collateral, TCG also enhances more confidence to financial institutions in credit approval.

Total approved
credit guarantee
of Baht

Total of

388,161
SMEs

entrepreneurs in
credit guarantee
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668,420
million

Eastern
Region

4,694,353

job position in
SME sector

9%

Bangkok
Metropolitan
Region

42%

The approved
credits are
distributed
to different
regions

Northeastern
Region

15%

Apart from the aforesaid main task, TCG gives precedence to building understanding and preparedness
to the SMEs entrepreneurs for acquisition of the opportunity to perceive/recognize, acknowledge data and
create understanding in roles and duties of TCG, including data of product specification and service usage
procedure, TCG therefore emphasizes on satisfying the financial need of the entrepreneur that has not yet
fulfilled as expected or that requires additional investment for use in operating activities of the business to
be easily accessible to financial sources via activities and all of 11 branch offices across the regions. Moreover,
it has been the creation of collaborations with the relevant public and private agencies and financial
institutions affecting good relationship in area level in 2017 as follows.
1. “Access to Financial Sources Fair” Activity was organized to provide information and facilitate the
entrepreneurs. According to event activity, the financial institutions in the areas were invited to participate
in giving credit counsel, and also invited National Credit Bureau to mutually provide information to the
entrepreneurs that require self-verification of their credit information in order to completely facilitate the
entrepreneurs that require requesting credits request in the same event. Moreover, seminar session was
organized in the event to provide knowledge to SMEs across all regions of the country. In 2017, this activity
was organized for 11 times with a total number of 2,743 participants.

Southern
Region

Northern
Region

14%

According to the past overall operation as at 31 December 2017, TCG has guaranteed accumulated
credits to total of 388,161 SMEs entrepreneurs in guarantee financial limit of Baht 668,420 million. The
finding from data of businesses that requested for credits whereas TCG is the guarantor indicated that SMEs
could be granted for credits from financial institutions for Baht 991,886 million or 1.5 times of accumulated
guarantee approval amount. From the said overall operations, it has caused continuous consequence to the
workforce employment of 4,694,353 persons, increasing from last year for 676,272 persons. The approved
credits are distributed to different regions as follows: Bangkok Metropolitan Region for 42%, Northeastern
Region for 15%, Northern Region for 14%, Southern Region for 12%, Central Region for 9% and Eastern Region
for 8%. It could be seen that credit guarantee of TCG is the important factor as part of national economic
driving for continual sustainable strength.

12%

Central
Region

9%
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2. “SMEs Knowledge Enhancement in Financial Literacy Training Program using New Course
Developed by TCG” Activity was organized as activity to enhance SMEs knowledge in Financial Literacy,
particularly among the groups of Micro SMEs and Small Enterprises across every region nationwide. The
content of the course is consistent with both groups of entrepreneurs. The training content for the group of
Micro SMEs includes Basic Accountancy, credit maintenance, sales volume generation technique, creation
of perception on roles and duties of TCG. The training content for the group of Small Enterprises includes
Online Trading and creation of perception on roles and duties of TCG. In 2017, the activity was organized
for 19 times with a total of 2,385 participants.

3. “SMEs Knowledge Enhancement for Promotion of AEC Special Economic Zone and Border
Trade” was organized to fulfill government policies to ensure that the SMEs entrepreneurs in six special
economic zones can step into ASEAN Community by developing the business potential for creation and expansion of domestic and foreign marketing networks, providing knowledge to SMEs enterprises to understand
about trade, investment and access to financial sources for border trade market expansion and awareness
on tasks, roles and duties of TCG and collaborative partner agencies. In 2017, this activity was organized for
6 times at Chiang Mai Branch Office, Songkhla Branch Office, Chon Buri Branch Office, Udon Thani Branch
Office, Phitsanulok Branch Office, and Ubol Ratchathani Branch Office, with a total of 648 participants.
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4. “SMEs Knowledge Enhancement and Provision in Collaboration with Public or Private Agencies”
was organized both financial institutions and relevant government agencies with policies that are consistent
with TCG in building new customer base in accordance with promotion and development policies for driving
with innovation and learning to be strong and competitive entrepreneurs participated as part of lecturing
information to SMEs among the groups of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises across all regions of the
country. This is the activity that branch offices were invited by collaborative partner agencies in the areas
to give counsel or provide knowledge to the SMEs entrepreneurs. In 2017, this activity was organized for 64
times with a total of 4,836 participants.

5. “Collaborative Partner Business Development” Activity was organized to provide knowledge
about TCG and Portfolio Guarantee Schemes, and give counsel to the SMEs entrepreneurs by joining booth
exhibition in training/seminar event, touting for marketing together with financial institutions, and attending
conferences with public or private agencies. In 2017, this activity was organized for 115 times nationwide
with a total of 23,469 participants and 2,052 entrepreneurs that acquired counsels.
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Other Key Performance

TCG participation in Activity of SMEs Start-up Entrepreneur Potential Development Course Opening

TCG has organized annual and 5 year-term enterprise plan, annual operational plan and budget. The
plan preparation process was integrated with concepts such as Strategy Map, Balanced Scorecard, Economic
Profit, Risk Management and State Enterprise Performance Appraisal (SEPA) System to attain setting targets
and objectives. At the end of 2017, the significant operating success can be summarized as follows.
Operating Result
1. Total Credit
Guarantee Approval
Amount (Million Baht)

Target
86,000

2. Total Number of New
Credit Guarantee
(SMEs)

54,080

3. Number of SMEs that
participates in
knowledge provision
activities (SMEs)

8,000

4. Prevention of
occurrence of new
NPGs (Non-PGS Group)
in 2017 is not exceeding
565 million Baht
5. Officer Competency
Development Level
(percent) (Personnel
Competency
Development)
6. TCG Information
Perception of SMEs
Entrepreneurs (percent)

565
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Result
Variance Analysis
86,634 It was the result from furtherance the schemes and measures
in consistency with economic situation via continuous product
launches and new production development. In 2017, there
were total of 3 schemes such as SMEs Recovery Portfolio
Guarantee Scheme – Southern Flood for 2017 SME Bank,
SMEs Transformation Loan of SME Bank, and SMEs for
Customers of Bank for Agriculture and Agricultural Cooperatives.
As at 31 December 2017, total credit guarantee approval
amount for 3 projects was Baht 15,714 million.
90,930 It was the result from furtherance of credit guarantee via
activity for creation of perception and reinforcement of good
relationship with relevant agencies in aiming at assisting
both public and private SMEs entrepreneurs, and “online
credit guarantee clinic” activity to give counsel, advice and
to be prepared in requesting credit of the entrepreneur,
as well as verifying primary qualification based on general
criteria applied by financial institutions for consideration on
credit granting to the SMEs entrepreneurs. In last 2017,
total of 4,475 entrepreneurs acquired the counsels.
10,612 It was the result from continuity of the activity for the
project of SMEs entrepreneur knowledge provision and
continuous development of new courses both of Special
Economic Zone and Border Trade Supporting Courses, and
acceleration in coordination and extension of collaboration
with relevant agencies. The trainees therefore can apply
knowledge in actual operation and access to credit from
financial institutions.
380 It was the result from monitoring the group of debtors that
started defaulting on debt settlement and coordination
with the lending banks with continuous preventive and
monitoring tactics for problem awareness and ability to
give counsels without delay, as well as accelerating to
restructure debts of financial institutions.
75.27 It was the result from foreseeing the significance of the
organizational human resources and development of the
personnel potentials by preparing continuous development
and training plan so that the officers can develop their
capacity to be consistent with the organizational needs and
changes.
59.4 It was the result from focus on proactive public relations
to create public perception and promotion of use TCG’s
products and services under Integrated Communication
and both major media communication tools and online
media by emphasizing on access and continuity.

Opening Ceremony “GSB Workshop for
Innovative SMEs Start-up Entrepreneurs
: GSB WISE”

		 TCG participated in the event of “GSB Workshop for Innovative SMEs Start-up Entrepreneurs : GSB
WISE” Course which is the collaboration between The Government Savings Bank and Regional Centre
for Manufacturing System Engineering (RCMSE), Chulalongkorn University, to organize training for potential
development of SMEs Start-up Entrepreneurs to enhance knowledge, skills as well as techniques in
business operation for innovation, etc. This course is certified from TCG whereas the trainees can use
TCG’s credit guarantee in Portfolio Guarantee Scheme for Start-up Entrepreneur & Innovation in order to
enhance more opportunity of access by the entrepreneurs to financial sources at Swissotel Le Concorde
Hotel on 14 March 2017.
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Resource Management

Technology Management

According to realization on the significance of continuous operation and expectation on both current
and future achievement, it is necessary for the organization to manage and allocate resources to be ready
for change and support driving toward success under the following important elements.
Human Resource Management
In 2017, the important executions of Human Resources Department are as follows.
Human Resource Management (HRM)
Human Resources Department adjusted salary rate of the officers at 2% pursuant to the cabinet’s
resolution, and improvement of welfare for medical treatment expense by adding the requisition of medical
treatment expense based on minimum standard for the groups of permanent officer and temporary
employee. Moreover, performance appraisal guideline and Competency Assessment Form were updated
to increase efficiency and sophistication in considering performance and remuneration of the officer and
applying Internal Online Leave System for increase in management efficiency in human resource management.
Human Resource Development (HRD) consists of two main plans as follows.
1. Career Management Plan (Development and Training Plan for Career Path Support) is the longterm plan which has been continuously carried out since 2015 under target of personnel preparedness for
job growth and progress subject to the existing condition and potential, and personnel development to
have knowledge and competency in order to support tasks, business operation direction, and keep abreast
of occurred changes all the time. In 2017, Human Resources Department executed in accordance with
development plan emphasizing on continuous capacity development for the group of personnel in potential
development project for executives (Candidates for Successor). The summary result of the successor name
list in order of assessment score result from participation in the said development project was acquired from
overall operation in 2017. The group of officers with potential and preparedness are available for further
consideration and selection to hold the vacant position of Vice President Position in the Department.
Besides the development of Successor Group in developing competency of the enterprise-wide officers,
Human Resources Department organized training for the officers from official level to director and president.
Training organizing plan consists of the Course for Reinforcement of Core Competency, Managerial
Competency and Functional Competency. In such plan, the courses are organized to fulfill the government
policy for stimulation of the state enterprise officers to have English language skill by online studying of
English language for reinforcement of language usage skill. Due to the continuous knowledge and skill
development plan for TCG officers, Competency Gap was decreased from 2016.
2. Engagement Strengthening Activity Plan. In 2017, Human Resources Department organized activities
to strengthen factors affecting engagement and satisfaction of the employee toward the organization aiming
at creation of personnel satisfaction and engagement. Moreover, Engagement Strengthening Activity Plan for
2017 also emphasized on creation of awareness of value through activity of value slogan contest. In 2017,
value of “Cooperation” “C” – Cooperation has been focused and activities were organized to create good
relationship between departmental personnel resulting in strong team creational and ability to perform work
in order to further effectively support plan, target, and mission of TCG. The result of the satisfaction level
assessment in the activities was in the level of 73%.
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TCG determines operational guideline for Digital Operation Plan to be consistent and support strategic
plan of the organization. In 2017, TCG developed technology and information system that fulfills the
requirements in accordance with Enterprise Plan of TCG under classification into 5 information technology
strategies as follows.
1. Strategy 1: Core Business Information System Development Strategy
		 TCG has updated credit guarantee system to enable to support transaction performing at least another
three years. In 2017, License of Magic Software was upgraded previously from being Hard Lock to be Soft Lock
for problem solving on the number of users which is inadequate for usage, and eliminate risks in case of Hard
Lock breakdown and inability to purchase for replacement since it is the outdated equipment. In addition,
TCG has also improved credit guarantee system to be more efficient and stable. In 2017, TCG designed work
process and developed new credit guarantee system to enable to support 10-Year Development Plan of TCG.
TCG collected and analyzed to propose Gap Analysis Report and guideline of development and improvement
of work process under Business Process Re-design (BPR) Project whereas the result acquired from BPR Project
will be applied in New Core Guarantee System (CGS) Development Procurement Project which will be
commended for operation in 2018.
2. Strategy 2: Develop Supporting Information System and Data Integration
		 In part of application of supporting information system for increase in operational efficiency and
effectiveness, TCG carried out in accordance with Early Risk Warning Information System Development Project
in 2017. This Project was carried out together with Progress of Performance Measurement and Analysis
System Development Project for integration of data and information and knowledge of TCG for use in
preparing strategic plan, performance measurement and analysis. Both projects have been under execution
and expected to be completed within 2018.
3. Strategy 3: Develop Digital and e-Service Structure in Integration Manner
		 In 2017, TCG improved host computer at Backup Center in accordance with Digital Structure
Development Plan that efficiently, securely and reliably supports both internal and external services and
links data with Data Center of Department of Provincial Administration based on e-Service Development Plan
that can be connected with both internal and external information system, and data and information are
linked with government agencies to enhance service efficiency.
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4. Strategy 4: Cyber security
		 In 2017, TCG procured the advisor to assess cyber gap and threat, and prevention as well as creation
of awareness on cyber security and improvement of security management system for enterprise-wide
coverage.
5. Strategy 5: Support information for promoting the sustainable learning
		 In 2017, TCG improved and developed KM Information System on Intranet System in accordance
with Information System Development Plan to promote learning for both internal and external stakeholders,
and organized internal training on IT in accordance with Personnel Development Plan for Digital Knowledge
and Understanding to be in line with the organizational target and Digital Economy and Society Development
Plan.

TCG Receiving ISO/IEC 27001:2013 (ISMS)
Standard Certificate

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) received “ISO/IEC 27001:2013 (ISMS) Standard Certificate”
from BSI Group (Thailand) Co., Ltd., the Certified Body, in the occasion that TCG was certified for ISO/IEC
27001:2013 (ISMS) Standard which is the standard related to data and information management for security
and reinforcement of reliance work system in use of the financial system’s service in efficiently guaranteeing
credit to SMEs, and providing service to the service users and people.

Risk Management
TCG always gives precedence to risk management so that the organization can be efficiently successful
in accordance with setting objectives and operational target, leading to value addition to the organization and
stakeholders and secure and sustainable growth. TCG manages risk by applying ERM-Integrated Framework
of COSO determined by State Enterprise Policy Office (SEPO), Ministry of Finance, and practical guideline of
Bank of Thailand (BOT) as framework of risk management guideline. The corporate risk management system
is continuously developed to be able efficiently manage risk management in consistency with international
standard covering five significant risks such as credit risk, strategic risk, operational risk, market risk, and liquidity
risk. The risk management structure is properly determined the roles, duties and responsibilities of the Board
of Directors, Management, Risk Owner Work Units, and relevant work units are clearly determined. The policy
and guideline of risk management are formulated under regular review on appropriateness and adequacy to
be consistent with environment of business operation, and review and improvement of risk management tools
to be updated.
TCG’s Enterprise-Wide Risk Management Process includes formulation of risk management policy that
supports major corporate strategy, identification of risk that may not cause the organization attain the
operational objectives and targets, determination of severity level criteria under individual risk factor
classification that is related to Risk Boundary acceptable by the organization, targeting in term of expected
severity level of all risk factors, assessment of risk levels, determination of risk management plan used in
managing risk to be in acceptable level, and monitoring and reporting risk management result, as well as
concrete and regular assessment of risk management, and preparation of Risk Map indicating the complete
relationship of risk and impact, and determination of Key Risk Indicator in Risk Appetite Level and Risk
Tolerance Level Interval of all risk factors.
However, in monitoring risk management result to be in acceptable level by the organization and in line
with setting target, the training organizing, communication and reinforcement of knowledge and understanding
relating to risk management are executed for the organizational executives and employees in all levels in
order to ensure that risk management is part of corporate culture. The risk management awareness of the
officers are surveyed for more efficient development and improvement of risk management.
In 2017, TCG managed risks in various areas as per the following summary.
1. Credit Risk Management
Credit risk (credit guarantee) means risk that occurs when a client who is granted for credit guarantee
by TCG is unable to repay the debt to the lending financial institution or risk that is resulted from potential
event of the client’s default until causing TCG’s inability to pay compensatory security. This may affect the
status of capital and revenue of TCG.
TCG reviewed credit guarantee policy and reviewed credit risk management policy (credit guarantee)
as part of risk management policy of TCG, and reviewed operational guideline of credit risk management
for appropriate, adequate and efficient credit risk management process in supporting and controlling risk
under risk level acceptable by the organization whereas credit guarantee policy has still executed in the risk
controllable manner to be in acceptable level by launching credit guarantee product in type of Portfolio
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Guarantee Scheme and continuous guaranteeing. This is the form of guarantee with limitation of NPGs (Non
Performing Credit Guarantees) Debt Quantity, contingent loss and clear identification of guarantee duration.
At the end of 2017, credit guarantee obligation was 98.38% of total guarantee obligations under close
monitoring on payment of compensatory security and control of risk that will occur from guarantee.
Monitoring, controlling and supervising NPGs debtors are deemed as significant part of credit risk
management. The monitoring measure for NPGs debt reduction has been carried out by reducing existing
NPGs debts and new NPGs debts occurred during 2017 to find the preventive and corrective guideline of NPGs
debts to be in line with target and to assist SMEs with enough solvency potentials, as well as find guideline of
damage abatement for TCG. In part of the debtors that have already been paid by TCG for compensatory
security, compensatory debt collection has been accelerated particularly for new debtors by applying the
guideline of debt negotiation and composition with potential debtors, legal measure in debt settlement
acceleration, and incentive measure for accelerating the debtors to close account and settle debts, or issuing
Debt Settlement Stimulation Campaign, as well as hiring external company for compensation debt collection.
In addition, credit risk management tools are developed and improved, for instance, 1) development of
Credit Scoring Model using for customer screening and setting of the rate of Risk Based Pricing Fee, 2) setting
Key Risk Indicator and closely monitoring the occurred risk level, and 3) Stress Testing by simulating possible
crisis situation for assessment of capital adequacy, etc. Moreover, credit guarantee is verified from work process
from the beginning until ending of the process in order to be in line with formulated policies, rules and criteria.
2. Strategic Risk Management
Strategic risk means risk which occurs from defining the strategic and operational plans as well as the
implementation of such plans in the manner that is unsuitable or inconsistent with internal factors and
external environment which may adversely affect revenue, capital or the survival of an undertaking.
TCG reviewed its strategic risk management policy which is part of risk management policy of TCG,
and reviewed practice of strategic risk management to ensure that TCG has appropriate, adequate and
efficient strategic risk management process in supporting and controlling risk within risk level acceptable
by the organization. In establishing Enterprise Plan, TCG continuously developed and improved its strategic
risk management by adopting COSO (ERM-Integrated Framework) risk management practice to support
planning under governing, monitoring the operation to meet target, determining key risk indicators for use
in early risk warnings before failure of operating results to meet the target. Early Risk Warning Information
System was started to be developed to allow prompt risk management whereas Portfolio View of Risk was
developed to be applied in managing risks that reflect risk tolerance level interval of each risk factor that
may affect the overall deviation interval which is within the scope manageable by corporate capability.
Furthermore, operating results were also monitored and forecasted using the said Portfolio View of
Risk in evaluating risk impact on achieving target. Meanwhile, the level of risk and the level of capital for
operational support were constantly evaluated to ensure that TCG has sufficient capital for handling any
potential risk of business operation and supporting future contingent damage. TCG also managed its Risk
Based Capital and calculated Risk Weight Assets and BIS Ratio based on Specialized Financial Institutions
(SFIs) Governance Regulation of the Bank of Thailand which is effective for enforcement in 2017.
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3. Operational Risk Management
Operational risk means risk that may lead to damages as a result from the lack of good corporate
governance or good governance in the organization and improper control. Such risk may be related to internal
operational procedure, personnel, work system or external events and may impact revenue and capital of
TCG.
TCG reviewed its operational risk management policy which is part of risk management policy of TCG,
and reviewed practice of risk operational management as guideline in determining appropriate, adequate and
efficient operational risk management process for supporting and controlling risks within the organizational
acceptable level. In addition, TCG continuously developed and improved its operational risk management
through key risk management tools consisting of Control Self Assessment (CSA), Key Risk Indicator (KRI) and
Loss Incidents Data Reporting. TCG also developed comprehensive operational risk data system which
enables different departments and branch offices to instantly report and record the damage data resulting
from operation in real-time, or report on a monthly basis.
Furthermore, Business Continuity Management Policy (BCM) and Business Continuity Plan (BCP) of the
organization were constantly reviewed, and BCP was prepared. At the same time, BCP testing was regularly
conducted to ensure the continuity of TCG business operation under emergency situations whereas
the policy and practice concerning the use of outsourced service providers were also reviewed to ensure
appropriate and efficient management of related risks.
4. Market Risk
Market risk means risk that TCG may be damaged due to change of the position value in balance sheet
derived from movement of interest rate, security price and exchange rate. Gain and loss from change in
market price may cause general market risk factor and/or specific market risk factor of the instrument issuer.
TCG reviewed market risk management policy which is part of risk management policy of TCG, and
reviewed practice of market risk management for appropriate, adequate and efficient market risk
management process in supporting and controlling risk under risk level acceptable by the organization.
The investment policy is carefully reviewed under regular monitoring and assessment process. The fund
management operating result is reported monthly to the Investment Management Committee and quarterly
to Risk Management Committee. In 2017, TCG has applied policy and restriction of investment (Strategic
Asset Allocation: SAA) at investment weight in private debt instruments not exceeding 20% of investment,
and investment weight in equity instrument (including Property fund/REIT/Infrastructure fund) not exceeding
20% of investment.
Risk limit values such as values of VaR, Beta and Duration of Portfolio, are properly determined, and
Key Risk Indicator which signals early warning on return management that may be below investment target
is monitored. Moreover, Stress Testing in market aspect is quarterly conducted by simulating the possible
crisis situation to assess capital adequacy. Stop Loss Policy is adapted to be proper for nature of instrument.
In case of significant change, all fund management securities companies that manage fund shall propose the
guideline of investment strategic adjustment to the Investment Management Committee for consideration.
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5. Liquidity Risk Management

The Risk Management Committee’s Report

Liquidity risk means risk caused from TCG’s insolvency for debt and compensatory security to financial
institution due to inability to convert assets into cash in time or inability to acquire adequate capital or
ability to acquire capital but at unacceptable higher cost, possibly affecting TCG’s revenue and capital.

The Risk Management Committee of TCG consists of 2 Directors of TCG and 1 Director and President,
totaling to 3 members. The executive who is responsible for risk management shall perform as secretary of
the Risk Management Committee.

TCG reviewed liquidity risk management policy which is part of risk management policy of TCG, and
reviewed practice of liquidity risk management for appropriate, adequate and efficient risk management
process in supporting and controlling risk under risk level acceptable by the organization. TCG’s credit
guarantee obligations are mostly the guarantees in type of Portfolio Guarantee Scheme and based on
compensatory security payment process. The proportion of annual compensatory guarantee payment
division is determined. TCG will know total amount which must be paid in each year in advance, resulting
in time available for liquidity preparation. The liquidity risk management policy of TCG is prepared by
determine liquidity maintenance framework being divided into two parts for clear liquidity management,
consisting of 1) liquidity for operation and payment of normal compensatory security of TCG, and 2) liquidity
for payment of compensatory security under determination of compensatory security payment condition
from revenue from guarantee fee received. Cash flow estimation was prepared on monthly, quarterly and
yearly basis for preparation of liquidity to be proper for payment period of time. The determination of Key
Risk Indicator is classified based on nature of compensatory security payment and closely monitoring of
occurred risk value. Stress Testing was conducted by simulation of possible crisis situation to assess liquidity
level and ability to pay debt and compensatory security. Liquidity emergency plan was established to
support abnormal situation and crisis condition.

TCG Board of Directors resolved to appoint the Risk Management Committee as follows.
1. Order of TCG Board of Directors No. 32/2016 and Order of TCG Board of Directors No. 39/2016 revised
the order for appointment of Risk Management Committee No. 32/2016 on 2 June 2016 which is effective
from 27 May 2016. The Risk Management Committee consists of the following.
		
		
		
		

Mr. Niwat
Kanjanaphoomin		 Director of TCG
Ms. Panorsri
Thawornsate		 Director of TCG
Mr. Nitid
Manoonporn		 President		
Vice President of Risk Management Department 		

Chairman of the Committee
Committee Member
Committee Member
Secretary

2. Order of TCG Board of Directors No. 40/2017 on 8 May 2017 which is effective from 4 May 2017. The
Risk Management Committee consists of the following.
		
		
		
		

Mr. Vasant
Thienhom		 Director of TCG
Ms. Panorsri
Thawornsate		 Director of TCG
Mr. Nitid
Manoonporn		 President		
Vice President of Risk Management Department 		

Chairman of the Committee
Committee Member
Committee Member
Secretary

3. Order of TCG Board of Directors No. 98/2017 on 8 December 2017 which is effective from 7 December
2017. The Risk Management Committee consists of the following.
		
		
		
		

Miss Wimol
Chatameena		 Director of TCG
Mr. Bundit
Anantamongkol 		 Director of TCG
Mr. Nitid
Manoonporn		 President
Vice President of Risk Management Department 		

Chairman of the Committee
Committee Member
Committee Member
Secretary

The Risk Management Committee performed its duties within the scope of duties and responsibilities
specified in Charter of the Risk Management Committee as entrusted by TCG Board of Directors. In 2017,
the Risk Management Committee held total of 9 meetings with 18 issues for consideration and 50 issues for
acknowledgement. The operating results of the Risk Management Committee were regularly reported to the
Audit Committee and TCG Board of Directors on quarterly basis. The essence of performed works can be
summarized as follows.
1. Review risk management policy covering different types of risks such as credit risk, strategic risk,
market risk, liquidity risk and operational risk, as well as business continuity management policy and policy
for service usage from outsourced service provider to be proper for current situation and consistent with
criteria for governance on specialized financial institution and other relevant criteria of Bank of Thailand
(BOT).
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2. Define risk management policy to be consistent with the corporate strategies covering assessment,
monitoring and governing risk quantity of TCG to be in proper level.
3. Govern and control for risk management pursuant to defined risk management policy, give advice
for increase in risk management efficiency, and monitor and review adequacy of risk management system
and internal control of TCG.
4. Consider risk and appropriateness of investment policy as well as limitation of investment, and
liquidity management policy for earning return on setting target under acceptable risk level.
5. Develop tools and system of risk management and internal control to be proper for current situation
and in line with Criteria and Guideline of Governance of Bank of Thailand (BOT), Ministry of Finance, State
Audit Commission (SAC), and international standard.
6. Govern the management and employees of TCG to understand on enterprise-wide risk management
and internal control for support of internal risk management culture.

(Miss Wimol Chatameena)
Chairman of the Risk Management Committee
31 December 2017

Internal Control and Internal Audit
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)’s Board of Directors gives precedence to good internal control and
good corporate governance under reliable, transparent and fair management for stakeholders and commits
in preservation of culture that realizes on the importance of risk management and adequacy of internal
control for TCG’s operations in all areas. TCG determines that all work units of TCG shall adhere to good
internal control practice in accordance with guideline prescribed in the Regulation of State Audit Commission
Re: The Determination of Internal Control Standard to be applied as principle of TCG’s business operation
and guidance of practice for employees. Furthermore, risk management process and internal control
system must be audited by the Audit Committee in terms of efficiency, effectiveness and adequacy through
discussion and assessment of internal auditor’s performance under the essence consisting of consideration
on appropriateness of the scope of obligation, responsibility, operational plan and assessment result of
adequacy and quality of internal control system, and then reported to TCG Board of Directors in case of any
suggestions or detection of essential fault for further improvement and correction.
TCG prioritizes good corporate governance by establishing written good corporate governance policy,
work regulation, as well as Internal Control System Handbook and Personnel Handbook prescribing employee
discipline, professional code of conduct, and penalty of disciplinary offence and serious offence. This is
to ensure that each employee performs their duties in efficient, transparent and fair manner towards
stakeholders. Furthermore, operation and internal control are regularly audited by the operator to reinforce
the sense of caution and carefulness among the operators while on duty.
At TCG, controlling activities are incorporated as part of work process whereas appropriate control structure is established in every function. Regarding work process, the duties of the operators, controllers, and
assessors are separated to ensure proper checks and balances. In addition, any activities which may lead
to conflict of interests shall be identified and handled according to the relevant rules and regulations of
TCG. Moreover, TCG gives precedence to change in information technology and accounting standards and
therefore develops and improves security system of information technology and preparedness to support
the revision in International Financial Reporting Standard for Financial Instruments (IFRS 9).
The auditing and monitoring of TCG operation by Internal Audit Department plays the main roles in
helping the Audit Committee in performing their duties of monitoring and overseeing internal control,
good corporate governance, risk management and other operations of TCG in systematic manner. This also
includes the compliance with the official laws, rules and regulations as well as policies, regulations and
code of operational conduct of TCG, assessment of the adequacy of internal control system and proper risk
management, and reporting of corporate governance result and audit result to the Director and President,
and the management for consideration on correction and presenting to the Audit Committee on a monthly
basis. Furthermore, Internal Audit Department is responsible for providing advice concerning internal control
system as well as relevant regulations and orders, etc. to ensure good corporate governance of the
organization in accordance with the operational framework stipulated in the Regulation of the Ministry of
Finance Re: Audit Committee and Internal Audit Unit of State Enterprise.
Nevertheless, TCG always recognizes that internal control is deemed as important process of TCG
business operations, resulting in efficient operation and reasonable confidence that the operations carried
out by TCG can successfully achieve the objectives, yield returns in the long run and ensure reliable financial
and operation information reporting as well as compliance with laws, rules and regulations and prevention
of any actions which may cause damage against the property and reputation of TCG.
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The Audit Committee’s Report
The members of the Audit Committee appointed by the Board of Directors of Thai Credit Guarantee
Corporation (TCG) on 4 May 2017 in replacement of the existing set of Audit Committee consisted of:
1.
2.
3.
4.

Mrs. Prisana
Mrs. Aunchalee
Mrs. Kannika
Mr. Wiroj

Praharnkhasuk		
Tengpratip		
Ngamsopee		
Sittijaroenrung		

Chairman of the Audit Committee
Audit Committee Member
Audit Committee Member
Secretary of the Audit Committee

On 7 December 2017, the Board appointed the new set of Audit Committee consisting of the following
members.
1.
2.
3.
4.

Mrs. Prisana
Mrs. Aunchalee
Mr. Vasant
Mr. Wiroj

Praharnkhasuk		
Tengpratip		
Thienhom		
Sittijaroenrung		

Chairman of the Audit Committee
Audit Committee Member
Audit Committee Member
Secretary of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee performed its duties in accordance with the Charter of the Audit Committee,
including governing the adequacy of internal control system, financial reporting, compliance with relevant
regulations and policies, internal audit, risk management, compliance with code of conduct, reporting on
conflict of interest and compliance with good governance policy.
During 2017, the Audit Committee held 10 meetings and mutually convened the meeting with the
Management, top executives of the organization and auditor from State Audit Office of the Kingdom of
Thailand. The Committee reported meeting results and suggested the Board of Director every time for
execution in the matters deemed as appropriate.
The Audit Committee carried out the operations in various areas under scope of authorities and
responsibilities of the Audit Committee as per below summary.
1. Financial Report
		 The Audit Committee prioritized the aspects of consideration on adequacy of the internal control
system, risk management, reliability of financial report and disclosure of essential aspect information to
ensure that financial statements revealed correct and complete information according to generally accepted
accounting standard. In addition, the Audit Committee also gave precedence to preparedness to support
the revision in International Financial Reporting Standard for Financial Instruments (IFRS 9).
2. Internal Control
		In governance of internal control system, the Audit Committee verified and assessed internal control
system pursuant to the State Audit Commission Regulations B.E. 2544 (2001), including considering on
verification of Internal Control System Handbook as well as Operation Handbook of the departments,
and suitable and effective internal audit to ensure that the organization has efficient human resource
management, adequate risk management, computer system and data security system management so that
the organization shall have efficient human resource management as well as adequate risk management,
computer system management and data security system to ensure that the internal control system shall help
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preventing or abating contingent risks. Furthermore, the Audit Committee also monitored the improvement
and correction of the Management relating to internal control, risk management and governance. For support
of the change in information technology, TCG developed and improved information technology security
system in accordance with the determined standards.
3. Internal Audit
		 The Audit Committee considered and approved audit plan, sufficiency and appropriateness of
the personnel, independence of the internal audit operation, as well as governance of internal audit,
consideration on audit result and suggestion of the Internal Audit Department, as well as provision of
suggestions to the Management for consideration on improvement and correction as deemed appropriate
for the case. The progress of improvement and correction such as information work system, credit guarantee
process, and NPGs debt development and collection process, etc. was continuously monitored.
4. Risk Management
		 The Audit Committee convened the meeting with the executives of the Risk Management Department
for acknowledgement on risk assessment, execution of risk management, as well as key risk indicator, and
provision of suggestions to be applied in more efficient improvement.
5. Compliance with Rules
		 The finding from compliance with laws, regulations, policies and practices implemented both within
and outside TCG indicated the execution and operation have complied with the prescribed laws, regulations,
policies and practices. The Audit Committee also promoted good governance for the organization by verifying
conflict of interests and complying with good governance policy, as well as formulating policy for compliance
policy with rules as guidance in controlling the operations of TCG to be in line with relevant rules, and
developing risk management system in the area of compliance with rules in the efficient and effective manner
in consistency with the practices of the relevant official agencies.
6. Relationship with Management and Auditor
		 It is the Audit Committee’s policy to meet and exchange the opinions with the Management from
Senior Executive Vice President to Vice President of Department/Office Level at least once a year. In 2017, one
meeting was held with the executives to discuss and exchange opinions concerning the business, potential
risks, internal control and corporate governance, including the improvement of TCG’s works to achieve better
efficiency. Furthermore, regular meetings were held to discuss about audit practice, findings and suggestions
of the auditor from the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand.
		 According to the careful and independent operations of the Audit Committee pursuant to the roles
stipulated in the Charter of the Audit Committee, and consideration on main operations performed by Thai
Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) and meetings held with relevant executives, the internal auditor and
auditor from the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand, the Audit Committee confirmed that Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG) has performed its operations in efficient and effective manner with good
governance process and transparency.

(Mrs. Prisana Praharnkhasuk)
Chairman of the Audit Committee
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
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Corporate Governance and Compliance Operational Plan
In 2017, TCG defined operational plan and activities in good corporate governance and compliance with
related rules under three aspects of strategies as follows:
Strategy No. 1: Enhancing the efficiency of Corporate Governance. It is implemented through the
following activities.
1.1 Organize training activities to provide knowledge relating to the rules of BOT and laws relating to
TCG’s operation such as new offence pursuant to Computer-Related Offence Act, procurement pursuant
to Government Procurement and Supplies Management Act, utilization from business security pursuant to
Business Security Act and compliance with Liability for Wrongful Act of Officials Act upon wrongful act, etc.
1.2 Continuously verify operational performance based on rules starting from compiling set of regulations,
communicating, verifying, monitoring and reporting such as delivery of financial structured dataset, and
operational performance based on criteria of Bank of Thailand, and reporting of conflict of interests.

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) is aware of the importance of good corporate governance which
is the important factor leading to trustworthiness from stakeholders, including business partners, customers,
governance agencies and people. Therefore, TCG aims at efficiently managing the organization and adhering
to good, honest, transparent and verifiable management and corporate governance. TCG Board of Directors
appoints the Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility (CG & CSR) Committee to formulate
policies and practical guidelines in accordance with good corporate governance policy by adhering to
Corporate Governance Code and Guideline in State Enterprise and State Enterprise Performance Appraisal
(SEPA) of State Enterprise Policy Office, Ministry of Finance, Governance Guideline of Bank of Thailand
(BOT), and Corporate Governance Code in accordance with seven international standards as the operational
framework together with expression of social responsibility as follows.
1. Accountability on functional result (Accountability)
2. Sense of dutiful responsibility with sufficient capability and efficiency (Responsibility)
3. Equitable stakeholder treatment in good faith (Equitable Treatment)
4. Verifiable operational transparency and transparent disclosure of information to related parties
		(Transparency)
5. Value creation to business both in short-term and long-term (Value Creation)
6. Promotion and development of good governance and ethics in business operation (Ethics)
7. Participation and encouragement of opportunity distribution to public to share opinions participation.
		(Participation)
Subject to the aforesaid Corporate Governance Code, TCG formulates good corporate governance policy
and practical guideline under categorization into five sections as follows: 1) Shareholders’ Rights and Equity,
2) Board of Directors’ Responsibility, 3) Roles of Stakeholders, 4) Disclosure of Information and Transparency
and 5) Code of Conduct, as guideline for adherence and observance by the Board of Directors, the
management and employees until becoming corporate culture of TCG.
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Strategy No. 2: Promoting Corporate Governance Code. It is implemented through the following activities.
2.1 Organize “25th Year TCG Will, Development, Transparency and Honesty” Activity whereas TCG
was honored by the Ombudsman to provide knowledge on Corporate Governance Code, honesty and
administration following to the footstep of the King Bhumibol Adulyadej.
2.2 Continuously publicize and disseminate articles and interesting issue in good corporate governance
via intranet system to the management and employees.
2.3 Review and update good corporate governance policy and related modern and updated practice
by disseminating via communication channel of TCG such as intranet system and website of TCG for
acknowledgement of all personnel and adherence as practice for maximum benefit to TCG and all groups
of stakeholders.
2.4 Organize training of “TCG’s Good Corporate Governance” during the orientation of new staffs and
prepare survey of enterprise-wide good corporate governance knowledge and apply outcome in improving
for continuous development.
2.5 Encourage creation of integrity and transparency in operation of the agency by participating in
Integrity & Transparency Assessment (ITA) Project of the Office of NACC. In 2017, TCG earned ITA score at
84.90, increasing from 2016 for 10 scores which was in very good level.
Strategy No. 3: Upgrading corruption prevention and suppression. It is implemented through the
following activities.
3.1 Organize the training on “TCG Cooperation on Creation of Good Governance System and AntiCorruption”
3.2 Determine that all executives and employees shall report their conflict of interests in the specified
form within November of every year. The verification result indicated none of detection in case of conflict of
interests after verification.
3.3 Build understanding and stimulate the awareness of the officers on anti-corruption, and
whistleblowingfor offence and protection of the whistleblower via articles apart from establishing the said
policy and practice.
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
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4. Code of Best Practice towards Creditors
		 TCG is committed to comply with every term and condition as agreed with each group of creditors
in order to maintain the reputation and credibility of TCG among all creditors and all groups of stakeholders.
5. Code of Best Practice towards Business Partners
		 TCG determines that the employees who are involved in purchasing or selling of TCG assets as well
as all types of TCG products and services shall adhere to the maximum interest of TCG without concern on
personal interests or interests of friends, and not causing misunderstanding or incomplete data acquisition by
business partners.
6. Code of Best Practice towards Business Allies
		 TCG is committed to follow the agreements established with business allies of TCG, including
providing mutual assistance for the benefits of the overall business result.
TCG Signing on MOU of National Anti-Corruption Strategy Driving – Phase 3

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) joined countersigning ceremony of Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) of “National Anti-Corruption Strategy Driving – Phase 3 (2017 - 2021)” by three parties
among Office of the National Anti-Corruption Commission (NACC), State Enterprise Policy Office (SEPO) and
state enterprise agencies for integration of collaboration in continuous driving national strategy on anticorruption in state enterprise sector whereas Dr. Somkid Jatusripitak, Deputy Prime Minister, joined as
eye-witness.

Roles of Stakeholders
TCG realizes the rights and roles of every group of both internal and external stakeholders, and
therefore defines as part of its good corporate governance policy and disseminated through various media
such as TCG website in order to inform the stakeholders and encourage cooperation between TCG and
stakeholders in creating TCG’s stability and sustainability as follows:
1. Code of Best Practice towards Shareholders
		TCG focuses on achieving good returns through its business operation as well as continuous growth,
including maintaining stable and strong financial position level, operating business with carefulness and
transparency, reinforcing competitive potential and adhering to the Code of Business Ethics.
2. Code of Best Practice towards Government Sector
		 TCG supports all operations of government sector and complies with the criteria and policy of the
governance agencies, including encouraging and supporting collaboration in various activities of government
agencies in order to jointly enhance the country’s economic growth and stability.

7. Code of Best Practice towards Competitors
		 TCG has no policy to compete with other competitors by means of slandering, defamation or
distortion of facts.
8. Code of Best Practice towards the Society and Environment
		 TCG act as if a good citizen and act by concerning on duties and responsibilities towards society and
country, and supporting public interest activities, mutually developing society, community and environment,
and cooperating and supporting government policies for country benefits.
9. Code of Best Practice towards the Board of Directors and the Management
		 The Board of Directors and the Management of TCG are well aware of their rights and are ready to
become a role model in exercising rights and performing duties within the scope defined by the governance
agencies and TCG.
10. Code of Best Practice towards Employees
		 By realizing the value of human resources as a major driving force of an organization, TCG therefore
maintains and selects the knowledgeable and competent personnel. At the same time, personnel
development is also emphasized through training plans whereas learning process is developed in various
forms in order to give the opportunity of self-learning and lifelong learning among employees. At TCG,
personnel development is carried out in order to focus on create professional employees who possess
essential knowledge and skills for operational success and highest customer satisfaction to all groups of
stakeholders. This is considered as sustainable development leading to being the learning organization.

3. Code of Best Practice towards Customers
		 TCG is committed to provide customer service with willingness and full extent of capability as well
as with equality and fairness. The personnel with knowledge and expert is also provided for giving advice to
customers in courteous and gentle manner while complaint system is established for appropriate correction
of issues with care and justice.
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Disclosure of Information and Transparency

Contact Information, Complaints and
Corruption Whistleblowing and Expression of Opinions
TCG has arranged channels to facilitate all groups of stakeholders to
enable to contact for enquiries, complaining, whistleblowing of corruption
clue, giving opinions or suggestions via the following channels:
Complaining to request for fairness to the Director and President, Tel. 0-2890-9911
Office of Directors and President, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), Charn Issara
		 Tower 2, 16th-18th Floor, 2922/243 New Petchburi Road, Bangkapi, Huaykwang, Bangkok 10310
Call Center: 0-2890-9999 (Time 8.30 hrs. - 17.00 hrs.)
Tel: 0-2890-9988 Ext. Public Relations Department
Fax: 0-2890-9900, 0-2890-9800
Website: www.tcg.or.th
Hot Line for whistleblowing of clue or complaints on corruption : 0-2890-9977 and 0-2890-9955
The employees can complain and suggest their opinions at Human Resources Department and perform
whistleblowing of corruption clues or complaints at Hot Line, Tel. 0-2890-9977 and 0-2890-9955.

TCG prioritizes the significance of proper, complete and transparent disclosure of information in
consistency with Official Information Act B.E. 2540 (1997), and therefore formulates as practice on disclosure
of information. The review on the said practice is scheduled on yearly basis for building the trustworthiness
among all groups of stakeholders. Furthermore, TCG arranges news information service channel pursuant
to Section 7 and Section 9 for continuous information dissemination to ensure that every stakeholder can
access TCG information such as:
1. Public disclosure of news information, for instance, Annual Report, website of TCG www.tcg.or.th,
Call Center, advertising media by means of TV, radio, newspaper and magazine, as well as website of
Electronic News Information Center of Office of the Official Information Commission http://www.oic.go.th/
INFOCENTER3/347/
2. Disclosure of news information to the employees via internal communication system (Intranet),
internal wire broadcasting and public relations board, etc.
TCG on behalf of state enterprise under Ministry of Finance and as government agencies pursuant to
Official News Information Act B.E. 2540 (1997), continuously discloses news information of TCG to people in
accordance with the said law for public benefit in access to news information of TCG as follows.
1. Disclosure of Procurement-Related Information
		 TCG publicizes procurement-related information on its website. The contents comprise of cost
estimate announcements, drafted TOR announcement, invitation announcement, announcement of list of
awarded bidder, summary of procurement result, and summary of report on procurement complaint to
facilitate the search of news information of TCG procurement.
2. Disclosure of TCG Information and Customer Information to Requesting Agencies and External Parties
		 TCG gives full cooperation with the agencies in lawful authority in requesting the audit of information
or call for evidential documents such as Ministry of Finance, Bank of Thailand, the Office of Auditor General of
Thailand, Office of the National Anti-Corruption Commission, Revenue Department, Law Execution Department,
and the court, etc. TCG provides information under laws and news information disclosure policy of TCG.
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Whistleblowing Procedure and Whistleblower Protection
TCG defines whistleblowing procedure and whistleblower protection as mechanism and channel for
reporting complaints concerning any behaviors that may cause infamous conduct or official rules, including
act that may cause violation against laws or financial misconduct and corruption. Whistleblowers can submit
complaints to the President (Top Management) or Chairman of the Audit Committee, or Chairman of TCG
Board of Directors as the case may be. Unless it is complaint against the President, the whistleblower shall
complain to the Chairman of the Audit Committee or Chairman of the TCG Board of Directors. TCG shall
keep name and issue of the whistleblower as confidential within the scope permitted by law whereas every
procedure of investigation is also carried out in confidential manner to ensure protection of the whistleblower
or complainant.

Code of Conduct and Business Ethics
TCG emphasizes the importance of correct and proper practice during operation among every level of
personnel in order to ensure efficiency as well as raising credibility among all groups of stakeholders. Hence,
the Code of Conduct and Ethics for the management, employees and directors of TCG have been defined
and prepared in a form of handbook to be distributed among all personnel so that each individual is aware
of and mainly adhere to such code while on duty.

Conflict of Interests
At TCG, the executives, employees and directors are prohibited to avoid performing any acts which
may be in conflict with the interests of TCG. A procedure for preparing Conflict of Interest Report has been
defined to be adhered and followed by the executives, employees and directors. Each year every personnel
are required to certify a list of conflict of interests whereas the department in charge shall verify the conflict
of interests of the executives, employees and directors.

Auditor’s Remuneration
At TCG, the auditor and the auditor’s remuneration are determined by the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders. In 2017, the Office of Auditor General of Thailand was selected as the auditor based on TCG’s
regulations and accounting examination. The auditor’s remuneration and other remunerations for the year
2017 equaled to Baht 960,000 and Baht 180,900, respectively.
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
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Analysis of Financial Position
Assets

As at 31 December 2017, TCG’s total assets of Baht 20,647.43 million, increasing from 2017 for Baht
1,217.17 million or an increase of 6.26%, consists of current assets of Baht 17,456.86 million, decreasing
from 2017 for Baht 9.44 million or a decrease of 0.05%. The increased assets were partially the increase of
governmental compensation in terms of fees and loss compensations totaling Baht 1,239.71 million and
receipt of claims payment refund for Baht 308.35 million. Private funds increased from previous year by
Baht 336.64 million. As at 31 December 2017, net assets of private funds were Baht 10,148.36 million. During
the year, TCG gained total guarantee fee for Baht 5,393.38 million, etc., and paid claims payment for Baht
5,979.54 million and operating expenses for Baht 452.72 million.
TCG’s net capital asset was totaling Baht 16,988.20 million, being divided into private funds totaling Baht
10,148.36 million and bond investment and long-term deposit totaling Baht 6,839.84 million, increasing from
2017 by Baht 44.79 million or 0.26% due to increase from private fund investment under yearly yield of TCG
at 5.13% of average rate of return on investment, and decrease of bond and long-term deposit under yearly
yield of TCG at 1.50% of average rate of return on investment.

Revenue and Expenses

From the overall operation for 2017, TCG’s total revenues were Baht 6,955.67 million, decreasing from
2016 by Baht 713.65 million or 9.31%, being divided into a decrease in net guarantee fee revenue totaling
Baht 822.09 million or 12.43%, an increase in private fund management revenue totaling Baht 66.86 million
or 18.95% and an increase in other revenues totaling Baht 38.22 million or 168.24%. Governmental loss
compensation revenue decreased by Baht 47.89 million or 2.95%. TCG’s total expenses of Baht 6,277.56
million consists of doubtful accounts and bad debts totaling Baht 5,824.84 million and operating expenses
totaling Baht 452.72 million, increasing from 2016 by 16.53%, being divided into employee-related expense
totaling 66.12% and operating expenses and other expenses totaling 33.88%.

Comprehensive Profit (Loss)

In 2017, TCG’s total gross profit before amortization of bad debts, doubtful accounts, and claims were
equaled to Baht 6,502.96 million, decreasing from 2016 by 10.68%. After adjustment of provision account
for claims reserve, bad debts and doubtful accounts, TCG’s total operating profit was Baht 678.11 million
or 10.12 Baht of Earnings per Share, increasing from 2016 by 6.31 Baht per share or increase in Earnings per
Share by 165.62%.

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

As at 31 December 2017, liabilities were totaling Baht 12,120.80 million, increasing from 2016 by Baht
588.15 million or 5.10%, whereas 16.94% or Baht 2,053.45 million was prepaid guarantee fee and 56.61% or
Baht 6,861.35 million was claims reserve that increased from 2016 by Baht 519.96 million or 8.20%. The balance
of current liabilities was Baht 3,206.00 million, consisting of governmental fee and loss compensation for PGS
Projects totaling 21.99% and other liabilities totaling 4.46%.
According to provision of total claims reserve totaling to Baht 6,861.35 million, it is divided into claims
reserve for normal projects in the ratio of 100% of net guarantee obligation in line with the criteria of the
Bank of Thailand in total amount of Baht 1,596.58 million, decreasing from 2016 by Baht 273.36 million or
14.62%, and claims reserve for PGS Projects in the ratio of 100% of recognized revenue based on duration
in total amount of Baht 5,264.77 million, decreasing from 2016 by Baht 793.33 million or 17.74%.
TCG’s total shareholders’ equity was equaled to Baht 8,526.63 million, increasing from 2016 by Baht
629.02 million or 7.96% as the part of increase from net profit earned from operating results in 2017 totaling
Baht 678.11 million. In 2017, dividend payment was made to the shareholders totaling Baht 126.01 million
whereas profit appropriation for legal reserved fund in the ratio of 10% of net profit was equaled to Baht
67.81 million and gain from measurement of available for sale investment value for Baht 76.91 million,
resulting in TCG’s balance of unappropriated retained earnings for Baht 1,470.75 million.
As at 31 December 2017, TCG’s accumulated guarantee obligation was totaling Baht 353,868.01 million,
increasing from 2016 by Baht 22,850.81 million. However, during the year, guarantee obligation increased by
Baht 86,543.77 million and guarantee obligation decreased due to credit line cancellation and reduction and
claims repayment totaling Baht 63,692.96 million.
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Report of the Board of Directors’ Responsibility for Financial Reports
TCG’s Board of Directors gives precedence and aware of its obligation on behalf of the directors who
are responsible for financial statements and financial information appeared in annual undertaking report.
Therefore, such financial statement preparation has been governed in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles and Standards under proper accounting policy and regular observance by adhering
reality and reasonability, reality, completeness, accuracy and carefulness principles so that TCG’s performance
can be truly reflected. In addition, the performance has been reported and the significant information has
been continuously, adequately and transparently disclosed for shareholders’ benefits.
TCG’s Board of Directors establishes and sustains effective and proper risk management system, internal
control system, internal audit, and governance for assurance on adequate, complete and accurate financial
statements in asset preservation as well as prevention on significant corruption or unusual operation.
TCG’s Board of Directors appoints Audit Committee and Independent Committee to perform the
governance and verification on reliability and accuracy of the financial reports. Risk Management Committee
consisting of the knowledgeable and competent committee members is appointed to perform the proper
and adequate governance on internal audit control. Therefore, we have been confident that aforesaid
TCG’s financial statements have been reliable. The Audit Committee has expressed their opinion in the Audit
Committee Report and the Risk Management Committee has expressed their opinion in the Risk Management
Committee Report. These Reports have already been presented in this Annual Report.
TCG’s financial statements have been audited by the auditor of Office of the Auditor-General of Thailand.
In the said audit, TCG has provided the information and documents used to supplement the bookkeeping
pursuant to the auditor’s consideration so that the auditor can audit and express the opinion in accordance
with auditing standards. The auditor’s opinion has been appeared in the Auditor’s Report and already
presented in the Annual Report.
The opinion of TCG’s Board of Directors indicated the adequacy, appropriateness and ability to create the
reasonable confidence of TCG’s overall internal control system by the way that TCG’s financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2017 has been legally reliable in accordance with generally accepted accounting
standards and relevant regulations.

The Auditor’s Report
Presented to the Shareholders of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
Opinion

			 The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand has audited the financial statements of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (the Corporation) constituting Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2017,
Comprehensive Profit and Loss Statement, Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity and Statement of
Cash Flow for the Year then Ended as well as notes to financial statements and notes to significant accounting
policy summary.
			 The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand is of the opinion that these aforesaid financial
statements have fairly and accurately presented Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation’s financial position as at 31
December 2017 and overall operation and cash flow for the year then ended in materiality in accordance with
the financial reporting standards.

Criteria in Opinion Expression

			 The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand performs the audit in accordance with auditing
standards. The responsibilities of the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand are mentioned in the
paragraph under “The Auditor’s Responsibility on Financial Statements Audit” Section in the Report of the
Office of the Auditor General of Thailand. The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand performs its duties
independently in accordance with the auditing standards of the State of Audit Commission and Professional
Ethics Requirement of the Federation of Accounting Professions in the part concerning financial statements
audit. Other ethical responsibility is also complied in accordance with the state auditing standards and the
aforesaid Ethics Requirement. The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand has believed that the audit
evidences obtained by the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand has been adequate and proper for
application as the criteria in opinion expression of the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand.

Other Information

			 The Management is responsible for other information including information presented in the
Annual Report, but excluding Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report presented in that Annual Report.
The Management expected that this Annual Report will be prepared for the Office of the Auditor General
of Thailand after the date specified in this Auditor’s Report.
(Mr. Surachai Danaitangtrakul)
Chairman of the Board

(Mr. Nitid Manoonporn)
Director and President

			 The opinion of the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand on financial statements covers
none of other information. No confidence has been confirmed by the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand
regarding other information.
The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand
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			 The responsibility of the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand in relation to financial statements
audit shall refer to reading and considering whether or not other information is in significant conflict with financial
statements or knowledge acquired from the auditing of the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand or material
misstatement of fact appears in other information.
			 In case where the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand summarizes that such Annual Report
contains material misstatement of fact after reading the Annual Report, the Office of the Auditor General of
Thailand must notify the responsible governing party about the said matter.

Auditor General of Thailand. Risks of non-detection of material misstatement of fact which is the result of
fraud are much higher than that those occur from error since fraud may involve with conspiracy, forgery,
intentional omission of information presentation, misstatement of facts, or internal control interference.
			 • Understanding internal control system that is related to auditing in order to design proper
audit method for the situation but not for the purpose of opinion expression toward the effectiveness of the
Corporation’s internal control.

The Management and Responsible Governing Party’s Responsibility on
Financial Statements

			 • Assess the appropriateness of the accounting policy applied by the Management, including
the reasonability of the accounting estimate and disclosure of related information prepared by the
Management.

			 Regarding financial statements preparation, the Management is responsible for evaluating
TCG’s capacity in continuous operation and disclosure of related information as deemed appropriate,
including the implementation of accounting basis of continuous operation, unless the Management
intends to close down the Corporation or discontinue operation or is unable to continue operation.

			 • Conclude the appropriateness of the application of accounting basis for continuous operation
of the Management and from the acquired audit evidences to conclude whether or not there are any material
uncertainties in relation to the events or situations that may cause significant doubts toward the Corporation’s
capacity in continuous operation. In the case where the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand summarizes
that there is material uncertainty, it must be stated in the Auditor’s Report of the Office of the Auditor General
of Thailand by commenting on the disclosure of related information in the financial statements. In case of
disclosure of inadequate information, the opinion of the Office of the General Auditor of Thailand will also
change accordingly. The conclusion given by the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand is depended on
the audit evidences acquired up to the date specified in the Auditor’s Report prepared by the Office of the
Auditor General of Thailand. However, future events or situations may cause the Corporation’s to discontinue
its continuous operation.

			 The Management is responsible for fairly accurate preparation and presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with financial reporting standards and responsible for internal control of
which the Management considers as necessary so that the financial statements can be prepared without the
material misstatement of fact either occurred from fraud or error.

			 The assigned party is responsible for surveillance on the process of financial reports preparation
of the Corporation.

The Auditor’s Responsibility on Financial Statements Audit

			 The purpose of the auditing by the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand is to acquire
reasonable confidence whether or not the financial statements are free from material misstatement of fact
either occurred from fraud or error, and to present the Auditor’s Report which also includes the opinions of
the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand. Reasonable confidence is high level of confidence. However,
it cannot always guarantee whether or not the auditing operation in accordance with the auditing standards
is free from material misstatement of fact. Such misstatement of fact may either occur from fraud or error
and is considered to be material misstatement of fact upon reasonable forecast that each transaction of
misstatement of fact or every transaction of misstatement of fact in combination will impact the economic
decision-making of the user of these financial statements due to the use of the aforesaid financial
statements.

			 • Assess the overall presentation, structure and contents of the financial statements, including
disclosure of information whether or not the financial statements presents transactions and events in form
of proper and fair presentation of information.
			 The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand has communicated with the responsible
governing party regarding the scope and duration of audit operation under the plan, including significant
issues detected from auditing and significant errors in the internal control system in case of detection by
the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand during auditing.

			 In auditing by the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand in accordance with the auditing
standards, the professional discretion, observation and suspicion are exercised by the Office of the Auditor
General of Thailand throughout the audit process. The operation of the Office of the Auditor General of
Thailand shall also include:
			
			 • Identify and assess risks from material misstatement of fact, either occurred from fraud or error,
in the financial statements, design and perform based on the audit method in order to handle such risks
and acquire adequate and appropriate audit evidences as basis for expression of opinion of the Office of the
The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand
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(Mrs. Chitra Mekapongpanh)
Director of Financial Audit Office No. 3

(Mr. Sattawat Boonkoy)
Auditor, Senior Professional Level
The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand
13 March 2018
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Financial Statements

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
Statement of Financial Position (Continued)
As at 31 December 2017

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2017
Notes
Assets
Cash
Net Bank and Money Market Inter-Transaction
Net Investment
Net Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to
Financial Institution
Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to Financial Institution
Less Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Total of Net Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to
Financial Institution
Net Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to
Financial Institution under Public Service Account
Portion of Non-Governmental Loss Compensation
Less Allowance for Doubtful Accounts under Public Service
Account
Portion of Governmental Loss Compensation
Less Allowance for Doubtful Accounts under Public Service
Account
Total of Net Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to
Financial Institution under Public Service Account
Receivables Waiting for Government Compensation under
Public Service Account
Net Property, Plant and Equipment
Net Other Intangible Assets
Net Other Assets
Total Assets

Unit : Thousand Baht
2017
2016

4.1
4.2
4.3

89.09
95.57
468,573.60
522,791.41
16,988,201.96 16,943,415.60

4.4
4.6

7,114,456.97 6,486,855.79
(7,114,456.97) (6,486,855.79)
-

4.5.1
4.7.1

1,010,205.53
(1,010,205.53)

-

785,451.35
(785,451.35)

4.5.2 23,907,857.33 19,039,629.12
4.7.2 (23,907,857.33) (19,039,629.12)
4.8
4.9
4.10
4.11

3,044,419.85

1,804,710.45

104,391.24
125,090.19
35,327.89
27,377.59
6,425.41
6,781.10
20,647,429.04 19,430,261.91

Notes
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Advanced Guarantee Fee
Governmental Subsidy for Fee
Governmental Loss Compensation for PGS Projects
Employee Benefit Obligation
Compensatory Security Reserve
Other Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Shareholders’ Equity
Share Capital
Registered Capital
Ordinary Shares for 68,399,467 shares at Par Value of
100 Baht per Share
Issued and Paid-Up Capital
Ordinary Shares for 67,024,730 shares at Par Value of
100 Baht per Share
Other Elements of Shareholders’ Equity
Retained Earnings (Deficit)
Appropriated
Legal Reserve
Unappropriated
Total Shareholders’ Equity
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

4.12
4.13
4.14
4.15
4.16
4.17

4.19

4.20

Unit : Thousand Baht
2017
2016
2,053,448.27 2,227,964.33
340,443.55 1,396,263.74
2,665,410.49 1,388,815.52
43,943.77
39,674.05
6,861,348.65 6,341,387.27
156,204.20
138,548.98
12,120,798.93 11,532,653.89

6,839,946.70

6,839,946.70

6,702,473.00

6,702,473.00

116,894.69

39,981.07

236,510.40
168,698.90
1,470,752.02
986,455.05
8,526,630.11 7,897,608.02
20,647,429.04 19,430,261.91

Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Signed
(Mr. Surachai Danaitangtrakul)
Chairman of the Board
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Signed
(Mr. Nitid Manoonporn)
President
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
Other Comprehensive Profit and Loss Statement
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017
Notes
Revenues from Operation
Revenue from Interest
Total Revenue from Interest
Revenue from Guarantee Fee
Revenue from Guarantee Fee under Public Service Account
Revenue from Guarantee Fee
Net Compensatory Guarantee
Total of Net Revenue from Guarantee Fee
Revenue from Compensation under Public Service Account
Compensatory Security under Public Service Account
Net Revenue from Compensation under Public Service Account
Net Investment Gain
Other Revenues from Operation
Total Revenues from Operation
Other Operating Expenses
Employee Expenses
Director Remuneration
Equipment, Office and Facility Expenses
Other Expenses
Total of Other Operating Expenses
Bad Debts and Doubtful Accounts
Net Profit from Operation
Other Comprehensive Profit (Loss)
Subsequent Reclassified Transaction into Profit and Loss
Profit (Loss) from Valuation of Available for Sale
Investment Value
Subsequent Non-Reclassified Transaction into Profit or Loss
Loss from Actuarial Science Principle-Based Estimation
according to Employee Benefit Program
Total of Net Other Comprehensive Profit (Loss)
Total Comprehensive Profit
Earnings per Share
Basic Earnings per Share (Baht)

Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Signed
(Mr. Surachai Danaitangtrakul)
Chairman of the Board
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4.25

4.28

4.26
4.27

Unit : Thousand Baht
2017
2016
259,507.99
196,143.24
259,507.99
196,143.24
984,360.22
818,745.53
4,409,022.19 4,572,165.30
5,393,382.41 5,390,910.83
822,123.43 1,706,689.63
6,215,505.84 7,097,600.46
1,576,127.53 1,624,021.38
(1,576,127.53) (1,624,021.38)
419,731.18
352,873.96
60,934.66
22,716.48
6,955,679.67 7,669,334.14

4.29

299,342.80
6,293.75
59,441.46
87,645.28
452,723.29
5,824,841.42
678,114.96

241,008.40
5,525.40
54,575.83
87,404.59
388,514.22
7,025,440.37
255,379.55

4.19

76,913.62

(53,059.29)

4.15

4.33

-

(485.81)

76,913.62
755,028.58

(53,545.10)
201,834.45

10.12

3.81

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

Unit : Thousand Baht

Other Elements
Retained Earnings
of Shareholders’
(Deficit)
Equity
Issued and
Notes Paid-Up Surplus (Below) Appropriated
Capital from
UnCapital
Changes in
Legal
appropriated
Investment
Reserve
Value

Balance
as at 1 January 2016
Legal Reserves
Paid Dividend
Total Comprehensive
Profit (Loss)
Balance
as at 31 December 2016
Balance
as at 1 January 2017
Legal Reserves
Paid Dividend
Total Comprehensive
Profit (Loss)
Balance
as at 31 December 2017

6,702,473.00
4.19

-

Total

93,040.36 143,160.95 890,478.47 7,829,152.78
25,537.95 (25,537.95)
(133,379.21) (133,379.21)
(53,059.29)

-

254,893.74

201,834.45

6,702,473.00

39,981.07 168,698.90 986,455.05 7,897,608.02

6,702,473.00
4.21
-

39,981.07 168,698.90 986,455.05 7,897,608.02
67,811.50 (67,811.50)
(126,006.49) (126,006.49)

4.19

76,913.62

-

-

678,114.96

755,028.58

6,702,473.00 116,894.69 236,510.40 1,470,752.02 8,526,630.11

Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Signed
(Mr. Surachai Danaitangtrakul)
Chairman of the Board

Signed
(Mr. Nitid Manoonporn)
President

Signed
(Mr. Nitid Manoonporn)
President
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
Statement of Cash Flow
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017
Notes
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit from Operation
Reconciled and Adjusted Entry of Profit from Operation in
Term of Cash Received (Paid) from Operating Activities
Depreciation and Amortization
Bad Debts and Allowances for Doubtful Accounts
Compensatory Security
Compensatory Security under Public Service Account
Other Operating Revenues - Revenue from Other Fees
Employee Benefit Obligation
Gain from Investment Valuation
Gain from Asset Disposal
Net Revenue from Interest
Cash of Interest Received
Profit from Operation before Change in Operating Assets and
Liabilities
Decrease (Increase) in Operating Assets
Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to Financial Institution
Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to Financial
Statement under Public Service Account		
Receivables Waiting for Governmental Compensation
under Public Service Account 		
Other Assets
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Advanced Guarantee Fees
Governmental Subsidies for Guarantee Fees
Governmental Compensation for PGS Project Loss
Fee Waiting for Payback to Debtor
Other Liabilities
Net Cash Received from (Used in) Operating Activities

Unit : Thousand Baht
2017
2016
678,114.96

255,379.55

31,283.62
5,824,841.42
(822,123.43)
1,576,127.53
(25,564.88)
4,269.72
(419,731.18)
874.50
(259,507.99)
210,540.58

26,837.27
7,025,440.37
(257,470.90)
174,802.65
(6,508.74)
6,360.86
(352,873.97)
(255.78)
(196,143.24)
172,217.62

6,799,124.85

6,847,785.69

(701,015.61)

(964,160.83)

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
Statement of Cash Flow (Continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017
Notes

Unit : Thousand Baht
2017
2016

Cash Flow from Investment Activities
Cash Payment in Investment
(20,733,772.42) (12,520,618.58)
Cash Payment from Property, Plant and Equipment Purchase 4.2.2
(6,219.91)
(21,683.74)
Cash Payment from Purchase of Other Intangible Assets 4.2.3
(19,886.59)
(13,940.65)
Cash Received from Investment
21,234,994.22 9,688,002.44
Cash Received from Disposal of Property, Plant and
Equipment
838.00
282.00
Net Cash Received from (Used in) Investment Activities
475,953.30 (2,867,958.53)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Cash Payment for Dividend
(126,006.49) (133,379.21)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities
(126,006.49) (133,379.21)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
(53,828.35) (261,832.44)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 1 January
522,445.14
784,277.58
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31 December
4.2.1
468,616.79
522,445.14
Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these Financial Statements.

(5,121,095.39) (6,047,830.69)
(1,291,618.74)
(2,374.73)

407,755.54
(8,742.76)

(158,187.05)
(1,082,976.46)
1,130,853.72
(2,846.72)
26,360.97
(403,775.16)

403,752.95
1,345,265.55
953,004.27
(185,928.46)
(11,395.96)
2,739,505.30

Signed
(Mr. Surachai Danaitangtrakul)
Chairman of the Board

Signed
(Mr. Nitid Manoonporn)
President

Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017
1. General Information and Operation of TCG

1.1 General Information
		 Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) was founded as juristic person according to Small Industry
		 Credit Guarantee Corporation Act B.E. 2534 (1991) which has been effective since 30 December
		 1991 and Small Industry Credit Guarantee Corporation Act (Issue No. 2) B.E. 2017 (2017) which has
		 been effective since 31 August 2017. The Headquarter is located at 2922/243 Charn Issara Tower 2,
		 17th-18th Floor, New Petchburi Road, Bangkapi, Huay Kwang, Bangkok 10310.
1.2
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		

Operating Information
TCG was established for performing credit guarantee service and operation in relation to small
industry obligation (industrial engagement, handicraft manufacture, or other business engagements
as determined by the Board. However, they must be in the nature of Small and Medium Enterprises
(SMEs) owned only by private sector parties that possess fixed assets according to the number
determined by Ministerial Regulation) for larger number of credits granted by financial institutions
ability to quicker accelerate credit distributions nationwide, resulting in more benefit toward social
and economic development of the country. At present, TCG has expanded its credit guarantee
services covering factoring transaction, hire-purchase transaction, leasing transaction, and other
transactions in the nature similar to credit granting as announced and prescribed by the Minister,
and transfer of right to claim credit guarantee of small industry obligation to other parties or any
operation related to such right to claim. However, the transfer of right to claim is in line with the
requirement by the Board.

		 TCG grants credit guarantees which are classified into two groups of projects as follows.
			 1. Normal Project means the credit guarantee project granted by TCG for credit guarantee
				 under mutual consideration between TCG and financial institution on individual customer,
				 and consideration on liability of compensatory security payment according to the condition of
				 each letter of guarantee guaranteed by TCG. There are four forms of normal projects as
				
follows:
				
1.1		
Normal-Type Guarantee
				
1.2		
NPL-Type Guarantee
				 1.3		 Guarantee Line Allocation-Type Guarantee to Borrower (MOU)
				 1.4		 Risk Participation (RP) - Type Guarantee
			 2. Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) Project means the credit guarantee project granted by
				 TCG for credit guarantee in the nature of Portfolio Guarantee Scheme and liability of
				 compensatory security payment is considered according to the condition of each project.
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		 Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) Projects guaranteed by TCG from 2009 onwards have consisted of
		 the following.
Annual Percent of Maximum Loss Project
Performing Credit Term
Projects
Resolution Approval Date Fee Rate as Non
Guarantee (NPG)
Obligation
(%)
(Years)
Projects with Governmental Loss Compensation Granted to TCG
PGS Phase 2
Cabinet on 27 Apr 2010
1.75
10 , 15.50
5
PGS Phase 3
Cabinet on 12 Apr 2011
1.75
10 , 15.50
5
PGS Phase 4
Cabinet on 24 Apr 2012
1.75
10 , 15
5
PGS Phase 5/56
Cabinet on 8 Jan 2013
1.75
14 , 18
7
PGS Phase 5/57
Cabinet on 8 Jan 2013
1.75
14 , 18
7
PGS Phase 5/58
Cabinet on 8 Jan 2013
1.75
14 , 18
7
PGS Phase 5 (Updated)
Cabinet on 14 Jul 2015
1.75
22.50
7
and 8 Sep 2015
PGS Phase 6 SMEs Prosperity Cabinet on 22 Nov 2016
1.75
3.5 - 23.75
10
Fund
PGS Phase 6 SMEs Prosperity Cabinet on 1 Aug 2017
1.75
3.5 - 30
10
Fund (Updated)
PGS FLOOD 2011 Phase 1 Cabinet on 1 Nov 2011
1.75
30
7
PGS FLOOD 2011 Phase 2 Cabinet on 1 Nov 2011
1.75
30
7
PGS New/Start-up SMEs 55 Cabinet on 24 Apr 2012
2.50
30
7
and 8 Jan 2013
PGS New/Start-up SMEs 56 Cabinet on 24 Apr 2012
2.50
30
7
and 8 Jan 2013
PGS New/Start-up SMEs 57 Cabinet on 24 Apr 2012
2.50
30
7
and 8 Jan 2013
PGS New/Start-up SMEs 58 Cabinet on 24 Apr 2012
2.50
30
7
and 8 Jan 2013
PGS Micro Entrepreneurs
NCPO 24 Jun 2014 and
1 - 3 Amount of Fee for the Whole 10
Project and Governmental
Cabinet on 23 Feb 2016
Compensation for 20% of
and Cabinet on 24 Oct
Guarantee Approval Limit
2017
of the Project
PGS OTOP and Community Cabinet on 24 Jun 2014
1.50
25
7
Enterprise
PGS Policy Loan
Cabinet on 16 Jun 2015
1.75
18
5
PGS Southern Flood SME
Cabinet on 7 Feb 2017
1.75
18
7
Bank 2017
PGS Flood and Disaster SME Cabinet on 1 Aug 2017
1.75
18
7
Bank 2017
7
PGS Transformation Loan
Cabinet on 21 Mar 2017
1.75
18
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
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Annual Percent of Maximum Loss
Performing Credit
Projects
Resolution Approval Date Fee Rate as Non
Guarantee (NPG)
Obligation
(%)
PGS Start - up & Innovation Cabinet on 5 Jul 2016
1 - 2 Amount of Fee for the Whole
Project + Governmental
Compensation for 15% of
Guarantee Approval Limit of
the Project and TCG
Contribution for 2% of
Guarantee Approval Limit
of the Project
Projects without Governmental Loss Compensation Granted to TCG
Informal Debt Project
Cabinet on 5 Oct 2010
2
15
PGS Logistics, Franchise,
Cabinet on 21 Apr 2011
1.75
7.50
Direct Sales
PGS FLOOD SME Bank 2011 Cabinet on 3 May 2011
1.75
7.50
PGS PIL/55
Cabinet on 24 Apr 2012
1.75
10.50
PGS PIL/56
Cabinet on 24 Apr 2012
1.75
10.50
PGS PIL/57
Cabinet on 24 Apr 2012
1.75
10.50
PGS PIL/58
Cabinet on 24 Apr 2012
1.75
10.50
Projects Operated by TCG
PGS for Commercial Bank 1 TCG Board No. 4/2010 on
1.75
12
11 Mar 2010
PGS for Commercial Bank 2 TCG Board No. 9/2013 on
1.75
8.50
31 Jul 2013
PGS for Commercial Bank 3 TCG Board No. 11/2014 on 1.75
8.50
25 Aug 2014
PGS for Commercial Bank 4 TCG Board No. 11/2014 on 1.75
12
25 Aug 2014
1.75
12
PGS for Commercial Bank 5 TCG Board No. 2/2015 on
23 Feb 2015
PGS by Financial Institution 1 TCG Board No. 5/2010
1.75
8.50 - 12
Project
on 26 Mar 2010 and TCG
Board No. 6/2011 on
28 Apr 2011
PGS by Financial Institution 2 TCG Board No. 13/2011 on 1.75
8.50 - 12
Project
27 Oct 2011
PGS by Financial Institution 3 TCG Board No. 13/2012 on 1.75
8.50 - 12
Project
24 Oct 2012
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Project
Term
(Years)
10

8
5
5
7
7
7
7
7
5
5
7
7
5,7

5,7
5,7

Annual Percent of Maximum Loss Project
Performing Credit Term
Projects
Resolution Approval Date Fee Rate as Non
Guarantee (NPG)
Obligation
(%)
(Years)
PGS by Financial Institution 4 TCG Board No. 8/2015 on
1.75
12
7
Project
27 Jul 2015
PGS for Specialized Financial TCG Board for 2012
1.55
10.60
7
Institution 1
PGS for Specialized Financial TCG Board on 26 Jun 2013 1.50
10
7
Institution 2
PGS for Specialized Financial TCG Board No. 14/2017
1.75
17
10
Institution 3
7 Dec 2017
TCG Renew Phase 1 - 4
TCG Board on 25 Oct 2013 1.75
11.75
7
PGS SMEs Halal Trade
TCG Board No. 3/2014 25
1.50
14.75
10
Mar 2014
PGS Renew 2016 - 2562
TCG Board for 2015
1.75
11.75
7
PGS Renew 2017 - 2563
TCG Board for 2017
1.75
11.75
7

2. Criteria of Financial Statements Preparation and Presentation
2.1
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		

Criteria of Financial Statements Presentation
These financial statements have been prepared according to Financial Report Standards and
Accounting Practical Guideline promulgated by Federation of Accounting Professions under
Accounting Act B.E. 2543 (2000) and applied Format of Financial Statements Presentation as
prescribed by Bank of Thailand for Specialized Financial Institution pursuant to Notification of Bank
of Thailand No. SorKorSor. 1/2016 dated 29 June 2016 on Preparation and Notification of Financial
Statements of Specialized Financial Institutions.
Federation of Accounting Professions has revised several issues of financial reporting standards
which are effective from the accounting period beginning on or after 1 January 2017. The said
observance of the newly issued and revised financial reporting standards has not affected the
materiality toward accounting policy, calculation method and overall operation or financial
position of TCG.

2.2
		
		
		
		
		
		
		
		

Application of Accounting Estimates
In preparation of financial statements to be in line with Financial Reporting Standards, the
executives shall exercise their discretions on various respects of estimates and assumptions that
affect the determination on accounting policy and reporting of the sum in relation to assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of information for assets and contingent liabilities.
The actual occurred result may be different from estimation.
Estimates and assumptions applied in financial statements preparation shall be continuously
reviewed. The adjustment of estimates is recorded in the said accounting period under review and
in the future period that is affected.
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
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		 The information pertaining to the estimates of uncertainties and significant assumptions applied in
		 compliance with accounting policy that contains the materiality for recognition of the sum in TCG’s
		 financial statements are disclosed in Notes to Financial Statements as follows.
			4.3 Net Investment
			 4.6 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts – Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to Financial
					
Institution
			 4.7 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts – Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to Financial
					 Institution under Public Service Account
			 4.8 Receivables Waiting for Governmental Compensation under Public Service Account
			 4.9 Net Property, Plant and Equipment
			 4.10 Net of Other Intangible Assets
			 4.15 Employee Benefit Obligation
			 4.22 Credit Guarantee Obligation for Small Industry
2.3 Measurement of Fair Value
		 From 1 January 2017, TCG has observed according to Financial Reporting Standards TFR 13 (Revised
		 2016) on Measurement of Fair Value. The observance based on this standard has no materiality
		 impact toward operating results reported in financial statements. The main conceptual framework
		 of the new accounting policy regarding measurement of fair value is as follows.
		 Measurement of Fair Value
		 Fair value is the price acquired from sales of assets or payment for transfer of liabilities between
		 principle market participants as at value measurement date. In the event of no principle market, the
		 most advantageous market where can be entered by TCG shall be used in value measurement date.
		 TCG’s valuation of fair value of asset which is non-financial asset is under the assumption that the
		 said asset generates maximum economic benefit.
		 TCG measures fair value applying fair value hierarchy that reflects the materiality of the information
		 used in valuation as follows:
		 Level 1 Bid-Ask Price in the market with liquidity for the same assets or liabilities is referred.
		 Level 2 Either directly or indirectly observable information apart from information in Level 1 of
		 the same assets or liabilities, and Bid-Ask Price either in the market with or without liquidity of
		 similar financial tools or from valuation techniques using directly or indirectly observable
		 information, are referred.
		 Level 3 Unobservable information including in the event of asset or liability value measurement
		 from valuation technique without use of observable information and information that has
		 materiality impact toward fair value, are referred.
		 The transfer and change of fair value hierarchy occurs upon change of source or observable level
		 of the information used in fair value measurement.
2.4
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Currency Used in Operation and Presentation of Financial Statements
These financial statements are prepared and presented in Thai Baht currency which is the currency
used in operation of TCG. All financial information is presented in Thai Baht currency. The fraction
is rounded off. The million Baht digit is presented in notes to financial statements or unless
otherwise specified.
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2.5 Compliance with Updated Accounting Standards, Financial Reporting Standards, Interpretation
		 of Accounting Standards and Interpretation of Financial Reporting Standards
		 Federation of Accounting Professions has promulgated various issues of updated accounting
		 standards, financial reporting standards, interpretation of accounting standards and interpretation
		 of financial reporting standards which are effective for financial statements beginning on or after
		 1 January 2018 as follows.
				
Accounting Standards
TAS 1		 (Revised 2017)		Presentation of Financial Statements
TAS 2		 (Revised 2017) Inventories
TAS 7		 (Revised 2017) Cash Flow Statement
TAS 8		 (Revised 2017)		Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
TAS 10		 (Revised 2017)		Events after Reporting Period
TAS 11		 (Revised 2017) Construction Contract
TAS 12		 (Revised 2017) Income Taxes
TAS 16		 (Revised 2017)		Property, Plant and Equipment
TAS 17		 (Revised 2017) Leases
TAS 18		 (Revised 2017) Revenue
TAS 19		 (Revised 2017)		Employee Benefits
TAS 20		 (Revised 2017)		Accounting for Governmental Grants and Disclosure of Governmental
									 Assistance
TAS 21		 (Revised 2017)		The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
TAS 23		 (Revised 2017) Borrowing Cost
TAS 24		 (Revised 2017) Related Party Disclosures
TAS 26		 (Revised 2017) Accounting and Reporting of Retirement Benefit Plans
TAS 27		 (Revised 2017) Separate Financial Statements
TAS 28		 (Revised 2017) Investment in Associates and Joint Venture
TAS 29		 (Revised 2017) Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics
TAS 33		 (Revised 2017) Earnings per Share
TAS 34		 (Revised 2017) Interim Financial Statements
TAS 36		 (Revised 2017) Impairment of Assets
TAS 37		 (Revised 2017) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
TAS 38		 (Revised 2017) Intangible Assets
TAS 40		 (Revised 2017) Investment Property
TAS 41		 (Revised 2017) Agriculture
				
Financial Reporting Standards
TFRS 2		 (Revised 2017) Share-Based Payment
TFRS 3		 (Revised 2017) Business Combinations
TFRS 4		 (Revised 2017) Insurance Contracts
TFRS 5		 (Revised 2017) Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operation
TFRS 6		 (Revised 2017) Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources
TFRS 8		 (Revised 2017) Operating Segment
TFRS 10		 (Revised 2017) Consolidated Income Statements
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
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TFRS 11		 (Revised 2017) Co-Undertaking
TFRS 12		 (Revised 2017) Disclosure of Information Relating to Interest in Other Businesses
TFRS 13		 (Revised 2017) Measurement of Fair Value
				
Interpretation of Accounting Standards
SIC 10		 (Revised 2017) Governmental Assistance - No Specific Relating to Operating Activities
SIC 15		 (Revised 2017) Operating Leases – Incentives to Lessee
SIC 25		 (Revised 2017) Income Taxes – Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or its Shareholders
SIC 27		 (Revised 2017) Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of
									 a Lease
SIC 29		 (Revised 2017) Service Concession Arrangements : Disclosures
SIC 31		 (Revised 2017) Revenue – Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services
SIC 32		 (Revised 2017) Intangible Assets – Website Cost
				
Interpretation of Financial Reporting Standards
TFRIC 1		 (Revised 2017) Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Debts
TFRIC 4		 (Revised 2017) Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease
TFRIC 5		 (Revised 2017) Rights to interest arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and
									 Environmental Rehabilitation Funds
TFRIC 7		 (Revised 2017) Applying the Restatement Approach under Accounting Standards TAS 29
									 (Revised 2017) on Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics
TFRIC 10 		 (Revised 2017) Interim Financial Statements and Impairment
TFRIC 12 		 (Revised 2017) Service Concession Arrangements
TFRIC 13 		 (Revised 2017) Customer Loyalty Program
TFRIC 14 		 (Revised 2017) Restrictions of Assets According to Benefit Program, Requirement of
									 Minimum Capital and Interaction of these Transactions for Thai Accounting
									 Standard TAS 19 (Revised 2017) on Employee Benefits
TFRIC 15 		 (Revised 2017) Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate
TFRIC 17 		 (Revised 2017) Distributions of Non-Cash Assets to Owners
TFRIC 18 		 (Revised 2017) Transfers of Assets from Customers
TFRIC 20 		 (Revised 2017) Stripping Cost during Production Period for Surface Mining
TFRIC 21 		 (Revised 2017) Levies
TCG has been prepared in applying the said newly revised Accounting Standards, Financial Reporting
Standards, Accounting Standards-Based and Financial Reporting Standards-Based Interpretation. The
management of TCG has been considering the contingent substantial impact toward TCG financial statements
upon observance.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policy

3.1 Revenue Recognition
		 3.1.1 Revenue from guarantee fee is recognized upon approval on guarantee limit of project
				 credit by yearly advance collection based on determined rate and average of recognition
				 according to time proportion criteria.
		 3.1.2 Revenue from Interest
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				 Interest received from credit granting money is recognized on cash basis.
				 Revenue from interest of bank and money market inter-transaction is recognized on
					
accrual basis.
				 Revenue from investment-derived interest is recognized on accrual basis with real rate of
					
interest.
3.2 Expense Recognition
		 TCG recognizes employee expense, director remuneration, equipment, office and facility expenses,
		 and other operating expenses on accrual basis method.
3.3 Cash
		 Cash means petty cash, cash on hands and cash transaction during collection.
3.4 Net Bank and Money Market Inter-Transaction
		 It means bank deposit and investment with not over than 3 months term, and cash equivalents.
3.5 Investment
		 TCG has classified two investment groups consisting of long-term investment or private fund and
		 liquidity management investment under the following determination of policy framework.
		
		 Policy of Private Fund Investment
		 It is long-term investment emphasizing on secure deposit investment whereas investment is
		 allocated based on acceptable risk which is low level to moderate level. Therefore, financial
		 instrument and government debt instrument are mostly invested. In addition, equity instrument is
		 invested to enhance the opportunity in creation of high return on investment.
		
		 The nature of investment is for the purpose emphasizing on realization of return on investment
		 or benefit in form of interest and dividend. Moreover, it may be sold to earn excess profit at the
		 time of opportunity support and investment strategy in a certain flexible level, causing ability to
		 adjust to be proper for the changing situation of money market and capital market. The term of
		 security holding term may be below 1 year (holding as available-for-sale security). However, fund
		 investment turnover ratio is determined to be not more than 4 rounds per year and divided into
		 not more than 4 rounds per year of stock investment turnover ratio, not more than 4 rounds per
		 year of bond investment turnover ratio, and not more than 2 rounds per year of private debenture
		 investment turnover ratio (excluding the exceptional event such as compliance with Stop Loss
		 Policy, etc.).
		 3.5.1
				
				
				
				
				
				

Investment in Debt Instrument and Equity Instrument
Marketable debt instrument and equity instrument which is held to be available for sale
is classified as available-for-sale investment and presented with fair value. Gain or loss which
is unrealized from change in fair value is presented in shareholders’ equity and other
comprehensive profit and loss and accumulated amount are presented in other elements
of shareholders’ equity. Upon impairment of securities or sale of securities, TCG shall reverse
the entry of unrealized gain or loss from change in fair value prior to recognition of loss from
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)
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				 impairment and profit or loss from sale of securities in profit and loss statement or other
				 comprehensive profit and loss statement. In the event of interest earning-type investment,
				 interest will be recorded in profit or loss using the method of real interest rate.
				
				
				
				
				

Debt instrument under TCG’s intention to hold with held-to-maturity ability is classified as
held-to-maturity investment. Held-to-maturity investment is presented with amortized cost
price deducted with loss from investment impairment. The variance between purchased
cost price and redemption price of debt instrument is amortized using the method of real
interest rate throughout the remaining term of debt instrument.

				 The investment in equity instrument, which is not marketable security, is regarded as general
				 investment and presented with cost price deducted with allowance for impairment (if any).
				
				
				
				

Investment in marketable equity instrument and unit trust which is listed security is
classified as available-for-sale investment and its fair value is presented with latest bid of
Stock Exchange of Thailand or closing price of other stock exchange where the said
instrument is traded as at the reporting date.

				 Type of Instruments Invested by TCG
						Debt Instrument. It is the investment in government debt securities such as government
						 bond, Bank of Thailand Bond, treasury bill, state enterprise bond and debenture issued by
						 state enterprise or issued by firm private sector, and convertible debenture. Moreover, it
						 included commercial bank deposit, bill of exchange and promissory note, etc.
						Equity Instrument. It is the investment in ordinary share or preference share issued by
						 firm institution with good return on investment. The investment is considered particularly
						 in listed companies which are the members of the Group of SET 100 Index Securities or
						are other listed securities with similar characteristic, or warrant for purchase of ordinary
						share or preference share or warrant for purchase of share for capital increase with
						 Transferable Subscription Right (TSR).
				
				
				
				
				
				
				
				
				
		
		 3.5.2
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Recording of Instrument Transaction as of Reporting Date
Debt instrument applies closing price of the instrument announced on website of Thai BMA
to be recorded as market price for comparison with amortized cost price and recorded
as profit or loss of the instrument.
Equity instrument applies closing price of the instrument announced on website of SET
Index to be recorded as market price for comparison with average cost price and recorded
as profit or loss of the instrument. Recognition of Net Asset Value (NAV) is calculated from
calculated total asset value deducted with fund management expense, asset depository fee
and other expenses (such as bond transfer fee).
Sale of Investment
At the time of sale of investment, variance between net amount earned and book value
including profit or loss from valuation of the relevant security which has been recorded in
shareholders’ equity is recorded in profit or loss.

Annual Report 2017

				 In the event that some part of holding investment is sold, weighted average method shall
				 be applied in calculation of cost of sold investment and holding investment.
				
Investment Policy for Liquid Money Management
				 Liquid money means liquid asset required by TCG to maintain for expenditure spending
				 sufficiency based on the objective of liquidity management.
				
Liquid asset means deposit or secure and liquid financial instrument required by TCG to
				 maintain for operating sufficiency and ability to support payment of compensatory security
				 such as all types of deposits, promissory notes, bill of exchange, bond, treasury bill, money
				 market fund with investment policy in consistency with scope of TCG investment, and other
				 financial instruments approved by TCG Board.
				
Source and Use of Liquid Money
				 1. Source means guarantee fee, money withdrawal from private fund which is managed by
						management company, receipt of compensatory security in return, interest received,
						interest from guaranteed debtor, Cabinet resolution-based compensation, and other
						
incomes, etc.
				 2.		 Source of Use means operating expense, investment expense and compensatory security.
3.6 Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to Financial Institution
		 Debtor guarantee compensation given to Financial Institution is incurred at the time that any
		 amount of money of which TCG pays for obligation-based compensatory security to the lender
		 (financial institution) shall be granted for sub-right to claim debt settlement, and right to claim
		 collateral with SMEs equaling to paid amount of guarantee obligation-based compensatory
		 security. The transactions of debtor guarantee compensation given to financial institution are
		 recognized as follows.
		 3.6.1 Debtor guarantee compensation given to financial institution is classified by TCG based on
				 type of project into two projects as follows.
				 3.6.1.1 Normal Projects (Non – PGS Projects)
							 1. Normal-Type Guarantee. The transaction is recognized with amount of money
								 according to obligation-based responsibility plus interest from default date until
								 litigation date or not more than the condition according to guarantee specified
								 in letter of guarantee.
							 2. NPL-Type Guarantee. The transaction is recognized with amount of money according
								 to obligation-based responsibility plus interest from default date until the date of
								 absolute execution of case.
							 3. Guarantee Line Allocation-Type Guarantee to the Borrower (MOU). The
								 transaction is recognized with amount of money according to guarantee-based
								 responsibility plus interest from default date until litigation date or not more
								 than 180 days as specified in letter of guarantee.
							 4. Risk Participation (RP)-Type Guarantee. The transaction is recognized with amount
								 of money according to responsibility for half of loss portion (loss portion is equal
								 to outstanding debt obligation deducted with value of saleable collateral) plus
								 interest from default date until litigation date but not more than 180 days.
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				 3.6.1.2 Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) Projects
							 Debtor guarantee compensation given to financial institution for Portfolio Guarantee
							 Scheme Projects is recognized at the time of litigation from 1 year from issuance
							 date of letter of guarantee or submission date of request to receive debt settlement
							 in bankruptcy case with SMEs in court process within guarantee term. TCG guarantee
							 liability is limited to debt principal of guaranteed credit and limited to guarantee
							 obligation which is NPG of each Portfolio Guarantee Scheme Project not exceeding
							 the percentage rate specified in each project of average guarantee obligation as at
							 expiry date of guarantee term. TCG shall consider paying compensatory security
							 according to the obligation of guarantee issued to each SMEs in full amount of
							 guarantee obligation.
		 3.6.2 Debtor guarantee compensation given to financial institution under Public Service Account
				 for Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) Project is approved from the Cabinet’s resolution.
				 After TCG has paid for whichever amount of guarantee obligation-based compensatory
				 security, TCG will subrogate the right to claim debt settlement and right to claim collateral
				 with SMEs equaling to the paid amount of guarantee obligation-based compensatory
				 security. Debtor guarantee compensation given to financial institution is recognized at the
				 time of litigation after 1 year from issuance date of letter of guarantee or submission date
				 of request to receive debt settlement in bankruptcy case with SMEs in court process within
				 guarantee term. TCG guarantee liability is limited to the debt principal of guaranteed credit
				 and limited to guarantee obligation which is NPG of each Portfolio Guarantee Scheme not
				 exceeding the percentage rate specified for each project of average guarantee obligation
				 as at expiry date of guarantee term. TCG will consider paying compensatory guarantee
				 according to the obligation of guarantee issued to each SMEs in full amount. The project
				 guarantee obligation under Public Service Account is classified into 2 portions as follows.
				 3.6.2.1 Guarantee debtor of the project that is paid for governmental loss compensation.
							 TCG will be paid for actual occurred loss compensation but not exceeding financial
							 limit approved from the Cabinet’s resolution. This group of debtor consists of both
							 of the part paid from money received from guarantee fee and money given by the
							 Government for loss compensation. The compensation shall be considered for
							 payment on actual occurred loss. Thus, total loss amount of the whole project for
							 the debtor of the project which is assisted by the Government shall be estimated.
							 In paying compensatory guarantee, TCG shall pay within deadline in the guarantee
							 criteria by paying from the money of guarantee fee in the first priority. If loss still
							 occurs over than accumulated guarantee fee, TCG shall take money in part of
							 which the Government resolves to compensate based on actual occurred loss but
							 not exceeding approved financial limit for payment in the second priority.
				 3.6.2.2 Guarantee debtor for the project that is unpaid for governmental loss compensation
							 and is the project which is approved from TCG Board to guarantee according to TCC
							 transaction. TCG shall establish compensatory security reserves from revenue from
							 guarantee fee which is recognized in each accounting period in equal amount. In
							 paying compensatory guarantee, TCG shall pay within deadline in the guarantee
							 criteria by paying from the money of guarantee fee received only. TCG is unpaid
							 for governmental loss compensation for the project which is the project under this
							 Cabinet’s resolution.
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		 Allowance for Doubtful Account
		 As all of TCG’s guarantee debtors are the debtor whereas:
		 1) Financial institution and/or TCG sued the said debtor or submitted the application for distribution
			 of asset in the case of which the debtor has been sued by other creditor, and the execution
			 and order of the court was issued but the debtor had none of any asset for debt settlement; or
		 2) Financial institution and/or TCG sued the said debtor or submitted the application for distribution
			 of asset in the case of which the debtor was sued by other creditor in bankruptcy case and there
			 were debt composition with the debtor. The court issued the acceptance order for composition
			 of the said debt composition, or the debtor was judged to be the bankrupt and the first asset
			 partition was performed.
		 Pursuant to the Notification of Bank of Thailand No. SorNorSor. 5/2016 dated 10 June 2016 on
		 Criteria for Classification and Retention of Reserve of the Financial Institution, the said nature of
		 asset is determined to be classified as loss-classified asset. The TCG Executive Committee
		 performed the third resolution No. 3/2001 dated 29 March 2001 to establish allowance for doubtful
		 accounts of guarantee debtors in the rate of 100% since guarantee debtors are the unsecured
		 debtors. Therefore, it is quite certainly possible to be uncollectible. Revenue from interest shall
		 be recognized at the time that the debtor’s payment is received.
		 Receivables shall be written off as bad debt and the said transaction shall be recognized as bad
		 debt in Comprehensive Profit and Loss Statement.
		 Bad debt received in return shall be recorded as other revenues in Comprehensive Profit and Loss
		 Statement.
3.7 Writing Bad Debt Off
		 TCG’s Regulation of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation on Writing Bad Debt Off from Receivable
		 Account B.E. 2544 (2001) is as follows.
		 1. Bad debt with the nature of debt as follows.
			 It is the debt from business operation.
			 It is the debt of which its prescription is still valid with evidence that can be litigable.
			 In the event of debt of which its prescription is invalid or debt of which the submission
			 deadline for request to receive debt settlement in bankruptcy case is overdue, fact inquiry
			 result shall be reported in consideration on writing bad debt off to indicate cause and
			 judgment from Inquiry Committee appointed by the Director and President and/or debtor
			 status and asset verification result shall be reported until being conclusive.
		 2. Writing bad debt off from receivable account shall be performed as follows.
			 2.1 Not more than 100,000 Baht of ground of debt is monitored for debt collection to settle
					
debt.
			 2.2 Not more than 500,000 Baht of ground of debt
			 2.3 More than 500,000 Baht of ground of debt and over
			 In writing off bad debt under 2.2 and 2.3, TCG shall monitor for debt collection under case
			 proceedings as follows.
			 In every civil case, TCG shall monitor for debt collection and institute the case against every
				 debtor to the court until absolute execution by asset detection and execution until debtor
				 has none of any assets for debt settlement.
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			 In bankruptcy case in the event of no asset in the case, TCG shall proceed to the stage of
				 the court’s order for discharge of bankrupt.

				 debtor or present value of cash flow expected to be received from sale of collateral
				 (according to the procedure determined by Bank of Thailand).

3.8 Compensatory Security Reserves
		 Compensatory security reserves are derived from guarantee obligation guaranteed by TCG for SMEs
		 as follows.
		 1. Obligation which is the lender’s off-statement of financial position transaction (the
			 debtor of the financial institution) being classified as sub-standard, doubtful, and doubtful
			 loss classified assets; or
		 2. Obligation which is the lender’s off-statement of financial position is recognized as provision
			according to Accounting Standards TAS 37 upon conformity to all clauses of condition as follows.
			 2.1. Current obligation incurs as the result of past circumstance whether that obligation
					 is legal obligation or inferring obligation.
			 2.2. It is quite certainly possible for TCG to lose resources with economic benefit toward the
					 business for payment of the said obligation.
			 2.3. The obligation can be reliably valuated.
		 As TCG is not the lender or credit grantor, it shall establish compensatory security reserves by
		 referring to the performed asset classification of the financial institution which is lender or credit
		 grantor under the Notification of Bank of Thailand No. SorNorSor. 5/2016 dated 10 June 2016 on
		 Criteria of Classification and Retention of Reserve of Financial Institution. The following essence has
		 been summarized.
		 Compensatory security reserves is the provision of the contingent liabilities derived from the
		 participation of TCG in accepting SMEs guarantee obligation with lending financial institution. TCG’s
		 criteria of compensatory security reserve establishment for obligation of non-performing debt for
		 normal projects and Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) projects are as follows.
		 3.8.1 Normal Projects
				 TCG has appropriated compensatory security reserves for non-performing debtors of the
				 normal projects as follows.
				 1.1 Pass classified asset and special mention classified assets are not appropriated by TCG
						 for compensatory security reserves.
				 1.2 Sub-standard classified asset, doubtful classified asset, doubtful loss classified asset are
						 appropriated by TCG for compensatory security reserves in the rate of 100%.
				 The calculation method for separation of compensatory security reserves is classified
				 according to calculation method for liability into two groups as follows.
				
Group 1 includes guarantee in type of normal-type guarantee project, NPL (Non-Performing
				 Loan)-type guarantee project, and guarantee line allocation-type guarantee to the borrower
				 (MOU) project. The criteria of retention of compensatory security reserves for obligation are
				
as follows.
				 The retention of compensatory security reserves is calculated from 100% of guarantee
				 liability obligation for debtors in sub-standard classification (Grade C), doubtful classification
				 (Grade D) or doubtful loss classification.
				
Group 2 Risk Participation (RP)-Type Guarantee Project has the criteria of retention of
				 compensatory security reserve for obligation as follows.
				 The retention of compensatory security reserves is calculated from 100% for variance
				 between book debt balance and present value of cash flow expected to be received from

		 3.8.2 Establishment of compensatory security reserves for off-statement of financial position
				 obligation for Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) Projects is as follows.
				 Portfolio Guarantee Scheme Project is the project that determines maximum loss which is
				 Non Performing Credit Guarantee (NPGs) Obligation based on the determined rate in each
				 Portfolio of average obligation as at expiry date of guarantee on retention of compensatory
				 security reserve for Portfolio Guarantee Scheme Project. Compensatory security reserve is
				 established in the amount equaling to recognition of revenue from net guarantee fee in that
				
year.
				
For establishment of compensatory security reserve under the measure of the governmental
				 project, the Cabinet’s resolution determined loss compensation amount for each project to
				 TCG. TCG will recognize this amount as governmental loss compensatory security reserve
				 and recognize it as revenue from governmental loss compensation in the same time when
				 indicator shows that net balance of compensatory security reserve in each quarter is lesser
				 than recognition of revenue from accumulated guarantee fee.
				
TCG shall establish compensatory security reserve for PGS Project from estimate of contingent
				 loss but not exceeding the liability which must be paid by TCG to the lending financial
				 institution of SMEs under the criteria of guarantee for each project. In establishment of
				 reserve, TCG shall separate reserve establishment as follows.
				 1.1 Compensatory security reserve shall be appropriated according to recognition of revenue
						 in each accounting period as recognition of revenue from guarantee fee received by
						 TCG for the whole project from SMEs and from the part paid by the Government in lieu
						
of SMEs.
				 1.2 In compensatory security reserve from loss compensation under governmental policy
						 project, TCG shall appropriate the reserve of governmental loss compensation. If
						 compensatory security reserve according to recognition of revenue from accumulated
						 guarantee fee is inadequate for paying compensatory security in each quarter, TCG shall
						 take the variance from recognition of revenue from accumulated guarantee fee
						 deducted with accumulated paid compensatory security to be established as
						 compensatory security reserve under public service account in equal amount, and
						 recognized as revenue from compensation under public service account in equal
						 amount. In the event that the Government has not yet allocated this portion of loss
						 compensation to TCG and TCG must reserve the said amount in lieu of the Government,
						 TCG shall post the Government to be receivables waiting for governmental
						 compensation under public service account.
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3.9 Acknowledgement of Debt
		 The debtor of which TCG pays for compensatory security to the lending financial institution in
		 collection of debt with the debtor apart from legal proceedings, TCG shall ask the debtor to
		 acknowledge debt prior to proceedings with the ground of debt which is acknowledged by the
		 debtor that TCG has guaranteed credit of the debtor with the lending financial institution and TCG
		 pays compensatory security to that lending financial institution based on the principle (the principle
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means amount of money and a certain amount of interest paid by TCG to the financial institution
under the right in the condition of each letter of guarantee or each Portfolio. In acknowledgement
of debt, the debtor agrees to reimburse principle and interest of the principle in percentag
prescribed by law).

3.10 Allowance for Debt Restructuring
		 TCG’s debt restructuring procedure is as follows.
		 1. Pay full amount of principle and interest.
		 2. Pay full amount of principle but request for interest reduction.
		 In debt restructuring, TCG shall take variance between ground of debt prior to debt restructuring
		 and ground of debt after debt restructuring which is derived from variance of interest, to be
		 reduced with allowance for compensation to the financial statement from debtor guarantee, and
		 recognized as allowance for debt restructuring of compensation given to financial institution from
		 debtor guarantee in statement of financial position.
3.11 Receivable Waiting for Governmental Compensation under Public Service Account
		 Public service account-based project is initiated from the Cabinet’s resolution by assigning TCG to
		 execute according to the governmental policy to be consistent with economic development. The
		 execution in each project according to the Cabinet’s resolution will determine the assistance by
		 dividing into guarantee fee subsidy and project loss compensation.
		 Guarantee fee subsidy is the money in part which is assisted by the Government by paying guarantee
		 fee in lieu of SMEs to TCG. According to this guarantee fee money, in the event that the Government
		 has not yet paid for budget of this part of subsidy to TCG as at SMEs credit guarantee date, TCG
		 shall post the Government as receivable waiting for compensation as revenue from accrued
		 guarantee fee received from the Government equaling to amount of money which is recognized as
		 revenue from guarantee fee in each accounting period.
		 Governmental loss compensation for guaranteed project is the part of which the Government pays
		 compensation for actual occurred loss to TCG to compensate the guaranteed project but not
		 exceeding maximum loss financial limit specified by the Cabinet’s resolution. TCG shall recognize
		 the amount of loss compensation particularly for the transaction with amount of variance incurred
		 from revenue from accumulated fee which is lesser than amount of accumulated compensatory
		 security payment as at the end of any period (considering Clause 3.8 (1.2)) and post the
		 Government as receivable of accrued governmental loss compensatory security in the recognized
		 variance amount as at the end of that period.
3.12 Property, Plant and Equipment
		 Property, plant and equipment are presented in Statement of Financial Position with cost price
		 deducted with accumulated depreciation.
		 Cost price includes direct cost related to acquisition of asset, other direct costs related to acquisition
		 of asset so that the said asset shall be available for the purpose, cost of demolition, relocation
		 and restoration of the asset location and cost of borrowing. The cost price is regarded a cost of asset.
		 The purchase of copyright for software which is the significant part of functional system of
		 equipment shall be recorded as part of equipment.
		 The composition for each item of property, plant and equipment with unequal useful life shall be
		 recorded in separate item in property, plant and equipment.
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		 The expenses relating to addition, renewal or improvement of assets that causes the substantial
		 increase in the current replacement cost of asset will be combined to be cost price of asset. In part
		 of repair cost and maintenance cost, they are recognized as expenses in the occurred accounting
		 period.
		 Profit and loss from asset disposal of property, plant and equipment is the variance between net
		 return received from disposal and book value of property, plant and equipment and recognized as
		 other revenues or other expenses in profit or loss.
		 Consequent Occurred Capital Expense
		 The consequent occurred expense related to property, plant and equipment are additionally
		 recorded in related asset account if it is quite possible that TCG will be economically gainful in the
		 future from the said asset, and can reliably measure cost value of that transaction. In the event
		 that it is not within the aforesaid condition, it shall be recorded as expense in the occurred period.
		 Depreciation
		 Depreciation is calculated from deterioration value of the plant and equipment transaction consisting
		 of cost price of asset or other replacement cost deducted with balance value of asset.
		 Depreciation is recorded as expense in profit or loss and calculated using Straight-Line Method
		 according to estimated useful life of each item of asset as follows. Depreciation is calculated from
		 cost price using Straight-Line Method based on the estimated useful life of the following assets.
						 Type of Asset				
Useful Life			
							 Plant					 20
Years
							 Office Furniture and Fixture			
5 - 10 Years
							 Office Equipment				
5
Years
							 Computer and Equipment				
3
Years
							 Vehicle					 5
Years
							 Improvement of Office Building
5 - 10 Years
3.13 Intangible Assets
		 Intangible assets with limited useful life are presented in Statement of Financial Position with cost
		 price deducted with accumulated amortization and allowance for asset impairment.
		 Consequent Occurred Capital Expense
		 The consequent occurred expense is recorded as intangible asset if it is quite possible that TCG will
		 be economically gainful in the future from the said transaction, and cost value of that transaction is
		 reliably measurable. In the event that it is not within the aforesaid condition, it shall be recorded
		 as expense in the occurred period.
		 Amortization
		 Amortization is recorded as expense in profit or loss and calculated using Straight-Line Method.
		 Most of them reflect the format and duration which is expected to be gainful in the future from
		 those assets. Intangible assets are started to be amortized when those assets are ready to avail.
		 The estimated useful life of each type of asset is as follows.
					 Package Software			 3 - 10 Years
		 The impairment of intangible assets with uncertain useful life is systematically assessed as at every
		 reporting day. Amortization method, duration which is expected to be gainful, and value balance
		 are annually reviewed and revised as appropriate.
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3.14 Leases
		 Leases of property, plant and equipment whereas the lessee bears almost of risk is deemed as
		 financial leases and recorded as capital expense with fair value of the leased asset or net present
		 value of the amount payable based on lease depending upon whichever value is lower. The said
		 payable amount is allocated between financial liabilities and expenses in order to acquire fixed
		 interest rate for outstanding liabilities under separate consideration on each contract. The financial
		 lease-based obligation which is deducted with financial expense is recorded as liability.The part of
		 interest paid is recorded in Comprehensive Profit and Loss Statement throughout lease term so
		 that interest rate in each period is fixed interest for balance of outstanding liability. Depreciation of
		 the asset acquired based on financial lease is calculated throughout useful life of leased asset or
		 lease term depending on whichever duration is lesser.
		 Asset lease with most of risk and return of ownership belongs to the lessor and is classified as
		 operating lease. The payment under operating lease is recorded as expense in Comprehensive
		 Profit and Loss Statement using Straight-Line Method throughout lease term. The expense occurred
		 from cancellation of operating lease prior to expiration of lease term such as fine payable to the
		 lessor is recorded as expense in accounting period with lease cancellation.
3.15 Impairment
		 TCG’s book asset is reviewed as at every reporting date whether there is indicator of impairment. In
		 the event that there is indicator of impairment, value of asset which is expected to be returned is
		 estimated in the same period of each year.
		 Loss from impairment is recognized at the time that book value of asset or book value of asset unit
		 that generates cash higher than the returned value. Loss from impairment is recognized in Profit
		 and Loss and Other Comprehensive Profit and Loss Statement unless at the time of entry reversal
		 of additional valuation of asset for the same piece of asset which has ever been recognized in
		 shareholders’ equity and impaired later. In this event, shareholders’ equity is recognized.
		 At the time of decrease in fair value of available-for-sale financial asset which is recorded in other
		 comprehensive profit and loss under obvious impairment of the said asset, loss balance which has
		 ever been recorded in other comprehensive profit and loss is recorded in profit or loss without
		 adjustment of the said financial asset balance. Loss balance recorded in profit or loss is the
		 variance between present book value and fair value of asset deducted with loss from impairment
		 of that financial asset which has ever been recognized in profit or loss.
		 Calculation of Value Expected to be Returned
		 The value of financial asset expected to be returned for available-for-sale security is calculated
		 referring to fair value.
		 The value of non-financial asset expected to be returned means the value from use of asset or fair
		 value of asset deducted with cost of sale depending upon whichever value is higher. In valuation
		 from use of asset, it is calculated by estimation of cash flow which will be received in the future.
		 Its value is discounted to be present value using discount rate prior to concern on income tax in
		 order to reflect value which may be evaluated in current market and varied according to time and
		 risk against asset. The value expected to be returned for asset which generates none of cash inflow
		 independently from other asset is considered together with asset unit that generates cash related
		 by that asset.
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Reversal of Impairment Entry
The entry of loss from financial asset impairment is reversed at the time of consequent increase
in value expected to be returned. That increase is directly related to loss from impairment which
has ever been recognized in profit or loss. The entry reversal is recorded in profit or loss. The entry
reversal of financial asset which is classified as available-for-sale security is directly recognized in
other comprehensive profit and loss.
The loss from impairment of non-financial asset which has ever been recognized in previous period
is valuated as at every issuance date of report whether there is indicator of impairment. The entry
is reversed if there is change in estimation used in calculation of value expected to be returned.
The entry of loss from impairment is reversed just as much as book value of asset not exceeding
book value after deduction of depreciation or amortization as if loss from impairment has never
been recorded before.

3.16 Employee Benefit Obligations
		 Short-term employee benefit recognizes value expected for payment as expense in profit or loss
		 at the time that the employee works for TCG.
		 Retirement Benefit – Defined Benefit Program
		 Pursuant to Labor Law and Employment Policy, TCG shall pay compensation upon retirement.
		 According to Thai Accounting Standards TAS 19 on Employee Benefits in the provision of liability
		 obligation for remuneration payment upon employee retirement and award payment, and the
		 provision of liability for employee benefits are calculated based on actuarial science principle with
		 Projected Unit Credit Method. The information from experience is applied as the factor in estimation
		 from present value of cash flows of benefits expected to be required for payment in the future.
		 The discount is calculated with rate of return of Thai government bond of Thai Bond Market
		 Association and presented as part of provisions of liabilities. The increase or decrease in variance
		 from estimations based on actuarial science principle that is adjusted to be proper for TCG in each
		 accounting period shall be recognized as expense or revenue in that period. The liability of the
		 whole amount of past employee benefits was adjusted with deficit brought forward at the
		 beginning of 2011 and the calculation factor is reviewed every year.
		 Gain (loss) from Actuarial Gain/Loss is recognized into retained earnings through other
		 comprehensive profit and loss in the occurred period in the whole amount and recognized as part
		 of retained earnings.
		 Retirement Benefit – Money Contribution Program
		 Money contribution program is the benefit program whereas TCG pays contribution in certain
		 amount to provident fund which is another separate undertaking without legal obligation by TCG or
		 additional contribution payment requirement by inference. The portion of which TCG pays
		 contribution into provident fund is recorded as expense in Comprehensive Profit and Loss
		 Statement for accounting period of transaction occurrence.
		 Provident fund of TCG employee was registered for provident fund of the employee pursuant to
		 Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530 (1987) whereas the employee pays contribution into fund in the rate
		 of 5 - 15% of employee salary and TCG pays contribution in the rate of 5 – 10% of employee salary
		 based on service term of TCG’s employee. MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited is the
		 fund manager.
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3.17 Income Tax
		 TCG was founded pursuant to Small Industry Credit Guarantee Corporation Act B.E. 2534 (1991)
		 as juristic person pursuant to the said Act. TCG is not within the nature of “the company or
		 partnership” pursuant to Section 39 of Fiscal Code. Therefore, TCG is not subject to the requirement
		 for payment of corporate income tax under Part 3 Article 3 of Fiscal Code and the undertaking of
		 the Corporation is exempt for specific business tax pursuant to Royal Decree (Issue No. 257) B.E.
		 2535 (1992) and exempt for stamp duty under (19) of Section 6 of Royal Decree (Issue No. 10) B.E.
		 2500 (1957) which was revised by Royal Decree (Issue No. 258) B.E. 2535 (1992).
3.18 Earnings per Share
		 Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit or loss of the ordinary shares for the
		 year, with weighted average number of issued and paid-up ordinary shares.
3.19 Revenue and Expense under Public Service Account (PSA)
		 TCG executes revenue and expense from public service account as follows.
		 Revenue presents transaction from revenue from project guarantee fee approved by the Cabinet’s
		 resolution and other related revenues.
		 Expense presents proportional allocation transaction for guarantee obligation of each project as at
		 the ending period of each accounting period.
3.20 Capital Maintenance
		 As at 31 December 2017, TCG’s risk weighted asset whereas the ratio of total tier 1 capital to total
		 risk weighted asset was according to the criteria, procedure and condition prescribed by Bank of
		 Thailand as follows.
		 Registered and Paid-Up
		 Legal Capital Reserves
		 Net Profit Balance after Appropriation
		

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, TCG has classified capital as follows.
2017

Tier 1 Capital
Paid-Up Capital
Legal Capital Reserves
Net Profit Balance after Appropriation
Total Tier 1 Capital

6,702.47
168.70
860.44
7,731.61
2017

Capital Ratio
Ratio of Total Capital to Risk Weighted Asset
Tier 1 Capital
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57.66

Unit : Million Baht
2016
6,702.47
143.16
757.10
7,602.73
Unit : Percent
2016

79.86

3.21 Risk Management
		 Risk Information
		 1. Credit risk
			 Credit risk (credit guarantee) means risk that occurs when a client who is granted for credit
			 guarantee by TCG is unable to repay the debt to the lending financial institution or risk that
			 is resulted from potential event of the client’s default until causing TCG’s possibility to pay
			 compensatory security. This may affect the status of capital and revenue of TCG.
			 TCG determines credit guarantee target to enable to fulfill mission and conform to public
			 sector’s policy under consideration on economic risk and situation. TCG has launched credit
			 guarantee product in type of Portfolio Guarantee Scheme in the form of risk-controllable
			 guarantee under continuous development and improvement of credit risk management tool
			 such as Credit Scoring Model to be proper, accurate and up to date so that it can be applied
			 to promote credit guarantee to be more effective. In addition, risk limit in monitoring and
			 controlling NPGs (Non Performing Credit Guarantees) which is considered as significance of
			 credit risk management under implementation of NPGs debt preventive and corrective
			 measure to be in line with target and aid provision to SMEs which have enough solvency
			 potentials, resulting in TCG’s loss abatement. Moreover, Stress Testing has been conducted to
			 assess fund sufficiency impact.
		 2. Market Risk
			 Market risk means risk that TCG may be damaged due to change of the position value in
			 Statement of Financial Position derived from movement of interest rate and security price
			 negatively affecting TCG’s revenue and capital.
			 2.1 Interest Rate Risk
					 Interest rate risk is the risk caused from change in interest rate, possibly affecting both
					 current and future change in financial instrument value or financial asset value of TCG
					 and affecting TCG’s revenue and capital. Therefore, investment structure is managed to
					 be consistent with direction of interest rate and risk is managed through significant risk
					 management tool such as determination of Key Risk Indicator (KRI) to ensure that
					 investment management return is in line with determined target.
			 2.2 Equity Instrument Price Risk
					 Equity instrument price risk is the risk caused from change in price of security in type of
					 equity instrument or capital stock that results in both current and future change in TCG’s
					 financial instrument value or financial asset value that affects TCG’s revenue and capital.
					 TCG’s policy and restriction of investment (Strategic Asset Allocation : SAA) includes
					 investment weight in equity instrument for not more than 15% of investment and risk
					 control under determination of risk limit values such as proper values of VaR, Beta and
					 Duration of Portfolio as well as determination of Key Risk Indicator which signals trigger
					 of investment Management return of asset management company that may not be on
					
target.
					 Moreover, Stress Testing in market aspect is quarterly conducted under consideration on
					 overall impact of market risk including interest rate and equity instrument price risks to
					 ensure that TCG will be able to support contingent damage in crisis.
		 3. Liquidity Risk
			 Liquidity risk means risk caused from TCG’s insolvency for debt and compensatory security to
			 financial institution due to inability to convert assets into cash in time or inability to acquire
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			 adequate capital or ability to acquire capital but at unacceptable higher cost, possibly affecting
			 TCG’s revenue and capital.
			 TCG’s liquidity risk management is responsible by Investment Management Department to
			 administer and manage TCG’s liquidity and determine risk management framework and tool
			 for use in risk identification, assessment, control, monitoring and reporting to ensure that the
			 liquidity position is proper and adequate in supporting TCG’s operation both in normal
			 situation and crisis situation.
		 4. Operational Risk
			 Operational risk means risk that will cause damage as a result from lack of good corporate
			 governance or organizational governance and good control. This may be related to internal
			 operational procedure, personnel, work system or external factor and affect TCG’s revenue
			and capital.
			 Operational risk management of TCG is executed through continuous and systematic risk
			 identification, assessment, control, monitoring and reporting process. It is the system that
			 applies the significant risk management tools such as Control Self Assessment (CSA), Key Risk
			 Indicator (KRI) and Loss Incident Information Reporting. In addition, risk control measure and so
			 on are executed. The objective includes enhancement of operational risk control and
			 monitoring potentials to be in proper level, risk management ability without delay prior to
			 damage occurrence against TCG and TCG’s clients, and Business Continuity Management to
			 ensure the continuity of TCG business operation under emergency situations.

4. Additional Information
2017
Cash
Total

0.09
0.09

4.2 Net Bank and Money Market Inter-Transaction

Domestic
Commercial Bank
Specialized Financial Institution
Total
Add Accrued Interest
Receivable
Total Domestic
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As at 31 December 2017, net bank and money market inter-transaction was Baht 168.52 million,
consisting of saving deposit and demand deposit receipt in the annual interest rate between 0.12 1.00%.
As at 31 December 2017, not over than 3 months-term fixed bank deposit was Baht 300.00 million
in the annual interest rate of 0.70 – 1.40%.

		 Supporting Information for Statement of Cash Flow
		 4.2.1 Cash and Cash Equivalents
2017
Cash
Cash Equivalents
Current Accounts
Savings Account
Fixed
Total
		

0.09
0.12
168.40
300.00
468.61

4.2.2 Cash Payment from Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
2017

4.1 Cash

		

		
		
		
		
		

2017
On Demand With Term

Total

Unit : Million Baht
2016
0.10
0.10

Unit : Million Baht
2016
On Demand With Term
Total

Beginning Payable for Purchasing Cost of Property,
Plant and Equipment
Purchasing Cost of Property, Plant and Equipment
Less Cash Payment for Purchasing Cost of Property,
Plant and Equipment
Ending Payable for Purchasing Cost of Property, Plant
and Equipment
		

1.81

300.00
300.00
0.05

165.34
303.18
468.52
0.05

519.89
2.45
522.34
0.44

0.01
0.01
-

519.89
2.46
522.35
0.44

168.52

300.05

468.57

522.78

0.01

522.79

Unit : Million Baht
2016
3.59
19.90
(21.68)

0.03

1.81

4.2.3 Cash Payment from Purchase of Other Intangible Assets

Beginning Payable for Purchasing Cost of Other
Intangible Assets
Purchasing Cost of Other Intangible Assets
Less Cash Payment for Purchasing Cost of Other
Intangible Assets
Ending Payable for Purchasing Cost of Other Intangible
Assets

0.03
67.74
454.58
522.45

4.44
(6.22)

2017
165.34
3.18
168.52
-

Unit : Million Baht
2016
0.10

4.14

Unit : Million Baht
2016
4.22

15.81
(19.89)

13.86
(13.94)

0.06

4.14
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4.3 Net Investment
		 As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, TCG’s net investment was Baht 16,988.20 million and Baht
		 16,943.42 million, respectively as per below details.
Unit : Million Baht
		
2017
2016
Government Bond
3,434.04
6,092.19
Not over than 1 Year-Term Fixed Deposit
3,390.00
Over than 1 Year-Term Fixed Deposit
475.00
Over than 1 Year-Term Fixed Deposit Receipt
550.00
Private Fund Investment
10,148.36
9,811.72
Accrued Interest Receivable
15.80
14.51
Total
16,988.20
16,943.42
		
		

Private fund investments were Baht 10,148.36 million, mostly consisting of investment in availablefor-sale securities under fair value presentation as per below details.
Unit : Million Baht
2017
2016
Price
Price
Presented
Presented
Cost Price Fair Value in Financial Cost Price Fair Value in Financial
Statements
Statements
Bank Deposit
Saving Deposit
5.88
5.88
5.88
14.20
14.20
14.20
Fixed Deposit
41.57
41.57
41.57
41.57
41.57
41.57
47.45
47.45
47.45
55.77
55.77
55.77
Investment in other Securities
Bonds and Treasury Bills
Government Bonds
4,137.54 4,150.84 4,150.84 4,713.05 4,691.12 4,691.12
Bank Issuing Bonds
2,247.23 2,249.29 2,249.29 2,325.38 2,321.16 2,321.16
State Enterprise Bonds
Guaranteed by Ministry of
Finance
200.38
203.26
203.26
598.45
600.96
600.96
6,585.15 6,603.39 6,603.39 7,636.88 7,613.24 7,613.24
Debentures
Bank Debentures
6.62
6.64
6.64
99.08
98.98
98.98
Non-Financial Institution
Debentures
1,777.32 1,798.10 1,798.10
858.17
873.00
873.00
1,783.94 1,804.74 1,804.74
957.25
971.98
971.98
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4.3 Net Investment (Continued)

Unit : Million Baht
2017
2016
Price
Price
Presented
Presented
Cost Price Fair Value in Financial Cost Price Fair Value in Financial
Statements
Statements

Shares
Ordinary Shares
Warrant for Share Purchase
Property Fund/Trust/
Infrastructure Fund

1,281.66
2.65

1,355.44
3.03

1,355.44
3.03

1,070.78
-

1,119.67
-

1,119.67
-

268.64
1,552.95

272.33
1,630.80

272.33
1,630.80

1,070.78

1,119.67

1,119.67

Receivables from Sales of
Securities and Other
Receivables
143.81
143.81
143.81
58.92
58.92
58.92
Payable from Purchase of
Securities and Other Payables
(81.83)
(81.83)
(81.83)
(7.86)
(7.86)
(7.86)
Total
10,031.47 10,148.36 10,148.36 9,771.74 9,811.72 9,811.72
		 Private fund investments
			 They area separately presented in fair value according to individual fund manager.
Unit : Million Baht
2017
Total
ONE
SCBAM
K-ASSET
Bank Deposit
Saving Deposit
0.70
0.88
4.30
5.88
Fixed Deposit
41.57
41.57
0.70
42.45
4.30
47.45
Investment in other Securities
Bonds and Treasury Bills
Government Bonds
1,305.26
1,389.86
1,455.72
4,150.84
Bank Issuing Bonds
773.23
720.04
756.02
2,249.29
State Enterprise Bonds Guaranteed by
Ministry of Finance
5.37
111.44
86.45
203.26
2,083.86
2,221.34
2,298.19
6,603.39
Debentures
Bank Debentures
1.62
5.02
6.64
Non-Financial Institution Debentures
657.30
573.69
567.11
1,798.10
658.92
573.69
572.13
1,804.74
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Unit : Million Baht
2017
SCBAM

K-ASSET

495.61
123.83
619.44

443.60
57.46
501.06

416.23
3.03
91.04
510.30

1,355.44
3.03
272.33
1,630.80

29.13

66.16

48.52

143.81

ONE
Shares
Ordinary Shares
Warrant for Share Purchase
Property Fund/Trust/ Infrastructure Fund
Receivables from Sales of Securities and
Other Receivables
Payable from Purchase of Securities and
Other Payables
Total
			

(8.26)
3,383.79

(51.96)
3,352.74

(21.61)
3,411.83

Total

(81.83)
10,148.36

They area separately presented in fair value according to individual fund manager.
Unit : Million Baht
2016
Total
ONE
SCBAM
K-ASSET
Bank Deposit
Saving Deposit
0.84
6.23
7.13
14.20
Fixed Deposit
41.57
41.57
0.84
47.80
7.13
55.77
Investment in other Securities
Bonds and Treasury Bills
Government Bonds
1,670.82
1,736.49
1,283.81
4,691.12
Bank Issuing Bonds
645.53
697.46
978.17
2,321.16
State Enterprise Bonds Guaranteed by
Ministry of Finance
140.24
128.26
332.46
600.96
2,456.59
2,562.21
2,594.44
7,613.24
Debentures
Bank Debentures
6.56
10.98
81.44
98.98
Non-Financial Institution Debentures
299.11
335.90
237.99
873.00
305.67
346.88
319.43
971.98
Shares
Ordinary Shares
458.43
299.36
361.88
1,119.67
458.43
299.36
361.88
1,119.67
Receivables from Sales of Securities and
Other Receivables
29.21
29.71
58.92
Payable from Purchase of Securities and
Other Payables
(0.44)
(6.98)
(0.44)
(7.86)
Total
3,221.09
3,278.48
3,312.15
9,811.72
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Private fund investments are the part of investments in available-for-sale securities. TCG has
engaged four asset management companies to manage by investing in debt instruments for 85%,
equity instruments for 15% of net asset value of the funds. However, the investment shall be
in line with investment policy and limitation passed for approval consideration of TCG’s Board.
The fund manager have charged private fund management fee at the rate of 0.04% per annum of
net asset values of the funds.
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, expense as private fund management fee was Baht 5.42 million
and Baht 5.34 million, and revenue derived from money management was Baht 425.15 million and
Baht 358.21 million, respectively.

4.4 Net Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to Financial Institution
2017
6,486.86
742.49
(40.66)

Unit : Million Baht
2016
5,547.47
982.69
(17.99)

Beginning Balance
Add Paid Compensatory Security
Less Received Compensatory Security in Return
Less Adjusted – Cancelled Payment of
Compensatory Security of Previous Period
(0.82)
(0.53)
Less Wrote off Bad Debt
(73.41)
(24.78)
Ending Balance of Receivables
7,114.46
6,486.86
Less Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
(7,114.46)
(6,486.86)
Net Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to
Financial Institution
		
		 TCG received payment of compensatory security from debtors and recorded interest received for
		 Baht 30.08 million and Baht 27.72 million, respectively. Interest of debtor guarantee compensation
		 given to financial institution for the year ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 was Baht 504.42
		 million and Baht 440.10 million, respectively. TCG did not record to recognize as account revenue
		 due to quite certain uncollectible possibility. TCG will recognize as revenue upon receiving
		 payment from debtor.
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4.5 Net Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to Financial Institution under Public Service
		 Account
		 4.5.1 Portion of Non-Governmental Loss Compensation
Unit : Million Baht
2017
2016
Beginning Balance
785.45
73.12
Add Paid Compensatory Security
228.94
715.07
Less Received Compensatory Security in Return
(4.18)
(2.63)
Less Wrote Off Bad Debt
(0.11)
Ending Balance of Receivables
1,010.21
785.45
Less Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
(1,010.21)
(785.45)
Net Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to
Financial Institution under Public Service Account
				
				
				
				
				
				
				
		
		 4.5.2

TCG received payment of compensatory security from debtors and recorded interest
received for Baht 4.34 million and 1.63 million, respectively. Interest of debtor guarantee
compensation given to financial institution under public service account – portion of
non-governmental loss compensation for the year ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 was
Baht 67.00 million and Baht 26.06 million, respectively. TCG did not record to recognize as
account revenue due to quite certain uncollectible possibility. TCG will recognize as revenue
upon receiving payment from debtor.
Portion of Governmental Loss Compensation

Beginning Balance
Add Paid for Compensatory Security
Less Received Compensatory Security in Return
Less Adjusted – Cancelled Payment of
Compensatory Security of Previous Period
				
Less Wrote Off Bad Debt
Ending Balance of Receivables
Less Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Net Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to
Financial Institution under Public Service Account
				
				
				
				
				
				
				

2017
19,039.63
5,008.11
(111.59)

Unit : Million Baht
2016
13,716.51
5,383.73
(43.98)

(0.18)
(28.11)
23,907.86
(23,907.86)

(4.36)
(12.27)
19,039.63
(19,039.63)

-

-

TCG received payment of compensatory security from debtors and recorded interest
received for Baht 115.97 million and 75.31 million, respectively. Interest of debtor guarantee
compensation given to financial institution under public service account – portion of
governmental loss compensation for the year ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 was Baht
1,583.93 million and Baht 1,201.27 million, respectively. TCG did not record to recognize as
account revenue due to quite certain uncollectible possibility. TCG will recognize as
revenue upon receiving payment from debtor.
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4.6 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts – Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to Financial
		 Institution
		 As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, allowance for doubtful accounts – debtor guarantee
		 compensation given to financial institution was as follows.
Unit : Million Baht
2017
2016
Beginning Balance
6,486.86
5,547.47
Add Increased during the Period
742.49
982.69
Less Reversed the Entry
(40.66)
(17.99)
Less Adjusted – Cancelled Payment of
Compensatory Security of Previous Period
(0.82)
(0.53)
Less Wrote Off Bad Debt
(73.41)
(24.78)
Ending Balance
7,114.46
6,486.86
4.7
		
		
		
		

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts – Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to Financial
Institution under Public Service Account
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, allowance for doubtful accounts - debtor guarantee
compensation given to financial institution under Public Service Account was as follows.
4.7.1 Portion of Non-Governmental Loss Compensation
Unit : Million Baht
2017
2016
Beginning Balance
785.45
73.12
Add Increased during the Period
228.94
715.07
Less Reversed the Entry
(4.18)
(2.63)
Less Wrote Off Bad Debt
(0.11)
Ending Balance
1,010.21
785.45

		

4.7.2 Portion of Governmental Loss Compensation

Beginning Balance
Add Increased during the Period
Less Reversed the Entry
Less Adjusted – Cancelled Payment of
Compensatory Security of Previous Period
Less Wrote Off Bad Debt
Ending Balance

2017
19,039.63
5,008.11
(111.59)
(0.18)
(28.11)
23,907.86

Unit : Million Baht
2016
13,716.51
5,383.73
(43.98)
(4.36)
(12.27)
19,039.63
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4.8
		
		
		

Receivables Waiting for Governmental Compensation under Public Service Account
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, receivables waiting for governmental compensation under
public service account were Baht 3,044.42 million and 1,804.71 million, respectively, consisting of
the following.
Unit : Million Baht
		
2017
2016
Accrued Revenue from Guarantee Fee Receivable
781.57
437.88
Accrued Governmental Loss Compensation for
Projects Receivable
2,262.85
1,366.83
Total
3,044.42
1,804.71
		

Accrued Revenue from Guarantee Fee as per below details

Unit : Million Baht
2016

2017

Beginning Increase Decrease Ending Beginning Increase Decrease Ending

Projects under
Governmental
Compensation
PGS New Start-up
SMEs/58
PGS PIL/56
172.87
PGS PIL/57
2.89
PGS PIL/58
0.13
PGS 5/57
PGS 5/58
PGS 5 (Revised)
72.56 644.34 (680.72)
PGS Phase 6 Prosperity
Fund (Updated)
125.69
PGS Micro
Entrepreneurs
11.42 72.49 (42.91)
PGS OTOP and
Community Enterprise
1.17
(1.17)
PGS POLICY LOAN
176.69 107.28
PGS Start-up & Innovation
0.15
2.17
PGS SMEs
Transformation Loan
98.18
PGS Flood and Disaster
SME Bank 2017
3.19
PGS Southern Flood
SME Bank 2017
15.15
Total Projects under
Governmental
Compensation
437.88 1,068.49 (724.80)
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172.87
2.89
0.13
36.18
125.69

10.22
5.92 (16.14)
172.87
2.77
0.12
0.06
0.07
543.78
(543.78)
550.53 174.57 (725.10)
117.47 1,010.61 (1,055.52)
-

172.87
2.89
0.13
72.56

-

-

-

41.00

6.61

41.52

(36.71)

11.42

283.97
2.32

0.95
13.87
-

0.22
162.82
0.15

-

1.17
176.69
0.15

98.18

-

-

-

-

3.19

-

-

-

-

15.15

-

-

-

-

781.57 1,419.13 1,396.00 (2,377.25)

		 Accrued Governmental Loss Compensation as per below details.

Unit : Million Baht
2016

2017

Beginning Increase Decrease Ending Beginning Increase Decrease Ending

Projects under
Governmental
Compensation
PGS 2
51.91
PGS 3
PGS 4
PGS 5
1,299.19
Flood 2011 - Phase 1, 2 15.73
PGS New/Start-up
SMEs 57
PGS New/Start-up
SMEs 58
Total Projects under
Governmental
Compensation
1,366.83

906.39
-

(51.91)
- 2,205.58
15.73

89.61 (37.70) 51.91
527.42 466.01 (993.43)*
256.59 211.16 (467.75)*
235.10 1,424.48 (360.39)* 1,299.19
9.32 15.73 (9.32)* 15.73

37.81

-

37.81

-

1.23

(1.23)

-

3.73

-

3.73

-

0.04

(0.04)

-

947.93 (51.91). 2,262.85 1,028.43 2,208.26 (1,869.86) 1,366.83

(Remark * is the transaction of account reversal for the previous period.)

4.9 Net Property, Plant and Equipment
		 As at 31 December 2017 snd 2016, the details were as follows.

Unit : Million Baht

2017
Cost Price

Accumulated Depreciation

Beginning Increase Disposal Ending Beginning Increase Disposal Ending

Property
Plant
Office Building
Improvement
Fixture
Office
Equipment
Computer and
Equipment
Vehicle
Total

Net
Price

8.94
96.84

-

-

8.94
96.84

68.18

3.11

-

71.29

8.94
25.55

64.79
1.64

0.03
-

-

64.82
1.64

13.31
0.65

7.78
0.21

-

21.09
0.86

43.73
0.78

31.69

0.69

(0.08)

32.30

15.08

5.17

(0.01)

20.24

12.06

43.72
5.57
253.19

3.80
4.52

(2.16)
(2.24)

47.52
3.41
255.47

28.04
2.84
128.10

8.20
0.67
25.14

(2.15)
(2.16)

36.24
1.36
151.08

11.28
2.05
104.39

437.88
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Unit : Million Baht
2016
Cost Price

Accumulated Depreciation

Beginning Increase Disposal Ending Beginning Increase Disposal Ending

Property
8.94
Plant
96.84
Office Building
Improvement
62.23
Fixture
1.54
Office
30.86
Equipment
Computer and
30.95
Equipment
Vehicle
3.66
Work in Process
0.08
Total
235.10
		
		
		
		
		

-

8.94
96.84

65.08

3.10

-

68.18

8.94
28.66

2.56
0.16

(0.06)

64.79
1.64

5.56
0.51

7.75
0.20

(0.06)

13.31
0.65

51.48
0.99

1.04

(0.21)

31.69

9.94

5.34

(0.20)

15.08

16.61

12.82
3.38
19.96

(0.05)
(1.47)
(0.08)
(1.87)

43.72
5.57
253.19

21.16
3.66
105.91

6.93
0.65
23.97

(0.05)
(1.47)
(1.78)

28.04
2.84
128.10

15.68
2.73
125.09

TCG’s depreciation for the year ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 was Baht 25.14 million and
Baht 23.97 million, respectively, under presentation in equipment, office and facility expense in
Other Comprehensive Profit and Loss Statement. As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, total plant
and equipment at cost price, whereas their depreciations have been calculated for the whole
amount but they have still been used, was Baht 68.04 million and Baht 62.53 million, respectively.

4.10 Net of Other Intangible Assets
		 As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the details were as follows.

Unit : Million Baht

2017
Cost Price

Accumulated Amortization

Beginning Increase Disposal Ending Beginning Increase Disposal Ending

Package
Software and
Copyright
Package
Software under
Development
Total
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2016

Net
Price

-

Net
Price

49.00

6.16

-

55.16

23.34

6.14

-

29.48

25.68

1.72
50.72

9.65
15.81

(1.72)
(1.72)

9.65
64.81

23.34

6.14

-

29.48

9.65
35.33

Unit : Million Baht

Cost Price

Accumulated Depreciation

Beginning Increase Disposal Ending Beginning Increase Disposal Ending

Package
Software and
Copyright
Package
Software under
Development
Total
		
		
		
		
		

Net
Price

25.09

23.92

(0.01)

49.00

20.49

2.86

(0.01)

23.34

25.66

11.78
36.87

5.97
29.89

(16.03)
(16.04)

1.72
50.72

20.49

2.86

(0.01)

23.34

1.72
27.38

TCG’s amortization for the year ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 was Baht 6.14 million and Baht
2.86 million, respectively under presentation in expense of equipment, office and facility expense
in Other Comprehensive Profit and Loss Statement. As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, total
intangible assets at cost price, whereas their amortizations have been calculated for the whole
amount but they have been under use, were Baht 22.93 million and Baht 19.40 million, respectively.

4.11 Net of Other Assets
		 As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, TCG’s other assets were Baht 6.42 million and Baht 6.78 million,
		 respectively, as per below details.
Unit : Million Baht
2017
Advance and Others
Other Prepaid Expenses
Advance for Appearance Expense in Court
Less Allowance for Impairment of Advance for
Appearance Expense in Court
Total

2016
3.41
3.01
40.88

3.38
3.40
38.41

(40.88)
6.42

(38.41)
6.78

4.12 Advanced Guarantee Fee Received
		 As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, TCG’s advanced guarantee fee received was Baht 2,053.45
		 million and Baht 2,227.96 million, respectively, as per below details
Unit : Million Baht
2017
2016
Beginning Balance
2,227.96
1,824.21
Add Received during the Period
4,079.85
4,500.79
Less Recorded and Recognized Revenue
(4,175.77)
(3,998.87)
Less Cancelled, decreased financial line and proceeded legal action
(62.26)
(85.93)
Less SMEs Refunded to be guarantee subsidy for other projects
paid by the Government in lieu of SMEs
(16.33)
(12.24)
Advanced Guarantee Fee Received
2,053.45
2,227.96
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4.13 Governmental Fee Subsidy
		 As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, TCG’s governmental fee subsidy was Baht 340.44 million and
		 Baht 1,396.26 million, respectively, as per below details.
Unit : Million Baht
2017
2016
		
Beginning Balance
1,396.26
4.45
Add Received Governmental Fee Subsidy
4,360.20
Balance of Fee Subsidy from Closing of Project
88.81
46.55
Received Fee in Return due to Non-Use of Financial Line
16.33
12.36
Less Transferred to be Advanced Fee Received
(1,082.98)
(3,027.30)
Transferred to be Loss Compensation for Other Projects
under the Cabinet’s Resolution
(77.98)
Ending Balance
340.44
1,396.26

4.15 Employee Benefit Obligations
		 TCG’s employee benefit obligations after quitting pursuant to labour law were as per below details.
Unit : Million Baht
2017
2016
Provisions of Employee Benefits (Past Benefit)
39.67
32.83
Add Service Cost of Employee Benefits during the Period
6.05
5.71
Interest of Employee Benefits during the Period
0.76
0.65
Loss from the Actuarial Science-Based Provisions
0.48
Less Decrease in Service Cost of Employee Benefits during the Period
(2.54)
Total
43.94
39.67

		 As at 31 December 2017, TCG’s balance of fee subsidy from closing PGS 2 Project was Baht 88.81
		 million which was transferred to be fee subsidy of Micro Entrepreneurs Projects for Baht 43.75
		 million, and transferred to be loss compensation for Micro Entrepreneurs Project for Baht 31.43
		 million. The balance of fee subsidy from closing PGS 2 Project was Baht 13.63 million which is
		 waiting for transfer to other project. For PGS 1 Project, the balance of fee subsidy from project
		 closing was Baht 46.55 million to be loss compensation for PGS 2, PGS 3, Micro Entrepreneurs Projects.

Discount Rate per Annum (Percent)
Average Discount Rate of Future Salary Increase per Annum (Percent)
Employee Turnover Rate (Percent)
Death Rate

		
		

2017
1,388.82
1,759.05

Unit : Million Baht
2016
151.84
2,003.58

77.98

283.97
-

67.76

-

(628.20)
2,665.41

(1,050.57)
1,388.82

As at 31 December 2017, the balance of loss compensation from closing TPGS Project was
transferred to other project under resolution of the Cabinet.
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Significant assumptions for actuarial science-based provisions could be summarized as follows.
2017

Retirement

4.14 Governmental Loss Compensation for PGS Projects
Beginning Balance
Add Governmental Loss Compensation
Received Balance of Loss Compensation from Closing of
PGS 1 Project
Received Balance of Subsidy Fee from Closing of PGS Projects
Received Balance of Loss Compensation in Return from
Closing PGS 2 Project
Less Transferred Governmental Compensation for Revenue
Recognition
Ending Balance

		

2016

1.94
1.94
3.25
3.25
10.77
12.92
Table of Thai
Table of Thai
Mortality for 2008 Mortality for 2008
60 years
60 years

		 Analysis on Sensitivity of Major Calculation Assumption
		 The provisions of TCG’s employee benefits were sensitive for the change in assumptions applied
		 in the calculation of the change in each assumption related to actuarial science-based provisions
		 that may be reasonably possible as at 31 December 2017. It deemed that other unchanged
		 assumptions will affect benefit obligations specified in the following amount.
Unit : Million Baht
Increase (Decrease) in Provisions of Liabilities
31 December 2017
Discount Rate
Increase for 1%
39.72
Decrease for 1%
48.93
Future Salary Increase Rate
Increase for 1%
49.88
Decrease for 1%
38.87
Employee Rotation Rate
Increase for 1%
39.55
Decrease for 1%
45.63
Future Mortality Rate
Increase for 1 year
44.28
Decrease for 1 year
43.61
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Analysis on Maturity of Benefit Payment
Below table indicates the data of weighted average benefit payment duration for employee benefit
program and maturity period of benefit payment calculated from employee benefit program-based
obligations which have been expected to be paid in the future prior-discounting.
Unit : Million Baht
Employee Benefit Expected for Payment
31 December 2017
Portion Expected for Payment in Year 1
2.98
Portion Expected for Payment in Year 2 – Year 5
11.44
Portion Expected for Payment in Year 6 – Year 10
25.18
Portion Expected for Payment in Year 11 – Year 15
36.75

		
		
		
		

4.16 Compensatory Security Reserves
Beginning Balance
Add Amount Appropriated for Reserves during the Period
Governmental Loss Compensation for PGS Projects
Adjustment on Cancellation of Compensation Payment in
Previous Period
Less Compensatory Security Payment during the Period
Balance of Compensatory Security Reserves for PGS 1 at
the time of Project Expiration
Balance of Compensatory Security Reserves for PGS 2 at
the time of Project Expiration
Decrease in Reserve during the Period
Ending Balance
		

2017
6,341.39
5,459.87
1,576.13
1.02
13,378.41
(5,979.54)

Unit : Million Baht
2016
7,002.70
5,630.55
1,388.92
3.48
14,025.65
(7,081.48)

-

(343.54)

(234.06)
(303.46)
6,861.35

(259.24)
6,341.39

		 As at 31 December 2017, compensatory security reserves are cashes of which TCG appropriated
		 reserves according to the criteria and responsibility prescribed in credit guarantee criteria for each
		 type of project and they were recorded as expense in the period that the reserve was appropriated.
		 TCG appropriated reserve in part with guarantee obligation (Note 4.22) particularly the former
		 projects that have been sub-standard classified debtors and below.
		
		 Compensatory security reserves have been classified according to the type of guarantee and debt
		 classification, consisting of the appropriation of compensatory security reserves for normal projects
		 in the amount of Baht 1,596.58 million, and Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) Projects in the
		 amount of Baht 5,264.77 million as per below details.
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		 1. Normal Projects. TCG appropriated compensatory security reserves equaling to net guarantee
			 obligation in the rate of 100% for Year 2017.
Unit : Million Baht
2017
Guarantee Appropriation of Compensatory Security Reserves Equaling to Net
Obligation
Guarantee Obligation**
Normal
NPL
MOU
RP
Total
Pass Classified
2,577.81
Special Mention Classified 230.48
Sub-Standard Classified
84.17
Doubtful Classified
163.47
Doubtful Loss Classified 2,671.87
Total
5,727.80

252.16
252.16

29.33
29.33

5.51
4.24
141.21
150.96

31.27
70.60
1,062.26
1,164.13

36.78
74.84
1,484.96
1,596.58

			**Net guarantee obligation means guarantee obligation after deduction of collateral value plus interest applied in

			 reserve appropriation calculated from the payment criteria of compensatory security according to the type of
			 guarantee (Note 3.8).
		
		 2. Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) Projects. TCG appropriated guarantee obligations and

			

appropriated compensatory security reserves as follows.

Guarantee
Obligation
PGS Phase 2
PGS Phase 3
PGS Phase 4
PGS Phase 5/56
PGS Phase 5/57
PGS Phase 5/58
PGS Phase 5 (Updated)
PGS6 SMEs Prosperity Fund
PGS6 SMEs Prosperity Fund (Updated)
PGS for Commercial Bank 1 (TMB 3,000 MB)
PGS for Commercial Bank 2 (BI SCBT 6,000 MB)
PGS for Commercial Bank 3 (BI SCBT 2014)
PGS for Commercial Bank 4 (BI SCB 2014)
PGS for Commercial Bank 5 (BI CIMB THAI 2015)

112.48
4,566.71
4,772.05
36,667.19
32,734.58
30,662.37
76,855.74
18,201.07
33,878.79
699.26
457.76
340.34
46.98
198.78

Unit : Million Baht
2017
Appropriation of Compensatory
Security Reserve Equaling to
Total Recognized Revenues
5.98
57.38
93.38
46.03
106.17
400.20
2,397.80
240.69
125.69
28.84
3.67
1.07
2.03
4.01
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4.16 Compensatory Security Reserves (Continued)

Unit : Million Baht

2017
Appropriation of Compensatory
Guarantee
Security Reserve Equaling to
Obligation
Total Recognized Revenues
PGS for Commercial Bank 6 (BAAC)
10.28
0.01
Informal Debt Project
18.56
0.33
PGS by Financial Institution 1 Project
8,163.27
122.17
PGS by Financial Institution 2 Project
12,759.79
169.10
PGS by Financial Institution 3 Project
3,538.29
41.12
PGS by Financial Institution 4 Project
8,898.04
180.49
PGS Logistics, Franchise, Direct Sales
197.13
11.78
PGS FLOOD SME Bank 2011
160.95
6.13
PGS FLOOD 2011
3,469.13
228.11
PGS for Specialized Financial Institution 1 (IBank Big Five)
66.71
0.89
PGS for Specialized Financial Institution 2 (SMEs GSB)
3.71
0.06
PGS New/Start-up SMEs 55
8.78
0.84
PGS New/Start-up SMEs 56
33.44
3.56
PGS New/Start-up SMEs 57
553.15
1.16
PGS New/Start-up SMEs 58
548.40
0.76
PGS PIL/55
1,621.81
52.68
PGS PIL/56
3,079.97
52.14
PGS PIL/57
94.15
5.37
PGS PIL/58
3.12
0.23
TCG Renew Port 1 - 4
23,501.97
311.75
PGS Renew 2559 - 2563
1,811.66
20.91
PGS Micro Entrepreneurs
13,855.35
124.31
PGS OTOP and Community Enterprise
51.08
1.48
PGS SMEs Halal Trade
7.00
0.37
PGS Policy Loan
9,606.54
297.12
PGS Southern Flood SME Bank 2017
1,614.32
15.15
PGS Flood and Disaster SME Bank 2017
1,103.61
3.19
PGS SMEs Transformation Loan SME Bank
12,948.86
98.18
Start-up & Innovation
217.04
2.44
Total
348,140.21
5,264.77
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			 As at 31 December 2016, TCG appropriated reserves of Baht 1,869.94 million for normal
			 projects and Baht 4,471.45 million for Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) as per below details.
		 1. Normal Projects. TCG appropriated compensatory security reserves equaling to net guarantee
			 obligation in the rate of 100% for Year 2016.
Unit : Million Baht
			
2016
Appropriation of Compensatory Security Reserves
Guarantee
Equaling to Net Guarantee Obligation**
Obligation
Normal
NPL
MOU
RP
รวม
Pass Classified
Special Mention Classified
Sub-Standard Classified
Doubtful Classified
Doubtful Loss Classified
Total

2,974.14
287.71
94.09
163.91
2,782.66
6,302.51

317.74
317.74

29.30
29.30

9.67
17.40
171.55
198.62

50.31
79.05
1,194.92
1,324.28

59.98
96.45
1,713.51
1,869.94

				 ** Net guarantee obligation means guarantee obligation after deduction of collateral value plus interest applied in
				 reserve appropriation calculated from the payment criteria of compensatory security according to the type of
				 guarantee (Note 3.8).

		 2. Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) Projects.TCG appropriated guarantee obligations and
			 compensatory security reserves as follows.
Unit : Million Baht
2016
Appropriation of Compensatory
Guarantee
Security Reserve Equaling to
Obligation
Total Recognized Revenues
PGS Phase 2
PGS Phase 3
PGS Phase 4
PGS Phase 5/56
PGS Phase 5/57
PGS Phase 5/58
PGS Phase 5 (Updated)
PGS6 SMEs Prosperity Fund
PGS for Commercial Bank 1
PGS for Commercial Bank 2
PGS for Commercial Bank 3
PGS for Commercial Bank 4
PGS for Commercial Bank 5

4,492.17
6,206.11
11,727.13
41,726.83
39,211.68
36,239.33
91,192.34
1,034.73
1,987.16
1,160.09
744.99
46.98
206.88

270.57
141.80
64.12
96.16
215.71
754.47
1,450.85
1.51
23.80
0.47
1.21
3.87
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4.16 Compensatory Security Reserves (Continued)

Unit : Million Baht
Guarantee
Obligation

Informal Debt Project
PGS by Financial Institution 1 Project
PGS by Financial Institution 2 Project
PGS by Financial Institution 3 Project
PGS by Financial Institution 4 Project
PGS Logistics, Franchise, Direct Sales
PGS FLOOD SME Bank 2011
PGS FLOOD 2011 Phase 1
PGS FLOOD 2011 Phase 2
PGS for Specialized Financial Institution 1
PGS for Specialized Financial Institution 2
PGS New/Start-up SMEs 55
PGS New/Start-up SMEs 56
PGS New/Start-up SMEs 57
PGS New/Start-up SMEs 58
PGS PIL/55
PGS PIL/56
PGS PIL/57
PGS PIL/58
TCG Renew Phase 1
TCG Renew Phase 2
TCG Renew Phase 3
PGS Renew 2016 - 2019
PGS Micro Entrepreneurs
PGS OTOP and Community Enterprise
PGS SMEs Halal Trade
PGS Policy Loan
Start-up & Innovation
Total
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19.96
9,363.47
14,010.03
4,143.51
5,912.91
289.81
226.18
5,197.60
1,220.25
70.91
4.35
10.14
39.27
749.38
704.96
2,721.77
5,108.99
126.71
4.15
3,310.43
5,487.96
10,542.04
222.88
7,083.70
63.11
7.00
11,981.66
115.14
324,714.69

2016
Appropriation of Compensatory
Security Reserve Equaling to
Total Recognized Revenues
0.28
116.33
156.51
38.80
17.21
14.34
8.01
201.77
94.20
0.77
0.07
0.61
4.02
26.40
27.67
57.27
165.54
5.58
0.16
59.61
96.27
65.20
2.18
102.63
1.86
0.26
183.21
0.15
4,471.45

			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, TCG appropriated reserves according to the criteria as
prescribed in credit guarantee policy (Note 3.8) as compensatory security reserves for total of
Baht 6,861.35 million and Baht 6,341.39 million, respectively. For RP Project, it is the project
responsible by TCG in payment of compensatory security in the determined loss rate but not
over than guarantee obligation. The amount required for provisions is derived from total
liability obligations deducted with net sold collateral value. Then, occurred loss is defined in
order to be applied for provision of compensatory security reserves. As at 31 December 2017
and 2016, TCG appropriated reserve for RP Project in the amount of Baht 1,164.13 million and
1,324.28 million, respectively.

4.17 Other Liabilities

Other Payables for Advanced Payment Received
Guarantee Fee Paid by the Government in lieu of SMEs and
Waiting for Refund to Clients
Other Liabilities
Accrued Bonus
Accrued Expenses
Total

2017
41.92
16.18
17.62
72.35
8.13
156.20

Unit : Million Baht
2016
58.83
33.31
12.13
28.04
6.24
138.55

4.18 Share Capital
		 In accordance with Small Industry Credit Guarantee Corporation Act B.E. 2534 (1991), it stipulates
		 that TCG shall have initial capital of Baht 400 million whereas the Ministry of Finance holds 25% of
		 shares and other shareholders hold for 75% of shares. Since 2010 onwards, TCG was considered
		 for periodical capital increase. As at 31 December 2017, TCG’s total registered ordinary shares have
		 been 68,399,467 shares with 100 Baht per share of par value. They are issued and fully paid-up
		 shares for 67,024,730 shares in total amount of Baht 6,702.47 million under below chronology.
Initial capital in 1991
Capital increase on 3 July 2000 for 40 million shares at 100 Baht per share
Capital increase on 30 July 2008 for 3,024,730 shares at 100 Baht per share
Capital increase on 14 October 2009 for 20 million shares at 100 Baht per share
Total Issued and Called Capital
		
		

Unit : Million Baht
400.00
4,000.00
302.47
2,000.00
6,702.47

As at 31 December 2017, TCG’s proportion of shareholding by the Ministry of Finance as its major
shareholder has been 95.49% of called capital.
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4.19 Other Elements of Shareholders’ Equity
		 As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, unrealized gain from value adjustment of private fund
		 investment to be fair value was Baht 116.89 million and Baht 39.98 million, respectively.
Unit : Million Baht
2017
2016
Beginning Balance
39.98
93.04
Unrealized Gain (Loss) from Value Adjustment of Investment
during the Period
76.91
(53.06)
Ending Balance
116.89
39.98
4.20 Legal Capital Reserve
		 As at 31 December 2017, TCG’s legal capital reserves were Baht 236.51 million. TCG retained
		 reserves at the rate of 10% of annual net profit according to TCG’s Regulation in Clause 77 of
		 Reserve and Dividend Section.
Unit : Million Baht
2017
2016
Beginning Balance
168.70
143.16
Earnings Appropriation during the Period
67.81
25.54
Ending Balance
236.51
168.70
4.21 Dividend Paid
		 The General Meeting of Shareholders of the Corporation No. 25/2017 on 26 April 2017 resolved
		 to approve dividend payment from 2016 overall operation at the rate of 1.88 Baht per share for
		 67,024,730 shares in total amount of Baht 126.01 million. The dividend has already been paid on
		 May 2017.
4.22 Guarantee Obligation of Small Scale Industry Credit
		 TCG’s operation for guarantee of small scale industry credit for the year ended 31 December 2017
		 and 2016 were as follows.
Unit : Million Baht
2017
2016
		
Beginning Guarantee Obligations
331,017.20
308,936.44
Increase during the Period
86,543.78
87,692.53
417,560.98
396,628.97
Decrease during the Period
(63,692.97)
(65,611.77)
Ending Guarantee Obligations
353,868.01
331,017.20
Compensatory Security Reserves (Note 4.16)
6,861.35
6,341.39
		
		
		
		

		
		
		

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, TCG established compensatory security reserves for contingent
damage from guarantee obligation for Baht 6,861.35 million and Baht 6,341.39 million, respectively
(Note 4.16).

4.23 Long-Term Lease Obligation
		 TCG’s lease obligation for the part that was due for payment according to the period of time from
		 the date in Statement of Financial Position was as follows.
Unit : Million Baht
2017
Transaction
Not over than 1 year From 1 - 5 years
Total
Property/Plant Lease
7.86
6.60
14.46
Vehicle Lease
4.40
4.33
8.73
Computer Lease
0.16
0.16
Total
12.42
10.93
23.35
Unit : Million Baht
Transaction
Property/Plant Lease
Vehicle Lease
Computer Lease
Total

2016
Not over than 1 year From 1 - 5 years
6.72
9.00
4.69
5.50
1.47
12.88
14.50

Total
15.72
10.19
1.47
27.38

4.24 Significant Financial Position and Overall Operation under Transaction Classification
		 4.24.1 Financial Position under Classification of Transaction Type
Unit : Million Baht
2017
2016
Total Assets
20,647.45
19,430.26
Net Bank and Money Market Inter-Transaction
468.57
522.79
Net Investment
16,988.20
16,943.42
Advanced Guarantee Fee Received
2,053.45
2,227.96
Governmental Fee Subsidy and Loss Compensation for PGS Projects
3,005.85
2,785.08

As at 31 December 2017, TCG’s guarantee obligations were Baht 353,868.01 million, classifying into
the guarantee of the normal projects for Baht 5,727.80 million and guarantee obligations of PGS
projects for Baht 348,140.21 million (Note 4.16). Compensatory security reserves for the said
guarantee obligation were retained for Baht 6,861.35 million.
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4.24.2 Overall Operation under Classification of Transaction Type

Revenue from Interest (Note 4.25)
Revenue from Guarantee Fee
Compensatory Security
Bad Debt and Doubtful Accounts
Net Revenue from Interest and Guarantee Fee
Revenue from Compensation under Public Service Account
Compensatory Security under Public Service Account
Other Operating Revenues (Note to 4.26 and 4.27)
Other Operating Expenses
Operating Profit
4.25 Revenue from Interest

Net Bank and Money Market Inter-Transaction
Investment
Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to Financial Institution
Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to Financial Institution
under Public Service Account
Total
4.26 Net Investment Gain

Revenue from Private Fund Management
Less Fund Management Expense
Net Investment Gain
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Unit : Million Baht
For the Year Ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
259.51
196.14
5,393.38
5,390.91
822.12
1,706.69
(5,824.84)
(7,025.44)
650.17
268.30
1,576.13
1,624.02
(1,576.13)
(1,624.02)
467.88
375.59
(439.94)
(388.51)
678.11
255.38
Unit : Million Baht
For the Year Ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
14.11
12.98
95.01
78.50
30.08
27.72
120.31
259.51

76.94
196.14

Unit : Million Baht
For the Year Ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
425.15
358.21
(5.42)
(5.34)
419.73
352.87

4.27 Other Revenues from Operations

Gain from Asset Disposal
Bad Debt Received in Return
Revenue from Operation of PGS 2 Project
Revenue from Fee of Cancellation, Financial Line Decrease,
Guarantee and Acceptance of Juristic Act
Other Revenues from Money Receipt over than 1 year that
receipts were not issued
Other Revenues from First Year Free Fee for Non-Moving PGS 1
Project
Other Incomes
Total

Unit : Million Baht
For the Year Ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
0.84
0.26
0.27
25.56
13.02
7.99

8.83

23.39

-

2.17
0.98
60.93

0.34
22.72

4.28 Net Compensatory Security

Unit : Million Baht
For the Year Ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
Compensatory Security Appropriated for Reserve during the Period
5,459.87
5,630.55
Less Compensatory Security Paid during the Period
(5,978.53)
(7,078.01)
Decrease in Reserve during the Period
(303.46)
(259.24)
Net Compensatory Security (Revenue)
(822.12)
(1,706.70)
4.29 Other Expenses

Operating Expenses
Advertising, Publicizing and Business Development Expense
Legal Proceedings Expense
Other Operating Expenses
Travelling Expense
Professional Service Fee
Other Expenses
Total

Unit : Million Baht
For the Year Ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
56.91
66.24
27.13
49.60
29.15
16.13
0.63
0.51
6.62
6.70
2.61
2.38
21.50
12.08
87.64
87.40
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4.30 Remuneration of Key Corporate Executives

Executive Remuneration
Total

Unit : Million Baht
For the Year Ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
23.83
19.50
23.83
19.50

		 The executive remuneration means the remuneration both in monetary and non-monetary forms
		 paid to the Director and President, and the first three executives counting from the Director and
		 President according to Thai Accounting Standards TAS 24 (Revised 2016) on Related Party
		 Disclosure.
		 TCG has complied with Thai Accounting Standards, TAS 19 (Revised 2016) on Employee Benefits
		 by recording to recognize long-term benefits of the executives which include the retired employee
		 benefits according to Labor Law and rule of TCG’s human resource management welfare. The long		 term executive benefits for the year ended 31 December 2017 was Baht 0.47 million. As at
		 31 December 2017, total obligation of long-term executive benefits was Baht 3.93 million.
4.31 Quick Assets
		 Quick assets of TCG means deposits or quick and secure financial instruments which shall be
		 maintained by TCG for operating sufficiency and ability to support payment of compensatory
		 security. They consist of all types of deposits, certificate of deposit, promissory notes, bill of
		 exchange, bond, treasury bill, money market with indifferent risk of invested instruments from
		 scope of TCG investment, and other financial instruments approved from TCG Board. The remaining
		 term of the said deposits and financial instruments shall not be over than 3 years. However, the
		 investment in equity instrument is prohibited.
		
		 Source of Capital and Use of Capital
		 TCG’s source of liquidity is from guarantee fee, subsidy for fee and loss compensation of
		 governmental projects, interest received from investment, receipt of compensatory security return
		 and other revenues. Source of use of capital is the payment of compensatory security, operating
		 expense and investment expense whereas TCG defines the framework of liquidity maintenance
		 pursuant to the policy prescribed by the Investment Management Committee. As at 31 December
		 2017 and 2016, TCG’s source of capital and source of use of capital were as follows.
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2017
Source of Capital
Guarantee Fee
Subsidy for Fee and Loss Compensation of Governmental
Projects
Private Fund
Total Capital Received
Use of Capital
Project Loss Compensation
Subsidy for Guarantee Fee of Governmental Project
Total Capital Used

Unit : Million Baht
2016

5,206.51

5,807.02

1,759.05
10,148.36
17,113.92

6,363.79
9,811.72
21,982.53

5,979.54
781.57
6,761.11

7,078.01
2,968.39
10,046.40

4.32 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities Measured by Fair Value
		 Table shows balance of financial assets classified according to remaining term of the contract as at
		 31 December 2017 and 2016 as follows.
Unit : Million Baht
2017
Not
more
than 1
month

Assets
Net Bank and Money Market
Inter-Transaction
Net Investment
Debtor Guarantee Compensation
Given to Financial Institution
Debtor Guarantee Compensation
Given to Financial Institution for
Governmental Projects
Total Financial Assets

More than 1
month but not
more than 3
months

More than 3
than
months but not More
1
year
more than 1 year

0.12
101.85

468.45
492.84

6,704.06

-

-

-

101.97

961.29

Total

468.57
9,689.45 16,988.20
7,114.46

7,114.46

24,918.06 24,918.06
6,704.06 41,721.97 49,489.29
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Unit : Million Baht
2016
Not
more
than 1
month

Assets
Net Bank and Money Market
Inter-Transaction
Net Investment
Debtor Guarantee Compensation
Given to Financial Institution
Debtor Guarantee Compensation
Given to Financial Institution for
Governmental Projects
Total Financial Assets
		
		

More than 1
month but not
more than 3
months

More than 3
than
months but not More
1
year
more than 1 year

0.03
701.44

522.76
1,509.35

-

-

701.47

2,032.11

Total

522.79
3,880.08 10,852.55 16,943.42
-

6,486.86

6,486.86

19,825.08 19,825.08
3,880.08 37,164.49 43,778.15

Table shows average balance and interest amount for interest-bearing financial instruments of
TCG for the year ended as at 31 December 2017 and 2016 as follows.
Unit : Million Baht
2017
2016
Average
Balance

Interest-Bearing Financial
Assets
Net Bank and Money Market
Inter-Transaction
Net Investment
Debtor Guarantee
Compensation Given to
Financial Institution
Debtor Guarantee
Compensation Given to
Financial Institution for
Governmental Projects
Total

Interest
Amount

Average
Interest Rate
(Percent)

Average
Balance

Interest
Amount

Average
Interest Rate
(Percent)

468.57
16,988.20

14.11
95.01

1.00
522.79
1.47 16,943.42

12.98
78.50

1.13
1.55

7,114.46

30.08

7.50

6,486.86

27.72

7.50

24,918.06
49,489.29

120.31
259.51

7.50 19,825.08
43,778.15

76.94
196.14

7.50

		

Financial assets measured by fair value as at 31 December 2017 and 2016 were as follows.
Unit : Million Baht
2017
2016
		
Book Value Fair Value Book Value Fair Value
Financial Assets
Cash
Net Bank and Money Market Inter-Transaction
Temporary Investment – Bond and Fixed Deposit
Temporary Investment - Private Fund Investment
Long-Term Investment
Total
		
		

0.09
468.57
6,824.04
10,031.47
17,324.17

0.09
468.57
6,824.04
10,148.36
17,441.06

0.10
522.79
6,092.19
9,771.74
1,025.00
17,411.82

0.10
522.79
6,092.19
9,811.72
1,025.00
17,451.80

Hierarchy of fair values of financial tools which were measured for regularly occurred fair value as
at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016 was as follows.
Financial Assets

Net Bank and Money Market
Inter-Transaction
Net Investment
Deposit
Bond
Private Fund Investment
Total

31 December 2017
Level 1
Level 2
Total
468.57

-

3,390.00
3,434.04
10,148.36
468.57 16,972.40

Unit : Million Baht
31 December 2016
Level 1
Level 2
Total

468.57

522.35

-

3,390.00
3,434.04
10,148.36
17,440.97

522.35

1,025.00
6,092.19
9,811.72
16,928.91

522.35
1,025.00
6,092.19
9,811.72
17,451.26

4.33 Basic Earnings per Share
		 TCG’s basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 were as follows.
Unit : Million Baht
2017
2016
Net Profit (Unit : Million Baht)
678.11
255.38
Divide Number of Weighted Average Sold and Paid-Up Ordinary
Shares (Unit : Million Shares)
67.02
67.02
Basic Earnings per Share (Unit : Baht)
10.12
3.81
TCG did not decrease in Earnings per Share.
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4.34 Public Service Account
		 As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, TCG’s summary information for public service account was as
		 follows.
Unit : Million Baht
Assets and Liabilities
2017
2016
Assets
Net Debtor Guarantee Compensation Given to Financial Institution
under Public Service Account
Portion of Non-Governmental Loss Compensation
1,010.21
785.45
Portion of Governmental Loss Compensation
23,907.86
19,039.63
Receivables Waiting for Governmental Compensation under
Public Service Account
3,044.42
1,804.71
Total Assets
27,962.49
21,629.79
Liabilities
Governmental Subsidy of Guarantee Fee (Note 4.13)
340.44
1,396.26
Governmental Compensation of Project Loss (Note 4.14)
2,665.41
1,388.82
Total Liabilities
3,005.85
2,785.08

Revenues and Expenses
Revenue from Public Service Account
Revenue from Interest – Debtor Guarantee Compensation
Given to Financial Institution under Public Service Account
Other Revenues
Revenue from Guarantee Fee under Public Service Account
Revenue from Compensation under Public Service Account
		
Total Revenues from Public Service Account
Add Compensatory Security
Less Compensatory Security under Public Service Account
Less Operating Expense
Less Bad Debt and Doubtful Account for Public Service Account
Total Expenses from Public Service Account
Operating Loss
		
		

Unit : Million Baht
For the Year Ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016

120.31
21.57
4,409.02
1,576.13
6,127.03
852.67
(1,576.13)
(357.58)
(5,124.77)
(6,205.81)
(78.78)

4.35 Overall Operation of PGS Projects under Public Service Accounts
		 As at 31 December 2017, TCG’s PCG Project under Public Service Account which has been started
		 for guarantee since 2009 and the project term was expired in 2017 included 1 project which is PGS
		 2. The variance of accumulated paid compensatory security was paid lesser than accumulated
		 guarantee fee as at expiry date of guarantee term of PGS 2 Project in the amount of Baht 25.56
		 million. According to the agreement entered by TCG with the lending financial institution, if the
		 project of which variance of accumulated paid compensatory security is paid lesser than
		 accumulated guarantee fee as at expiry date of the project guarantee term, TCG shall pay return
		 on investment to the lending financial institution in the rate of 50% of variance from PGS 2 Project.
		 In 2017, TCG paid return to the financial institution under agreement for Baht 12.78 million.
4.36 Contingent Liabilities
		 As at 31 December 2017, TCG’s contingent liabilities particularly with essence included being sued
		 for civil case in the amount as sued by the plaintiff for Baht 56.90 million whereas the case has
		 been under the court consideration.
4.37 Subsequence of Reporting Period
		 TCG estimated dividend payment from 2017 overall operation according to Budget Document,
		 Issue No. 2, Estimate of Annual Revenue for Fiscal Year of 2017 and Regulation of Ministry of
		 Finance, Article 2 Finance, Clause (16) in the rate of 35% for Baht 262.74 million or the ratio of 3.92
		 Baht per share. The dividend will be paid after approval of the General Meeting of Shareholders.
4.38 Approval of Financial Statements
		 TCG Board approved the issuance of these financial statements on 13 March 2018.

76.94
20.51
4,572.17
1,624.02
6,293.64
733.68
(1,624.02)
(304.76)
(6,058.23)
(7,253.33)
(959.69)

The expense from public service account is the expense allocation based on the proportion of
each project’s obligation as at the ending date of each accounting year.
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Corporate Social Responsibility Implementation
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) has continuously commenced social activity implementation
on the basis of TCG vision and mission framework since 2005 under awareness of duties as government
agency that must give priority to development of social and community sustainability, and creation of
usefulness to the group of TCG stakeholders particularly SMEs entrepreneurs for efficient existence, resulting
in Thailand’s strong and sustainable growth both in society and economy.
Apart from building image in environment-friendly doing the business with code of conduct, the year
of 2017 is the 25th anniversary year of TCG’s business operation on behalf of the government specialized
financial institution agency that plays the role and duty of assisting and supporting the SMEs entrepreneurs
to access financial sources of TCG to perform Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities by applying
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy of TCG as activity performing framework to focus on the perception
of society and community on TCG intention in expression of the responsibility of country, society, economy
and participation in reinforcement of sustainable strength of the community entrepreneurs under emphasis
of promotion and development of improved environment, society, community and economic system as well
as both external and internal social participation in parallel, encouragement of employee awareness creation
and participation, as well as application of organizational potential and talent for development of the country
and society where TCG is the strengthening component for sustainable development and building the
perception on role and duty of TCG to the target group in wide area through the following activities.
1. “The 25th TCG’s Mutual Continuity of the Father” Project
through “Continuity of Intent of Sufficiency with Prepared Capital,
Sufficient Savings and Happy Life” Activity. The year of 2017 is the 25th
anniversary year of TCG business operation, TCG therefore has prepared
Corporate Social Responsibility (CRS) Project using the name of “25th TCG’s
Mutual Continuity of the Father” Project through “Continuity of Intent
of Sufficiency with Prepared Capital, Sufficient Savings and Happy Life”
Activity. The main objective is to promote and support activity organizing
to create social participation and country responsibility, reinforce strength
to basic economy of the community in consistency with core mission
of TCG that TCG is the state enterprise under Ministry of Finance and
performs the duty of credit guarantor to enhance the opportunity of the
entrepreneurs to be more accessible to financial sources in the financial
institution system, resulting in strength and sustainable growth of the entrepreneur. The format of activity is
focused on promoting knowledge and understanding to the entrepreneurs and community leaders for capital
preparedness, sufficient saving preparedness toward way of sufficiency in accordance with the King Rama IX’s
idea of sufficiency economy philosophy so that the communities can sufficiently live in the way of urban area
with financial balance to build living happiness and help developing community and society in locality,
resulting in the improvement of the entrepreneur’s financial condition and quality of life. It is deemed as
important foundation of economic development of the country for sustainable strength. TCG has cooperated
with public and private agencies both in the center and region such as the Management Team of the Provincial
Office of the Comptroller General (KorBorJor.) and National Savings Fund (NSF), municipalities in the area,
financial institutions and public agencies in the area.
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The “25th TCG’s Mutual Continuity of the Father” Project through “Continuity of Intent of Sufficiency with
Prepared Capital, Sufficient Savings and Happy Life” Activity, has applied the guideline of Sufficiency Economy
Philosophy as guideline for knowledge and understanding promotion to the entrepreneurs and community
representatives. The format of recreation seminar activity is focused to educate financial knowledge and
build basic knowledge in the matter of “having capital” and “having saving”, causing “having happiness”
to the entrepreneurs and community representatives in the matter of true sustainability creation, and increase
in the opportunity to SMEs entrepreneurs which are TCG customers, to participate in social activities in order
to continue the cooperation with public and private agencies, financial institutions both in the center and region. In addition, the Management Team of the Provincial Office of the Comptroller General (KorBorJor.) and
National Savings Fund (NSF), have cooperated with TCG to support in the matter of provision of the information
of saving knowledge. The Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) has supported on provision of information for
preparation of Financial Manual of Happy Money - “Financial Happiness Creation Tip” to be the guideline of
knowledge enhancement to the business entrepreneurs and communities in financial planning and culture of
awareness for saving benefit perception. Six recreation activities were organized in six provinces as follows.
No. 1 : organized “TCG in cooperation with KorBorJor. Surin for
Continuity of Intent of Sufficiency with Prepared Capital, Sufficient
Savings and Happy Life” Activity at Surindra Rajabhat University, Surin
Province, on 6 June 2017. The Vice President of Public Relations
Department of TCG presided over the event and together with the
SMEs entrepreneur, which is TCG customer, Por Kriabkung Food
Industry Co., Ltd., jointed as guest speaker for experience sharing.
No. 2 : organized “TCG in cooperation with KorBorJor. Buriram,
for Continuity of Intent of Sufficiency with Prepared Capital, Sufficient
Savings and Happy Life” Activity at the conference room of Buriram
Metropolitan Municipality, Buriram Province, on 7 June 2017. The
Vice President of Public Relations Department of TCG presided over
the event and joined as guest speaker of activity base together with
Por Kriabkung Food Industry Co., Ltd., Ubon Ratchathani Province, for
experience sharing.
No. 3 : organized “TCG in cooperation with KorBorJor. Chiang Mai
for Continuity of Intent of Sufficiency with Prepared Capital, Sufficient
Savings and Happy Life” Activity at Mae-Hia Municipality, Chiang Mai
Province, on 4 July 2017. The Director and President of TCG presided
over the event and together with the SMEs entrepreneur, which is
TCG customer, Phungnoi Bakery Co., Ltd., Chiang Mai Province, joined
as the guest speaker for experience sharing.
No. 4 : organized “TCG in cooperation with the Chiang Rai
Provincial Office of the Comptroller General for Continuity of Intent of
Sufficiency with Prepared Capital, Sufficient Savings and Happy Life”
Activity at Aekocha Garden-Style Restaurant, Chiang Rai Province,
on 5 July 2017. The Chiang Rai Provincial Office of the Comptroller
General together with the SMEs entrepreneur, which is the TCG
customer, Doi Chang Coffee Original Co., Ltd., Chiang Rai Province,
joined as guest speaker for experience sharing.
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No. 5 : organized “TCG in cooperation with KorBorJor. Nakhon Si
Thammarat for Continuity of Intent of Sufficiency with Prepared Capital,
Sufficient Savings and Happy Life” Activity at Khun Thale Subdistrict
Municipality, Lan Saka Sub-district, Nakhon Si Thammarat Province,
on 8 August 2017. The Senior Manager of Branch Administration
Department of TCG, Songkhla Province, presided over the event,
together with the SMEs entrepreneur, Chainoi Food Co., Ltd, Chumpon
Province, joined as guest speaker for experience sharing.
No. 6 : organized “TCG in cooperation with KorBorJor. Surat
Thani and Makham Tia SAO for Continuity of Intent of Sufficiency
with Prepared Capital, Sufficient Savings and Happy Life” Activity at
Somdet Phra Sangharaja Nyanasamvara 91 Conference Room, Surat
Thani School 2, Makham Tia Sub-district, Mueang District, Surat Thani
Province, on 9 August 2017. The Assistant Vice President of Branch
Administration Department of TCG, Surat Thani Brach Office, presided
over the event and together with the SMEs entrepreneur, which is TCG customer, Chainoi Food Co., Ltd.,
Chumpon Province, joined as the guest speaker for experience sharing.

In developing and assisting society and community, TCG aims at continuously encouraging financial
management learning, saving, and access to financial sources to create opportunity to the target group with
awareness that it is the task of TCG in creating knowledge and understanding, building financial immunity to
the entrepreneurs, encouraging community and society to have firm financial foundation, enabling for proper
and efficient financial and investment planning, resulting in the improvement of the entrepreneur’s financial
condition and quality of life. This is deemed as important foundation for strong and sustainable economic
development of the country.
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2. Community Public Benefit Restoration and Repair Activity. Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
(TCG) has continuously implemented the Community and Social Development Project to help developing
life quality of the significant community in the area to have better living, as well as creating employee
participation in doing social activities of the organization, and reinforcing expansion of alliance network of
its branch offices. TCG gives precedence to support the local businesses particularly in the areas where
are responsible by the branch office of TCG throughout the past period that TCG has organized “Kuen Roi
Yim” Project since 2012. For existence of TCG’s will in social and community assistance as public benefit of
the community, in 2017, TCG has established the monitoring guideline for the projects indicating Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) implemented by TCG with the community, and other public benefits of the
community which are necessary for restoration and repair by focusing on the communities where are located
by TCG branch offices for benefit of common society. It is the continual promotion of good corporate image
and has been implemented in two provinces where are the location of branch offices.
2.1 Project for Aerobic Stage Improvement in Community Economy Ground, Phitsanulok Municipality, Mueang District, Phitsanulok Province. In cooperation with Phitsanulok Municipality, TCG developed
and improved aerobic stage in the community economy ground in Phitsanulok Municipality. TCG used for
promotion via “Kuen Roi Yim” (Return Smiles) Project in 2012 for use as public interest to support town
level community activity and promote health and sanitation of the community of Phitsanulok Municipality.
TCG has given continuous assistance emphasizing on public interest of the community to have good and
attractive environment and to be the area for exercise of the community of Phitsanulok town. In addition,
it has been the reinforcement of good corporate image. TCG and Phitsanulok Municipality organized activity
for delivery of aerobic stage in the community economy ground in Phitsanulok Municipality on 4 December
2017 at the community economy ground, Mueang District, Phitsanulok Province.

2.2 Project for Improvement of Pesticide Residue Free Olericulture Housing. Watlanthong School,
San Kamphaeng District, Chiang Mai Province, in cooperation with the Management Team of Chiang Mai
Provincial Office of the Comptroller General (KorBorJor. Chiang Mai) to develop area of home-grown vegetable
plantation in the School as the learning source of organic farming in accordance with the principle of
sufficiency economy philosophy under improvement of olericulture housing which is covered with plastic
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light screening roofing and equipment in preparing the standard organic farming olericulture plot which is
proper for planning the continuous oreliculture all the year round. This can help the students in the School
for working skill practice in producing pesticide residue free vegetables for lunch project inside the School and
occupational skill practice for income generation and balance in knowledge, thought, merit, and
independence so that they can use as occupational or continuous study basis in the future. The Project for
Learning Source of Organic Farming in accordance with the Principle of Sufficiency Economy Philosophy of
Watlanthong School is the network of Start-up Club Project of the Management Team of Chiang Mai Provincial
Office of the Comptroller General. TCG realizes on significance of continuous social support in locality.

As the emphasis on policy and operation that indicates social responsibility of TCG has been transmitted to TCG employees in all levels through social activities and projects since 2005 such as “Kuen Roi Yim”
(Return Smiles) Project – Phase 1-3, Project for Virtue Promotion of Learning Source Model School, Project
for Driving Sufficiency Economy Philosophy in SMEs Entrepreneurs and in School, Project for Funding to Good
Doing Employee that gives the opportunity to the employees in all levels to participate in activities. On behalf
of the supporter of the Project for Contest of the Sufficiency Economy Entrepreneur, Project for Good
Entrepreneurship Support and SMEs Entrepreneur Promotion for Application of the Principle of Sufficiency
Economy Philosophy in Moral Business Operation until Success, etc.
TCG simultaneously gives precedence to social responsibility and core business operation under
awareness of sustainable growth of the business organization that must operate business with social
responsibility. Therefore, the social implementation in different forms has aimed and considered that
TCG has given precedence to all target groups for assistance and promotion of life quality of Thai society
under expectation that it is part of Thai social promotion to be strong in order to reinforce social base
of the country. TCG is confident that being model of social and community promotion in aiming at
benefaction for common interest will drive and upgrade Thai society for continuously sustainable and
secure development and advancement in all areas and will be the promoting power for organizations in
all segments to be aware and emphasize on cooperativeness to carry forward working for building well
doers to Thai society so that life quality of people in the community will be sustainably developed along
with Thai society.
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Other Significant Activities
TCG has executed activities to aim at developing and assisting the SMEs entrepreneurs and coordination
with both relevant public and private agencies as well as financial institutions and governance agencies (Policy
Makers) whether in area level, national level and foreign level, under the following significant activities.

Activities of Signing MOU for Assistance to SMEs
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG) and Mr. Mongkol Leelatham, President,
Small and Medium Enterprise Development Bank of Thailand, signed
in operating cooperation of “SMEs Portfolio Guarantee Scheme
for Transformation Loan” in the financial limit of Baht 15,000
million, and reinforce potential, enhance efficiency and build
strength of the entrepreneurs into the era of Industry 4.0 and SMEs
4.0 at Head Office Building of SME Development Bank Tower on
17 April 2017.
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG) and Mr. Pisit Serewiwattana, President,
Export-Import Bank of Thailand (EXIM BANK), mutually made a
statement of launch of new service of “EXIM Instant Credit Super
Value” to respond government policy in supporting SMEs which are
most of the groups of entrepreneurs of the country. “EXIM Instant
Credit Super Value” is revolving credit in the period before and
after export, and export bill purchasing service, in maximum financial
limit up to Baht 2 million in the interest rate of 5% in the first year.
Forward Contract Forward Contract for Foreign Currency is granted
in the financial limit value equivalent to credit financial limit and
personal guarantee and TCG letter of guarantee are just used
to help encouraging liquidity and closing risk of foreign currency
exchange rate to the exporting businesses and SMEs entrepreneurs
that require to start exporting can apply for service usage using
TCG guarantee without requirement of collateral at Head Office of
Export-Import Bank of Thailand on 22 June 2017.
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG), Mr. Pisit Serewiwattana, President,
Export-Import Bank of Thailand (EXIM BANK), and Mr. Surachai
Kampalanonwat, Chief Executive Officer, Central Laboratory (Thailand)
Co., Ltd. (CLT) or Central Lab Thai, countersigned in “Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) in Promotion of Potential and
Certification of Product Standards of SMEs Entrepreneurs for
Export” and support capital and improve exporting product
standards, build Thai brand in world market, at Head Office of Export
-Import Bank of Thailand, on 10 August 2017.
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Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG), countersigned to be the membership
of National Credit Bureau Co., Ltd. with Mr. Surapol Opasatien,
Chief Executive Officer, National Credit Bureau Co., Ltd., to enhance
flexibility and increase efficiency of management and credit guarantee
data analysis to help SMEs entrepreneurs that use credit guarantee
service of TCG have more opportunity to access credits, and build
financial discipline, resulting in positive effect on economic system in
long run, upgrading higher quality database of SMEs entrepreneurs,
and truly stepping into the era of Big Data in accordance with the
government guideline, at Sheraton Grande Sukhumvit Hotel, on 9
October 2017.
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG), attended declaration ceremony of
“SMEs Financial Assistance Measure”. Dr. Uttama Savanayana,
the Industry Minister, presided over the declaration of important
cooperation between public and private agencies to assist SMEs
entrepreneurs to access financial sources. TCG has started updated
SME Portfolio Guarantee Scheme for Prosperity Fund (PGS Phase 6)
in financial limit of Baht 81,000 million since 11 August 2017 after
reaching the cooperation agreement with government financial
institutions and commercial banks to pay fee in lieu of SMEs
entrepreneurs together with the government for 4 years at the
building of Office of the Permanent Secretary of Ministry of Industry,
on 10 August 2017.
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG) and three government banks consisting
of Government Savings Bank, Krung Thai Bank Public Company
Limited, and Small and Medium Enterprise Development Bank of
Thailand, mutually carried forward “Portfolio Guarantee Scheme
for Prosperity Fund (PGS6) Updated” in the financial limit of
Baht 81,000 million to help enhance the opportunity for SMEs
entrepreneurs with potential to access financial sources without
anxiety on collateral, and also help decrease financial cost for SMEs
entrepreneurs at Government Savings Bank, Head Office, on 23
August 2017.
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Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG) in cooperation with Mr. Pativate
Santavanond, First Executive Vice President-Managing Director of
Medium Business Center Group, Krung Thai Bank Public Company
Limited, has reassembled the cooperation to assist SMEs
entrepreneurs to access credit of Krung Thai Bank for “Credit
for Assisting SMEs to Access Financial Sources Using TCG
Guarantee” through Updated SMEs Portfolio Guarantee Scheme for
Prosperity Fund (PGS6) of TCG at Krung Thai Bank, Head Office, on
29 September 2017
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG) and Mr. Surat Leelataviwat, Executive
Vice President, Kasikornbank Public Company Limited, made a
statement of cooperation and support on SMEs entrepreneurs
under “Portfolio Guarantee Scheme for Prosperity Fund (PGS6)
Updated to help in Working Capital and Business Expansion
for Importing-Exporting Business Group and Tourism Group”.
The importing-exporting business group has been granted for
importing-exporting credit line of Baht 60 million in maximum without
requirement of collateral under maximum TCG guarantee of Baht 40
million. Credit line has been increased for hedging risk from foreign
exchange rate and prevention of risk from Thai Baht fluctuation for
SMEs in the tourism business group. Credit has been supported to
enhance liquidity or invest in business expansion in maximum of 3.3
times of collateral value to hotel and restaurant business, souvenir
shop, guiding business, and spa service under maximum TCG
guarantee of Baht 40 million, and free TCG guarantee fee at 1.75%
in the first four years, at Kasikornbank Public Company Limited,
Phahon Yothin Road, on 19 September 2017.
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG) welcomed Mr. Krisada Chinavicharana,
Director-General of Fiscal Policy Office (FPO), Miss Banthornchome
Kaewsa-ard, the Fiscal Policy Advisor, Fiscal Policy Office (FPO),
together with the committee members of Government Financial
Institutions Council and the representatives from the members of
Government Financial Institutions Council in total of 11 agencies in
the occasion of participation in “The Meeting of the Committee
of Government Financial Institutions Council No. 3/2017”. TCG
is the host in holding the meeting at Grand Hyatt Erawan Bangkok
Hotel on 5 July 2017.
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Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG) and Mr. Veerachai Patcharapaswong,
Senior Executive Vice President in Marketing and Sales, Corporate
Customer Group, Advanced Info Service Public Company Limited,
has launched the cooperation project for “Assembly of Reserve
Power of Thai SMEs in Stepping toward Thailand 4.0” to mutually
open financial news information communication channel which is
useful for the SMEs entrepreneurs that use services of AIS Network
for over 400,000 numbers. The privilege is granted so that SMEs
entrepreneurs can directly hand in information of access to financial
sources and credit guarantee to SME customers in AIS network over
90,000 juristic persons, 400,000 numbers at AIS Building, Phahon
Yothin Road, on 12 December 2017.

Cooperation Activities
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG) attended the Meeting of Working
Group in Preservation of Civil State Power for SME Startup and Social
Enterprise Promotion No. 1/2017 for hearing the summary of
operational activities in 2016 and discussing the guideline of activity
organizing that will be continuously operated in 2017. Dr. Somkid
Jatusripitak, Deputy Prime Minister, presided over the Meeting.
However, TCG planned to organize the activity of Big Brother 50 Project
under the Working Group of in Preservation of Civil State Power
together with Siam Commercial Bank, Kasikornbank Public Company
Limited and TMB Bank Public Company Limited, educated in
accounting and finance to SMEs entrepreneurs.
TCG by Marketing and Product Development Department
together with top executive of TCG attended the meeting with
National Science and Technology Development Agency (NSTDC)
and team to mutually discussed the guideline for cooperation in
applying Thailand Technology Rating System (TTRS) Model acquired
from operation of Knowledge Sharing Program (KSP) with Portfolio
Guarantee Scheme of TCG to help the entrepreneurs of technology
and innovation group to be accessible to financial sources from
financial institutions.
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TCG by Marketing and Product Development Department and
team of Private Business Development Section, attended the meeting
with SMEs Business Development Club under The Thai Bankers
Association, to stimulate total amount of Portfolio Guarantee Scheme
for Prosperity Fund (PGS6 Updated).
TCG by Marketing and Product Development Department
attended the conference of Workshop Thailand SMEs Center for
brainstorming and exchanging viewpoint network data linkage both
in the center and region in term of integration in all areas, together
with the Management Team of Thai Chamber of Commerce, the
Board of Trade of Thailand, and the Committee of Thailand SMEs
Center
TCG by Marketing and Product Development joined the talk in
SMEs Roundtable Event No. 2/2017 in the topic of “SMEs Access to
Financial Sources” being organized by Thai SMEs Council to give
SMEs entrepreneurs the opportunity to recognize the guideline and
criteria for credit consideration of the financial institutions as well as
create understanding and develop the possibility of access to formal
financial sources.
TCG by Marketing and Product Development Department,
attended the Meeting of the Committee of Federation of Thai
Industries to introduce Portfolio Guarantee Scheme for Prosperity
Fund (PGS6 Updated) and discuss the mutual operation for
promotion of the entrepreneurs in tourism industry sector to be
more accessible to financial sources.
TCG by Marketing and Product Development Department
under cooperation from Surat Thani Branch Office, organized
“Regional TCG Service Demand Survey and TCG Customer Business
Visit together with Policy Makers” Activity. The representative group
from the agencies that govern TCG such as Fiscal Policy Office (FPO),
State Enterprise Policy Office (SEPO), and Bank of Thailand (BOT),
were conducted to visit business of the entrepreneurs which are TCG
customers in the area of Krabi Province for hearing their business
operations as well as problems and obstacles to be the information
in improvement and development of credit guarantee products in
more consistency with customer demand.
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) 149

Financial Institution Cooperation Activities
TCG Portfolio Guarantee Scheme Declaration and Discussion
Activity was organized by inviting 18 alliances from financial
institutions for hearing the progress of TCG Schemes such as latest
progress of revision on TCG Act, preparedness on issuance of
Electronic Letter of Guarantee (E-LG) and other related matters at
Sheraton Grande Sukhumvit Hotel, on 9 March 2017.
Discussion Conference Activity was organized for cooperation
with 18 alliance banks and representatives from The Thai Bankers
Association, to carry forward Updated SME Portfolio Guarantee
Scheme for Prosperity Fund (PGS6) to be in line with the setting
target and discussion about the schemes that will occur in 2018
to create perception on new Portfolio Guarantee Schemes of TCG,
leading to more expansion and extension of credit guarantee and
development of cooperation efficiency between TCG and alliance
banks such as credit guarantee of factoring transaction, hirepurchase transaction, leasing transaction, extension of credit
guarantee request receiving duration of Portfolio Guarantee Scheme
for Micro Entrepreneurs – Phase 2, Screening and Risk-Based Pricing,
delivery of guarantee request through Online Application Project
and separation and collection of original, and delivery of compensatory
security receiving request via online system at Sheraton Grande
Sukhumvit Hotel, on 28 November 2017.
Brainstorming Activity was jointly organized with 15 financial
institutions to help SMEs access financial sources and TCG guarantee.
Study Trip Project Activity was organized for 15 financial institution
representatives at Amata City Industrial Estate and Laemchabang
Port, Chonburi Province, for the financial institution to recognize the
significance in promoting SMEs entrepreneurs particularly in export
sector and Laemchabang Port, Chonburi Province, for the financial
institutions to view international transportation system which is
shipping and logistics center and connection of Thai economy
toward ASEAN, and visited Eastern Economics Corridor (EEC)
Development Project on 12 - 13 July 2017.
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“KTB SMEs Business Matching and Networking THAI - MYANMAR”
Activity was jointly organized with Krung Thai Bank Public Company
Limited by bringing Myanmar businessmen with high potentials
to mutually negotiate business and build network with Thai SME
entrepreneurs in form of business matching negotiation under
setting target of Krung Thai Bank for 200 companies. Inside the event,
booths of Krung Thai Bank, TCG, Department of International Trade
Promotion and Tarad Tor Yod were exhibited to advise credit products
of the Bank, assist SMEs entrepreneurs to increasingly access financial
sources at New Economy Academy (NEA), Ministry of Commerce,
Ratchadaphisek Road, on 10 November 2017.
Press conference on Krung Thai Credit for Assisting SME 4.0 was
jointly organized with Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited to
mutually drive the government policy by creating perception and
stimulating domestic SME entrepreneurs to acquire low cost credit
under product of “SME 4.0 Krung Thai Credit” in the minimum interest
rate of 4.5% per annum and guaranteeing credit in maximum full
financial limit of Baht 40 million through guarantee of SME Portfolio
Guarantee Scheme for Prosperity Fund (PGS6) of TCG to assist many
SMEs with limitation in the matter of guarantee to be increasingly
accessible to financial sources, at Krung Thai Bank, Head Office, on
30 May 2017.
The conference was organized to clarify the executives and
team of TCG together with 18 financial institutions to create mutual
perception and understanding on issuance process of Electronic
Letter of Guarantee (E-LG) of TCG at training room, 17th Floor, Thai
Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), Head Office, on 29 August 2017.
The 1st TCG Portfolio Guarantee Scheme Promotion Activity
was organized through the regional financial institution executives
in Khon Kaen Province, so that the financial institutions can assist
many SMEs with potentials that require credits but lack of collateral
to have more opportunity of credit access from financial institutions,
resulting in positive economic effect in the region, at Avani Khon
Kaen Hotel & Convention Center, Khon Kaen Province, on 1 September
2017.
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The 2nd TCG Portfolio Guarantee Scheme Promotion Activity was
organized through the regional financial institution executives in
Chiang Mai Province, so that the financial institutions can assist
many SMEs with potentials that require credits but lack of collateral
to have more opportunity of credit access from financial institutions,
resulting in positive economic effect in the region, at Holiday Inn
Hotel, Chiang Mai Province, on 8 September 2017.
The 3rd TCG Portfolio Guarantee Scheme Promotion Activity
was organized through the regional financial institution executives in
Songkhla Province, so that the financial institutions can assist many
SMEs with potentials that require credits but lack of collateral to
have more opportunity of credit access from financial institutions,
resulting in positive economic effect in the region, at Centara Hotel
Hat Yai, Songkhla Province, on 22 September 2017.

Foreign Cooperation Activities
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG) together with TCG Management
Team welcomed the representative team from Bangladesh Central
Bank, Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Finance, Fund Development
Organization, in the occasion of travel to Thailand to request for
study trip on work and model of credit guarantee system of Thailand.
The goal is to be the model in establishment of credit guarantee
agency for assistance of SMEs entrepreneurs in Bangladesh during 26
February – 2 March 2017.
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG), together with Mr. Wichet Warakul,
Senior Executive Vice President of Business Group, and Mr. Khomsun
Wattanawanaphong, Vice President of International Affairs
Department and team, welcomed Mr. Lim, Che Hwa, Director of
Business Headquarters of Gyeonggi Credit Guarantee Foundation
(GCGF), Credit Guarantee of Republic of Korea, and management
team and officers for 19 persons in the occasion of study trip on
credit guarantee system work of TCG and exchange of opinions,
knowledge and experiences between 2 institutions at TCG Head
Office, Charn Issara Tower II, on 8 December 2017.
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Mr. Khomsun Wattanawanaphong, Vice President of International
Affairs Department, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG),
Miss Praphatsara Naowabutra, Assistant Vice President of Branch
Administration Department and team, led the representative of
Korean Federation of Credit Guarantee Foundations (KOREG) to visit
three SMEs entrepreneurs which have been guaranteed for credit
by TCG to study the business doing and support format for SMEs
entrepreneurs through credit guarantee mechanism of TCG in Thailand
such as Ducken (Thailand) Co., Ltd., the producer of sukiyaki sauce,
and sauce, Ideemobel Co., Ltd., the producer of furniture, and Anek
Quail Farm Co., Ltd., Quail Culture Farm, during 17-18 May 2017.
Miss Yanee Ruamragsa, Senior Vice President of Credit Guarantee
Operations Department, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG),
the head of representative team and representative team of TCG
mutually exchanged body of knowledge and experiences of credit
guarantee between TCG and Korea Credit Guarantee Fund (KODIT)
in the 13th Working Level Council (WLC) Project. Mr. Jong-goo LEE,
Director of International Affairs Team, Korea Credit Guarantee Fund
(KODIT), led the conference. The objective of this conference is to
exchange knowledge and experiences in credit guarantee, ,guarantee
product management and business management, at Head Office of
KODIT, Daegu City, Republic of Korea, during 12-16 June 2017.
Mr. Naris Chaiyasoot, Chairman of the Board of Directors of Thai
Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), led the team of TCG Board of
Directors and TCG top executives for study trip on credit guarantee
system and government policy in supporting credit guarantee
institutionand SMEs entrepreneurs at Republic of Korea, to study
and learn credit guarantee system and supporting measure for SMEs
entrepreneurs of five institutions of Republic of Korea, such as 1. Korea
Technology Finance Corporation (KOTEC), 2. Korea Credit Guarantee
Fund (KODIT), 3. Korea Enterprise Data (KED), 4. Seoul Dongbu
Business Start-up & Growth Branch, and 5. SMEs Incubator: TIPS (Tech
Incubator Program for Startup) to apply knowledge from study and
learning about credit guarantee system and supporting measure for
SMEs entrepreneurs in Republic of Korea which is the country with
credit guarantee progress for development and determination of
policies and operational guideline of TCG to enhance efficiency and
extend the scope of support and assistance to SMEs entrepreneurs
in Thailand in new forms for achievement of TCG establishment
objective under the established mission and vision during 30 July 5 August 2017.
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Miss Napapilai Sornprachum, Assistant Vice President, Internal
Audit Department, as the head of team to lead TCG representative
to attend operational level conference or the 27th ACSIC Training
Program (ATP) of Asian Credit Supplementation Institution
Confederation (ACSIC) that consists of members from 11 countries
and 14 institutions. Credit Guarantee Corporation Malaysia Berhad
(CGCMB) is the host of conference organizing at Kuala Lumpur City,
Malaysia, during 24 - 27 September 2017 in the topic of “Credit
Supplementation Institutions: Going beyond guarantee for SMEs”,
for listening and exchanging of knowledge, practical guideline,
and experience about role of credit guarantee that can efficiently
and sustainably assist, support and reinforce strength to SMEs
entrepreneurs of each country.
Mr. Naris Chaiyasoot, Chairman of the Board of Directors of
TCG and Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, Director and President, and the
management team of TCG attended Asian Credit Supplementation
Institution Confederation (ACSIC) 30th Conference (ACSIC 30th
Conference) in the topic of Credit Supplementation System’s
Accomplishment and Its Outlook for listening and opinion sharing
of the members together with 11 membership countries, 14
institutions. Small and Medium Enterprise Credit Guarantee Fund of
Taiwan (SMEG) is the host of conference organizing at Taiwan during
13 - 17 November 2017.

Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG) joined as guest speaker in “The
3rd Holistic Empowerment of SMEs Seminar” Event to transmit
knowledge in formulating strategy as well as government role,
being preparedness in developing SMEs business potential to the
members of Rangoon State Council and 160 SMEs entrepreneurs.
Kasikornbank Public Company Limited is the host of seminar event
organizing at Rangoon City, the Republic of the Union of Myanmar,
on 18 May 2017.

154 Annual Report 2017

Mr. Khomsun Wattanawanaphong, Vice President of International
Affairs Department, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), together
with team welcomed Mr. Ryuta Miyamoto, Deputy Group Chief
(Credit Insurance Research Group), Credit Insurance Planning
Department, Japan Finance Corporation (JFC), Japan, in the occasion
of mutual exchange of body of knowledge in accordance with
Cooperation Project under Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
with Japan Finance Corporation (JFC). This was the first year that
TCG arranged the employee exchange in the said project for
development of credit guarantee system as well as promotion
of SMEs growth, resulting in cooperation and exchange of body
of knowledge in credit guarantee and development of personnel
between TCG and JFC to be efficient, during 19 – 21 June 2017.

Perception Promotion Activities for Public and Private Alliance Agencies
Dr. Veerathai Santiprabhob, the Governor of Bank of Thailand,
honored to preside over opening the booth of Thai Credit Guarantee
Corporation (TCG) in “The 17th Money Expo 2017” under greeting
by Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice President of Business
Group, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) and the executives
of TCG. TCG team joined booth exhibition for consulting services
in credit guarantee, credit request, and business doing for SMEs
entrepreneurs at Challenger Building, Impact Muang Thong Thani,
on 11 May 2017.
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG) led the expert team from TCG to
attend booth exhibition to advise credit guarantee service and give
counsel to SMEs entrepreneurs in “Thailand Industry Expo 2017”
Event. Dr. Somkid Jatusripitak Deputy Prime Minister presided over
the event opening at Challenger 2, Muang Thong Thani, during 25-30
July 2017.
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG) joined the opening ceremony of “The
1st Market Fair of Vayupak Civil State Love People” Event whereas
Mr. Krisada Chinavicharana, the Director-General of Fiscal Policy
Office (FPO), presided over the event opening. Bank for Agriculture
and Agricultural Cooperatives (BAAC) and Government Specialized
Financial Institution to mutually host organizing this time of event
as selling center of products of SMEs and Low Income-Earners at the
field in front of Bank for Agriculture and Agricultural Cooperatives
(BAAC), Head Office, on 30 August 2017.
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Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG) mutually joined opening ceremony
of “Digital Thailand Big Bang 2017” Event as the event of digital
innovation in the era of Thailand 4.0 to open world view and
adaptation into digital society of Thailand. The event was organized
by Ministry of Digital Economy and Society and presided over the
event by General Prayut Chan-o-cha, Prime Minister. TCG joined
booth exhibition and brought the expert team give counsel to SMEs
entrepreneurs in order to advise credit guarantee service in Portfolio
Guarantee Scheme for Start-up & Innovation and Portfolio Guarantee
Scheme for Prosperity Fund (PGS6 Updated) to support the
entrepreneurs in innovation group to be easily accessible to credits
at Challenger Building, Impact Muang Thong Thani, on 21 September
2017.
Mrs. Pongtip Thesaphu, Vice President of Public Relations
Department, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) and team
jointly opened the training project for “Sufficiency Economy
Enterprise Development 3 (SEED 3)” course, organized by Thai
Chamber of Commerce and Board of Trade of Thailand. The objective
is to create and develop potential of SMEs entrepreneurs such as
Chairman of Young Entrepreneur Chamber of Commerce (YEC) of the
provinces nationwide for 72 entrepreneurs to sustainably manage
business organization using sufficiency economy philosophy as well
as creating cooperation network between YEC both in the center and
region, building business model for society. Miss Prim Jitjarungporn,
Chairman of YEC Promotion and Development Committee, presided
over the project opening ceremony and gave special talk. TCG also
joined booth exhibition for publicizing roles, duties and Portfolio
Guarantee Scheme of TCG in the said event at Grand China Hotel,
Chinatown, Bangkok, on 11 September 2017.
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG), gave a special talk in the topic of “TCG
Recognition to Enhance Opportunity for Access of Financial Sources”
to the trainees of “Sufficiency Economy Enterprise Development
3 (SEED 3)” course, organized by Thai Chamber of Commerce and
Board of Trade of Thailand by emphasizing on roles and duties of
TCG and supporting SMEs entrepreneurs to access financial sources
via guarantee mechanism of TCG and advise Portfolio Guarantee
Schemes of TCG to the trainees at Grand China Hotel, Chinatown,
Bangkok on 13 September 2017.
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Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG) was jointly as guest speaker in the
period of talk on NSTDA Investors’ Day 2017 under “Thailand Tech
Show 2017” Event organized by National Science and Technology
Development Agency (NSTDA) to create perception on TCG to the
entrepreneurs on 22 September 2017.
Mr. Jakkapop Mettavechai, Senior Manager of Advertising and
Media Production Section, Public Relations Department, Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG), is the representative of TCG to join
opening ceremony of “The 2nd Market Fair of Vayupak Civil State
Love People” Event. Mr. Apichart Charoenrueang, Executive Vice
President – Director of Official Relations Group, Government Business
Group, Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited, presided over the
event opening and hosted the organizing of this event, TCG invited
five entrepreneurs which are TCG customers to join trade fair at
Building 2, Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited, Head Office,
on 6 November 2017.
Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice President of Business
Group, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) together with top
executives of Government Specialized Financial Institutions (SFIs)
joined opening ceremony of “The 3rd Market Fair of Vayupak Civil
State Love People” Event. Mr. Chatchai Payuhanaveechai, President
of Government Savings Bank, presided over the event opening
and hosted this time of event organizing. TCG invited five SMEs
entrepreneurs which are TCG customers to join booth exhibition at
the Government Savings Bank, Head Office, on 13 November 2017.
Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice President of Business
Group, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), together with the
executives from all nine specialized financial institutions jointly
opened “The 4th Market Fair of Vayupak Civil State Love People”
Event. Mr. Lerpong Chuprayoon, Executive Vice President of Regional
Branch Group, and acting Executive Vice President of Metropolitan
Branch Group, Government Housing Bank, presided over the event
and hosted this event organizing. TCG invited SMEs entrepreneur
which is TCG customer, fried fish-paste balls from Nakhon Sawan,
to attend trade fair at the area of Fountain, Building 1, Government
Housing Bank, Head Office, on 18 December 2017.
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Mr. Rungchai Setthabodi, Ubon Ratchathani Branch Office
Manager,Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), welcomed
Mr. Chatchapong Emasuwan, Vice Governor of Ubon Ratchathani
Province, in the occasion of visit TCG booth and presided over in
the opening ceremony of “Thailand Smart Money – Ubon
Ratchathani Trip”. The team of Public Relations Department and
team of Ubon Ratchathani Branch Office, gave counsel on credit
guarantee and request for credit with banks to help the SMEs
entrepreneurs to be easier accessible to financial sources at Central
Plaza Ubon Ratchathani on 21-23 July 2017.
Mr. Thaibchit chantraputiplakorn, Assistant Vice President of
Branch Administration Department, Surat Thani Branch Office, Thai
Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) welcomed Mr. Jirasak Chairit,
the Vice-Governor of Surat Thani Province, in the occasion of visiting
TCG’s booth and presiding over the inauguration ceremony of
“Thailand Smart Money 2017 – Surat Thani Trip”. The team of
Public Relations Department and the team of Surat Thani Branch
Office mutually provided advices on credit guarantee and counsels
to the SMEs entrepreneurs inside the event at Central Department
Store, Surat Thani Province, on 22-24 September 2017.
Mr. Wisudhi Srisuphan, Deputy Finance Minister, presided over
the opening ceremony of Khlong Phadung Krung Kasem Market
for “Excellent SMEs Remit Happiness, Bid Farewell, and Remit
Impression in Khlong Phadung Market 2017” and visited TCG
customer booth, Lodchong Siam under greeting of Mr. Jakkapop
Mettavechai, Senior Manager, Public Relations Department, Thai
Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG). Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Bank of Thailand is the host of event organizing at
Khlong Phadung Krung Kasem Market next to the Government House
on 12 December 2017.
TCG organized perception creation and stimulation of total
amount of Credit Guarantee for Micro Entrepreneurs Scheme –
Phase 2 at Chatuchak Weekend Market which is the integration of
cooperation between TCG and State Railway of Thailand (SRT). The
financial institutions are invited to participate in receiving the credit
request inside the event, consisting of Bank for Agriculture and
Agricultural Cooperatives (BAAC), Government Savings Bank, Bangkok
Bank, Thai Credit Retail Bank, and TISCO Bank. The perception can
be created for over 10,000 micro entrepreneurs that do business
in Chatuchak Weekend Market to recognize information about
Credit Guarantee Schemes of TCCG that are interested by many
entrepreneurs in participation of such activities.
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Perception Promotion Activities via Mass Media
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG), led the Management Team to join
recording for felicitating in the great auspicious birthday occasion of
H.M. the King Maha Vajiralongkorn Bodindradebayavarangkun, King
Rama X, and H.M. the Queen Sirikit in the reign of Rama IX, at Studio
of Channel 9 MCOT HD on 13 July 2017. It will be broadcasted in
the period of 28 July and 12 August 2017.
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG), attended the seminar event of “2017
Thailand Turning Point” organized by the Economic Reporters
Association whereas Dr. Somkid Jatusripitak, Deputy Prime Minister,
presided over the event opening and made special speech and Mr.
Somchai Sujjapongse, Permanent Secretary of Ministry of Finance,
attended the seminar at Centara Grand Ladprao on 11 January 2017.
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) in collaboration with
Public Relations Department organized “National Children’s Day
for 2017” Activity under concept of “Happy Land following the
King’s Philosophy”. Mr. Charoon Chaisorn, Deputy Director-General
of the Government Public Relations Department, presided over
the opening ceremony and Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and
President of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) jointly
delivered a speech of cooperation objective. TCG jointly supported
event organizing and gave 50 bicycles as prize for activities at The
National Broadcasting Services of Thailand and National Broadcasting
Services of Thailand at Vibhavadi Rangsit Road on 14 January 2017.
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG), joined the seminar of “Thailand 4.0 :
Which way of Start (Up) that turns Outlook of Thai Economy” in the
event of “40th Step of Matichon in Mutual Move with Thailand
4.0” organized by Matichon Public Company Limited. Dr. Somkid
Jatusripitak, Deputy Prime Minister, made the special speech in topic
of “Push Forward and Reflect Economy 4.0 in Year of Golden Cock”
at Pullman Hotel, King Power, Rang Nam Road, Bangkok, on 22
February 2017.
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Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG), gave an interview to Thailand’s
Sustainable Business Guide Magazine. The Director and President
of TCG passed on the corporate vision and value, and working
direction and policy of TCG in main tasks to assist SMEs entrepreneurs
via credit guarantee mechanism at Head Office of TCG on 29 May
2017.
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG), together with Management Team
of TCG, jointly made a statement at of “TCG Overall Operation
of Credit Guarantee in 6 Months Period” (1 January - 30 June
2017) that was successful on target with credit guarantee amount of
Baht 29,591 million, approval of 47,204 letters of credit guarantee
approval and increase 39,771 new customers. The said success
is from the measure of support from the Government and from
Ministry of Finance in the past period that have provided support
on Portfolio Guarantee Scheme for Micro SMEs, causing maximum
credit access as memorable events and in line with TCG Strategies
for 2017, at Ministry of Finance on 27 July 2017.
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President of Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG), declared “Overall Operation of
Credit Guarantee for 9 Months Period” (1 January – 30 September
2017) that can guarantee total credits for Baht 54,027 million
with 67,597 new customers while overall operation of Portfolio
Guarantee Scheme for Prosperity Fund (PGS6) has been updated,
and 15 alliance banks have accelerated to distribute credits, increase
credit guarantee amount of TCG, advance to achieve target in
accordance with Enterprise Plan for Baht 86,000 million under
approach strategy to support growth of business sector and in
accordance with the government policy at Ministry of Finance, on 5
October 2017.

Mrs. Pongtip Thesaphu, Vice President of Public Relations
Department, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), commenced
“Media Education Camp 2017 No. 1” under the name of “Muan
Tae...Aew Tai, Good Business with Guarantee of TCG for Smart City
SMEs 4.0 @Phuket” to educate the task of TCG on credit guarantee
via mass media in the form of media activities across the regions.
Mass media from Chiang Mai Province was invited to participate in
visit activity at the business of SMEs entrepreneur which is TCG
customer named “Peranakan Museum”, Phuket Province, mass
media activity to meet the executives of alliance agencies consisting
of The Phuket Chamber of Commerce, and Phuket Federation of
Thai Industries, and mutually perform field visit on tourism industry
of Phuket Province to support Thailand 4.0, information technology
management, and logistics for tourism at Phuket Province, during
20-22 April 2017.
Mr. Nitid Manoonporn, the Director and President, Thai Credit
Guarantee Corporation (TCG) together with team of Public Relations
Department, visit Chiang Mai Province to sustain mass media
relationship of Chiang Mai Province, and invited mass media to
participate in activities that show Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) for 2017 under concept of “25th TCG’s Mutual Continuity of
the Father” Project through “Continuity of Intent of Sufficiency
with Prepared Capital, Sufficient Savings and Happy Life” Activity. In
addition, mass media of Chiang Mai Province was brought to visit
SMEs business which is TCG customers at Cainito Restaurant, Chiang
Mai Province, on 4 July 2017.

Mr. Kriengkrai Chaisiriwongsuk, Vice President Marketing
and Product Development Department, Thai Credit Guarantee
Corporation (TCG), recorded video cassette to publicize credit
guarantee schemes of TCG in 2017 to stimulate credit guarantee
amount via The National Broadcasting Services of Thailand, Channel
11, Surat Thani Province, at Conference Room of TCG, Surat Thani
Branch Office, Surat Thani Province, on 6 July 2017.
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Branch Offices

1. Bangkok Branch Office

7. Chon Buri Branch Office

2. Phra Nakhon Si Ayutthaya Branch Office

8. Surat Thani Branch Office

3. Chiang Mai Branch Office

9. Songkhla Branch Office

4. Phitsanulok Branch Office

10. Ubon Ratchathani Branch Office

5. Udon Thani Branch Office

11. Prachuap Khiri Khan Branch Office

Charn Issara Tower 2 (17th Floor), 2922/243 New Petchburi Road, Bangkapi, Huaykwang, Bangkok 10310
Tel : 0-2890-9988 (Automatic) Ext. 9868-74, 9879-80 Mobile : 08-1733-3772, 08-1889-2235
Fax : 0-2890-9770, 0-2890-9800
E-mail : bangkok@tcg.or.th
58/8 Moo 1, Rodjana Road, Thanu, Uthai, Phra Nakhon Si Ayutthaya 13000
Tel : 0-3595-7772 		
Mobile : 09-3139-4445, 09-3139-4447
Fax : 0-3595-7773		
E-mail : central@tcg.or.th
265/6 Changpuak Road, Changpuak, Muang, Chiang Mai 50300
Tel : 0-5200- 4330 		
Mobile : 09-3131-7474, 08-1885-3534
Fax : 0-5200-4331		
E-mail : chiangmai@tcg.or.th
Thaisivarat Building (3rd Floor) 59/15 Baromtriloknart 2 Road, Naimuang, Muang, Phitsanulok 65000
Tel : 0-5524-4353 		
Mobile : 08-0507-7035, 08-1257-2217
Fax : 0-5524-4354		
E-mail : phitsanulok@tcg.or.th
420/5 Moo 7, Thahan Road, Mak-Khaeng, Muang, Udon Thani 41000
Tel : 0-4234-1969-70 		
Mobile : 08-1379-4774, 06-2310-0570
Fax : 0-4234-1971		
E-mail : udonthani@tcg.or.th

208/14 Moo 3, Prayasajja Road, Samed, Muang, Chon Buri 20000
Tel : 0-3811-1434 		
Mobile : 09-3139-4141, 06-2310-0567
Fax : 0-3811-1435		
E-mail : chonburi@tcg.or.th
231/12 Moo 1, Chon Kasem Road, Makham Tia, Muang, Surat Thani 84000
Tel : 0-7721-9801-2 		
Mobile : 08-1379-0011, 08-9874-7574
Fax : 0-7721-9803		
E-mail : suratthani@tcg.or.th
13 Chotivithayakul 3 Road, Hat Yai, Hat Yai, Songkhla 90110
Tel : 0-7426-2551-2 		
Mobile : 08-1379-5995, 08-1766-1528
Fax : 0-7426-2553		
E-mail : songkhla@tcg.or.th
610 Chayangkoon Road, Naimuang, Muang, Ubon Ratchathani 34000
Tel : 0-4521-0844 		
Mobile : 09-3139-5445, 08-1379-0002
Fax : 0-4521-0845		
E-mail : ubon@tcg.or.th
42/116 Soi Hua Hin 6, Petchkasem Road, Hua Hin, Hua Hin, Prachuap Khiri Khan 77110
Tel : 0-3254-7151 		
Mobile : 09-3139-5551, 09-3139-6363
Fax : 0-3254-7141		
E-mail : prachuap@tcg.or.th

6. Nakhon Ratchasima Branch Office

901/6 Mittraphap Road, Naimuang, Muang, Nakhon Ratchasima 30000
Tel : 0-4426-2104 		
Mobile : 08-1876-3911, 09-3134-8885
Fax : 0-4426-2105		
E-mail : korat@tcg.or.th
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2922/243 Charn Issara Tower 2 (16th-18th Floor), New Petchburi Road, Bangkapi, Huay Kwang, Bangkok 10310
Tel : 0-2890-9988 Fax : 0-2890-9900, 0-2890-9800 Call Center : 0-2890-9999 E-mail : info@tcg.or.th

